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FenRGIEers

Our Skes

I dread reading annual reports.

NS S
. . . . . . . .
Being neither an accountant nor a lawyer, it’s usually painstaking work to decipher from the marketing.material

and myriad accounting requirements what’s really going on at the subject company.

In preparing this annual report, we've tried to make it more accessible — to create a straightforward guide to our
company through some simple summary information upfront and a 10-K written in plain English.

The result is not perfect — especially annoying, you'll find, is repetition as some topics are required to be
discussed at different points with slightly different emphasis. Nonetheless, we hope you will find this report
the clearest explanation from Safeco of what happened last year and what we aim to achieve in the future.

That said, the role of this letter to you is to add some personal color commentary to the detailed play-by-play
review that follows in the rest of the report.

A Mixed Year Given that our financial results were the best they've been in five years, you may be expecting
a buoyant letter from me, but that would not accurately reflect what a difficult year it was. True, the trends look
terrific; but the actions we took to position us for such a promising future were no fun.

So, it was a very mixed year from the perspective of those of us running the company, driven in large part
by three major decisions: 1) our announced intent to sell our Life & Investments (L&I) operations; 2) staff
reductions; and 3) workers compensation reserve strengthening.

The balance of this letter provides some background on these decisions, a review of the basic drivers of our positive
Property & Casualcy (P&C) results and a brief discussion of why we feel we are so well-positioned for the future.

Qur Decision to Sell L&l We announced a strategic redirection for our company, manifest in our decision

to focus on our P&C business and to seek to sell our L&I operations. As I write this, the L&I sale process is
under way, making this an awkward section to draft. Above all, you should know that the people of L&I have
persevered and delivered good results in spite of this uncertainty, and it is to their great credit. What little I can
additionally provide is the rationale for our decision and the sale process we chose.

The decision to sell L&I, which represents about a quarter of our revenues, was obviously difficult, especially given
the uncertainty it has created for the dedicated people who work there. Four critical ideas led us to pursue a sale:

Our view of the relative future earnings power of our P&C business versus the earnings power of L&I
The value we place on focus

The costs of complexity to the corporation

What we could observe about our L&TI competitors

To clarify, in order:

Earnings for L&I on a pretax operating basis declined in 2003 after hitting a high in 2002. We also strengthened
capital in our L&I business, further reducing our equity returns. Meanwhile, our strong P&C results showed
we can compete with the best in the P&C sector.
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2 SAFC 2003

“ Focus leads to excellence. As good as our P&C operations are, we know they can be even better. We also know that
the current P&C pricing environment will eventually sour. For us, we believe the prescription for sector-leading
returns throughout the cycle is not multi-sector diversification, but rather relentless focus on what we do best.

Costs are crucial to competition in all of our lines of business. Being in multiple insurance sectors increased the
complexity of our corporation, and this complexity added costs to all of our operations. The returns from L&I
supported neither these costs nor the costs and risks of reorganizing Safeco to try to reduce corporate expense.

Competitors of L&I deliver better results, despite the adverse conditions affecting all players in the life and
investments business. This suggests it is not about the sector, but rather about our predominant P&C focus.

For these reasons we made the decision to devote our energy to our P&C business and to look for a buyer
for L&I who can provide greater focus on that business. We also announced our intention to return the vast
majority of the proceeds to our shareholders (through a stock repurchase, special dividend or combination of
the two) after debr is brought down to pre-sale ratios.

As regards our strategy for selling L&I, we decided to retain Goldman Sachs and conduct a public process
rather than try to arrange a private sale.

This decision was driven by our recognition that the component L&I business lines did not comprise a
standard book of business (two of the largest blocks of business are structured settlements and bank-owned
life insurance, to illustrate), meaning that the best buyer would be very difficult to privately ascertain. The fact
that we thought a public process would yield the best outcome for our shareholders matched our strong bias
for transparency and our preferred method for handling something so important to the company. Hence our
public approach to the sale.

Staff Reductions While the L&I announcement has created unpleasant uncertainty for the people involved,
the decision to reduce jobs in our P&C businesses and Corporate operations was stark and painful for
everyone, most obviously for the people who lost jobs. While we tried to assist those affected with quality
support and clear communications, there was nothing pleasant about this action.

The decision was necessitated, in our judgment, by three facts:

o Even though our P&C results were dramatically improving, we still faced competitors with significanty
lower cost structures than ours.

o The outlook for interest rates continues to be below historical averages.

2 The current healthy P&C pricing environment cannot last forever.

Faced with these facts, we reviewed every function of the company with these simple questions — Is this
function absolutely necessary to sell and service insurance in a first-rate manner? If so, how can we lower its
cost without sacrificing quality? If not, why are we doing it?

Our answers revised or eliminated numerous processes and policies, and we identified 500 positions to be
cut — most of which took place by the end of 2003. We'll reduce our P&C operating costs by approximately
$75 million in 2004 as a result.

A year ago, in our 2002 annual report, we declared our turnaround complete. While we had in fact regained
our financial footing, more difficult work was required to make Safeco great again. The positive turnaround
declaration made our subsequent announcements all the more jarring for our co-workers, and I regret that I
did not set expectations more effectively.

Workers Compensation Reserve Charge The workers compensation reserve adjustment stems mainly from
medical inflation that continues to run above historical norms and has not abated as expected. We reevaluated
and adjusted our older, open workers comp claims and increased our reserves by $133 million after tax.




SAFC 2003 3

Nearly 90% of these reserves relate to claims that occurred in 2000 or earlier — the vast majority in large-
commercial insurance accounts we no longer write.

While reserving is an imperfect process that necessitates adjustments from time to time as experience informs
forecasts, it is nonetheless painful to make an adjustment of this magnitude. That said, I suspect you'll be happy
to know that we have shrunk our workers compensation writings from a high of 21% of the commercial book
in 2000 to 9% this past year.

Our P&C Results Here (finally, you may say!) some good news: By the end of 2003, Safeco was operating at
or better than its profit hurdles in our major P&C lines of business. This led to a tremendous fourth quarter
and a full-year net income result of $339 million — our best performance since 1998.

When examined by line of business, results were even more pleasing. We think of ourselves as writers of three
major lines — personal auto, homeowners and small commercial. (While all profitable, our limited large-
commercial book, specialized program business and surety operation represent $537 million in premium
compared to the $4.1 billion in premium of the three major lines, so I won’t discuss them in dertail here.)

In our personal auto line, we continued to see payoff from our product, pricing and systems investments of
the past several years. The combined ratio (a ratio below 100% means we’re making an underwriting profic)
was 97.1% for the year. In addition, we had top-line growth of 17% on $2.3 billion in net earned premiums.
Policies in force, our key organic growth measure, increased a healthy 9%. And we are not done; this year we
will further refine both our product and our systems for interacting with agents.

Homeowners had a tremendous result — a combined ratio of 89.3% for the year, thanks to underwriting
precision and better-than-expected weather. Even modeled with expected catastrophes and weather losses,

we reached our profit hurdles (a combined ratio in the low 90s) by the fourth quarter. This is ahead of our
expectations and very gratifying given the years of painful effort undertaken by us and our agents to address
problems in this line. Homeowners premiums continue to be flat, with policies in force declining by 9%. We
hope to see a turn in homeowners in 2004, when we expect customer count to increase in the back half of the
year while holding our margins (barring, of course, an extreme catastrophe or an especially bad weather year).

Small-commercial insurance similarly completed several years of repair work, and by the end of the year our
customer base was growing again. Here we felt the effect of the aforementioned workers comp reserve charge. As
a result, the combined ratio for the year was 102.6%. Growth is especially strong in the product lines we've most
significantly automated (business owners and commercial auto), and we expect to have the balance of our business
products automated by the end of the year, giving us real reason for excitement in our small-commercial line.

Qur Strategic Positioning As a focused P&C company, Safeco’s best days are ahead. We believe that by selling
the products that matter most to our distribution partners and by delivering them over a unified sales-and-
service platform that lowers our partners’ costs, we can serve more customers at a fair price. The power of our
business model is already showing up in increased sales and better margins.

In 2004, we'll launch a new online sales-and-service platform called Safeco Now. While we've automated many
of our major P&C product lines, Safeco Now will bring them all together on a single platform, giving our
distribution partners seamless cross-sell capabilities and a powerful tool to generate new-business growth.

2003 looks berter in the rear-view mirror than it was living it, but reflection also strengthens our belief that 2003
will prove to have been hugely important in our quest to deliver excellence as our heritage and hard work demand.

Best,

Mike McGavick
- Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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g\ M% ?%F%@?maﬁ@% Dollars in millions, except share amounts

Net Income (Loss) Operating Earnings (Loss)”
All income and expenses after taxes, including Net income (loss), excluding net realized
net realized investment gains or losses investment gains or losses

$(883.2}

$(1,050.7)
Net Return on Eqguity Operating Return on Equity”
Net income (loss) divided by Operating earnings (loss) divided by average
average sharebholders’ equity shareholders’ equity, excluding net unrealized

gains or losses on fixed maturity investments

11.5%

(25.1)%

(30.2)%
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P&C Combined Ratio Total Revenues

Percentage of each premium dollar spent on Premiums on insurance policies, management
claims and expenses — the lower the ratio, and advisory fees, policy administration, surrender
the better the performance and mortality charges on investment-type contracts,

investment income and net realized gains or

losses on investments
7 118.7% $7,358.1

120.0%

1150% $6,977.2

$6,864.6

$6,604.1 fiionm, o] |

105.0%

0 100.1%

L—.I% o “ 00 01 02 03 $5,000 —

Safeco Share Value
Historical closing price of Safeco stock

$38.93

* Operating Earnings (Loss) and Operating
Return on Equity: Management uses these
o0 measures because net realized investment
gains and losses can fluctuate significantly
and distort a comparison between periods.
These measures are not based on generally
accepted accounting principles, or GAAR
A reconciliation to the most directly
comparable GAAP measure is provided

* HEEED 01 02 03 on page 148.
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To survive and thrive in today’s economy, companies need a clear and compelling
advantage. For Safeco, the advantage is our P&C business model, into which we
are placing all of our energy and realizing strong returns.

We've built a business model to deliver our primary P&C products over a single
automated sales-and-service platform and through a common network of indepen-
dent distributors. This moedel is unlike any in our industry, and it’s generating
exciting results — despite the fact that it’s not yet fully operational across all of our
P&C product lines. It is especially important to perfect this model now as we know
the favorable P&C pricing market we enjoy today cannot last forever.

Our three primary P&C lines — personal auto, homeowners and small commercial —
represent the heart of Safeco’s past, and they will define cur future. They are what we
do best. These lines, which lend themselves to automation, are the most important
insurance products to the vast majority of our distribution partners and to a broad
swath of U.S. consumers that we and our partners seek to serve.

With a clear focus on our P&C medel, we will drive greater efficiencies, lower
our distributors’ costs, provide customers with competitively priced products and
outstanding service, and create a sustainable market advantage.

Longtime shareholders know us for innovation and discipline. Just more than

50 years ago, Safeco reinvented the process for selling insurance through indepen-
dent agents. Today we do so again, and we are driven to produce similarly
excellent results.

T0 read more about our decision to sell Lerl, see the Chairman’s Letter,







Front-line Training and Manager Development We routinely train our front-line

employees in the fundamentals of service, claims and underwriting to help make the
most of every interaction with our customers and distributors. We also routinely
train our managers — from first-time supervisors to senior executives — to become
better leaders and coaches.

Performance-based Compensation We have a performance-driven culture character-
ized by clear goals and accountability. Our compensation program reinforces and
rewards individual, team and corporate performance. We track our progress toward
goals on our internal Web site, where all can monitor, comment on, and hold them-
selves and their leaders to account.

Diversity We operate throughout the United States, and our business must reflect
the rich diversity of this country. Our success is tied to our people having the insight
to address customer problems and deliver solutions with creativity and empathy.
Our diversity is integral to our business strategy and guides our interactions with
customers, distributors, suppliers and the communities we serve.

Community Glving Our employees have a long tradition of community giving and
volunteerism. We support their contributions by matching the time and money they
donate to non-profit organizations. At a corporate level, we contribute millions of
dollars each year to organizations that strengthen neighborhoods. This enduring
Safeco practice reinforces what we do for a living — helping others in times of need
and preparing for the unexpected. We support our communities through these
major programs, among others: '

NEIGHBORHOOD MATTERS! SAFECO SCHOLARSHIP FUND CONSUMER EDUCATION

A $1.6 million, multi-year partnership A five-year commitment to raise $1 million An ongoing program to provide tips and
with the YMCA tc cultivate vibrant for the University of Washington Diversity practical advice to consumers on topics
neighborhoods ard develop young people. Scholars program. ranging from wildfire defense to preventing

home water damage.
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MIKE
LAROCCO

DALE
LAUER

MIKE
MCGAVICK

CHRIS
MEAD

President and Chief Operating Officer of Safeco
Personal Insurance. Our personal lines business has
turned around under LaRocco’s direction, with
auto insurance leading the way. The combined
ratio for personal lines has improved from 110.3 at
year-end 2001 to 94.1 at year-end 2003 ~ the best

result in 10 years.

President and Chief Operating Officer of Safeco
Business Insurance. Lauer and his team have
transformed an ailing commercial division into
one of the nation’s top writers of small-business
insurance. Our automated, Web-based sales and
underwriting platform for commercial products is
driving new business and agent satisfaction while
improving profitability.

Mike McGavick, Chairman, President and Chief
Excecutive Officer. Since joining Safeco in 2001,
McGavick and his senior leadership team have
returned our company to profitabilicy and built

a solid foundation for future growth. He has set

a new strategic course, focusing on property and
casualty insurance products delivered over a single
sales-and-service platform and through 2 commen
network of independent distributors.

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.
M.ead has led improvements in the transparency,
quality and speed of our financial reporting,
instituting key performance metrics across the
company. Her team has implemented robust
risk-management processes and strengthened our
balance sheet and capital structure.

ALLIE
MYSLIW

Tl

JIM
RUDDY

YOM
SENEGOR

Ll
Pl

RANDY
TALBOT

SAFC 2003

Senior Vice President of Human Resources.
Mysliwy has championed our transformation to
a performance-driven culture, centered on clear
goals, personal accountability and rewards tied to
achievement and contribution. With his team’s
focus on training, development, total rewards
and diversity, we are able to attract and retain
top talent.

Senior Vice President and General Counsel.
Ruddy and his team provide high-quality, cost-
effective legal and regulatory counsel to our
company and our customers. They also provide
direction to ensure we meet the high ethical
standards outlined in our Code of Business and
Financial Conducr and Echics.

Senior Vice President of Information Technologies and
Chief Strategy Officer. Under Senegor’s leadership,
the IT team has built a differentiated sales-and-
service technology platform and developed
processes to drive ongoing operational efficiencies —
both key underpinnings of our corporate and

IT strategies.

President and Chief Operating Officer of Safeco
Life & Investments. With Talbot’s leadership and
focus, the Life & Investments team has created
a sales-oriented culture and an operation highly
regarded for its channel distribution capabilities.

More biographical information can be found on
page 35.
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Qur Roard DiFeciors

JOSEPH W. BRCWN
11

PHYLLIS J. CAMPBELL
110)

ROBERT S. CLINE
(4)

JOSHUA GREEN {II
(3)

G. THOMPSON HUTTON
(5}

KERRY KILLINGER
(9)

Chairman and CEQO of MBIA Inc.

Chair of Finance Committee and

Member of Compensation Committee.

President and CEO of The Seattle
Foundation. Chair of Compensation
Committee and Member of
Nominating/Governance Committee.

Retired Chairman and CEO of
Airborne, Inc. Chair of Audit
Committee and Member of
Compensation and Finance
Committees.

Chairman and CEQ of Joshua Green
Corporation. Member of Audit,
Finance and Nominating/Governance
Committees.

Managing Director of Thompson
Hutton LLC. Member of Audit

Committee.

Chairman, President and CEO of
Washington Mutual, Inc. Member of

Finance Committee.

WILLIAM W. KRIPPAEHNE, JR.
(7)

MIKE MCGAVICK
n

WILLIAM G. “GARY" REED, JR.
(2)

NORMAN B. RICE
(6)

JUDITH M. RUNSTAD
(8)

SAFC 2003

President and CEO of Fisher
Communications, Inc. Member of
Audit and Finance Committees.

Chairman, President and CEQ of
Safeco Corporation. Member of
Finance Committee.

Retired Chairman of Simpson
Investment Company. Lead Director
and Member of Compensation and

Nominating/Governance Committees.

President and CEQO of Federal Home
Loan Bank of Seattle. Member of
Audit and Nominating/Governance
Committees.

Of Counsel at Foster Pepper
and Shefelman PLLC. Chair of

Nominating/Governance Committee.

13
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Strong and !ndependent Board Our Board is a strong and independent group of
professionals with varied backgrounds, skills and perspectives. Our 11 Board members
have a wealth of experience in insurance and risk management, banking and finance,
technology and law, in both the private and public sectors. Only one director — our
Chairman and CEO Mike McGavick — is also an executive of the company.

Each year, our Board elects an independent director to serve as its lead director. The
lead director helps set the Board’s agenda, presides over executive sessions attended
only by independent directors and facilitates communications between directors

and shareholders.

Committee Composition and Accountability Our Board has four standing committees —
Audit, Corapensation, Finance and Nominating/Governance — each operating under
its own charter. The Audit, Compensation and Nominating/Governance committees
consist solely of independent directors, in accordance with NASDAQ listing standards.

Our Board and each Board committee annually evaluate their effectiveness and
working relationship with Safecc management. New directors receive a director
orientation, and incumbent directors attend continuing education programs.

Governance Guidelines We publish our governance guidelines on cur Web site

at www.safeco.com/governance. Here you'll find information about our directors,
Board committee compositicn, committee charters, governance principles and
practices, and our corporate ethics and conduct policy.

Open Communication To keep the lines of communication open, shareholders can
communicate directly with our independent directors as a group, or with our

lead director. Comments are welcome. E-MAIL: MAIL:
shacom@safeco.com Shareholder Communications with
Independent Directors, or Lead Director
c/o Safeco Corporation, Safeco Plaza, T-18
Seattle, WA 98185




Director




Many companies — and we were no exception — have long presented two images in

their annual report. The front section of the bock offers a reader-friendly narrative
with compelling graphics and a marketing flair. And the back section features the
10-K, with a fine-print document and financial tables that only an accountant or

lawyer could love.

On reflection, we believe the 10-K was intended to be much more than that. Se we
took a fresh approach and wrote this year’s 10-K to make it an owner’s guide for you,
providing insight into our results, our strategy, the critical issues facing our business
and the drivers of our success.

To the extent possible, we used a straightforward writing style, and we added charts
and graphs to bring the numbers to life. While accounting and legal requirements
still must guide the content — which creates a fair amount of repetition as the same
topic must be addressed in multiple places (and for that we apologize) — we hope
you have a better understanding of who we are and what we do after reading our 10-K.

If you have guestions about the information included in our annual report and 10-K,
4 q
please contact us at ir@safeco.com.

s &l part of being upfront.
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

[ X1 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
OR
[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM ___TO ___

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER 1-6563

Safeco Corporation

STATE OF INCORPORATION: Washington
I.R.S. EMPLOYER 1.D. NO.: 91-0742146
ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES: Safeco Plaza, Seattle, Washington 98185
TELEPHONE: 206-545-5000

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(G) OF THE ACT:
Common Stock, No Par Value: 139,028,980 shares were outstanding at February 27, 2004.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
YES[XINOI 1}

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein,
and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated
by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.

’ [X1

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).
YESIXINOIL )

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant
as of June 30, 2003, was $4,900,000,000.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE: Portions of the registrant’s definitive Proxy Statement for the
2004 annual shareholders meeting are incorporated by reference into Part III.
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(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT FOR RATIOS
AND PER SHARE DATA UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

liem L3
OUR BUSINESS

We are a Washington State corporation with headquarters
in Seattle. We had 11,200 employees at February 27, 2004.
We sell insurance and investment products through a
national network of independent agents, brokers and
financial advisors. Our businesses help people protect
what they value and deal with the unexpected.

- We started our business in 1923. Even though we've been
in the insurance business for more than 80 years, we're still
working hard to simplify (hence our marketing brand
“Uncomplicate”) the process of buying, selling and owning
insurance for our distribution partners and customers.

We have two major businesses:

B PROPERTY & CASUALTY (P&C)-provides auto-and homeowners:
insurance to individuals, commercial insurance for
small- and medium-sized businesses and surety bonds.

O LIFE & INVESTMENTS (L&1) provides individual life and
group medical insurance, retirement services, annuities,
mutual funds and investment advisory services.

In September 2003, however, we announced our decision
to focus on our P&C operations and to sell our L&I
businesses. More information about our decision can

be found on pages 29-30.

2003 P&C EARNED PREMIUMS

@ PERSONAL AUTO
46%

Q HOMEOWNERS & SPECIALTY
20%

@ SMALL BUSINESS
22%

@ OTHER COMMERCIAL
9%

SURETY
3%

Our Vision and Strategy

In light of our planned divestiture of the L&I businesses,
in this section we discuss our forward-looking vision and
strategy for our P&C business. Our vision is to be one of
the top-performing property and casualty companies in the
industry. We'll measure our success by tracking our
performance against these three financial goals:

O EARNINGS PER SHARE — average annual growth of 15%,
with a goal of doubling our earnings over the next
five years.

O RETURN ON EQUITY ~ performance that ranks us among the
top 10% of our peer group. In today’s market conditions
this would mean delivering a 15% return on equity.

O REVENUE GROWTH — double-digit growth, when we can
grow profitably.

To achieve our vision, we must be distinctly good at
motivating our independent distributors to sell our
products. We will do this by continuing to develop and
service P&C insurance products in ways that:

2 Meet the needs of our shared customers ata fairprice™ -

0. Lower our distributors’ operating costs

O Increase our distributors’ margins

O Increase our profitability

Our P&C distributors are the 7,300 independent agents

and brokers who sell our insurance products throughout
the United States.

2003 L&l PREMIUMS, NET INVESTMENT INCOME
AND OTHER REVENUES

GROUP
27%

@ INCOME ANNUITIES
25%

@ RETIREMENT SERVICES
19%

@ INDIVIDUAL

18%

@ ASSET MANAGEMENT
1%

O L&! OTHER
10%

1
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Qur P&C Products

Oour strategy focuses on:

O STANDARDIZED PRODUCTS Developing products that

serve insurance needs for a broad range of customers,
and that work with our unified, automated sales-and-
service platferm.

INDEPENDENT DISTRIBUTION Distributing our products
through independent agents and brokers who provide
customers with choice and advice. We motivate our
distributors to sell Safeco products by giving them more
to sell, making it easier for them to sell and helping our
distributors make more money selling our products.

We are the 18th largest property and casualty insurance
company in the United States based on 2002 total direct
written premiums as reported by A.M. Best, an insurance
rating and information agency. A.M. Best ranks companies
based on written premiums, which are premiums charged
for policies issued. However, premiums are earned and
recorded as revenues over the policy term. As a result, the
charts below use the net earned premiums measure, which is
equivalent to our premium revenues. We use “net” because
some of our premiums are ceded to reinsurers, which

O MULTIPLE PRODUCT LINES Building “shelf space” in our protect our capital just as insurers protect their customers.

distributors’ offices by offering a variety of P&C products The 10 states with the largest amount of net earned

that have the broadest customer reach — personal auto, premiums in 2003 were as follows:

homeowners, small commercial insurance and surety.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL

California $ 833.1 17% $ 7625 17% $ 743.4 17%
Washington 606.7 12 574.2 13 568.2 13
Texas 476.0 10 356.7 8 326.2 7
Oregon 265.0 6 238.2 5 234.8 5
Illinois 207.2 4 2209 S 251.2 6
Connecticut 192.9 4 134.4 3 113.1 2
Missouri 190.8 4 190.5 4 196.1 4
Florida 190.7 4 176.6 4 157.9 3
Colorado 145.3 3 135.9 3 114.8 3
Michigan 107.1 2 109.2 2 120.9 3
Total 10 largesr states 3,214.8 66 2,899.1 64 2,826.6 63
All others 1,687.0 34 1,622.2 36 1,646.2 37
Total $4,901.8 100% $4,521.3 100% $4,472.8 100%

Our P&C business has four business segments: O SURETY offers bonds that provide payment and perfor-

[ SAFECO PERSONAL INSURANCE offers personal auto, mance guarantees primarily for construction businesses

homeowners and other specialty insurance products and for corporations.

for individuals. 0 P&c OTHER includes property and casualty business that

O SAFECO BUSINESS INSURANCE offers business owner is in runoff or business that we have exited.

policies, commercial multi-peril packages, workers
compensation, property, general liability and commercial
auto policies to small- and medium-sized businesses.
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Net earned premiums for our P&C business segments are

as follows:
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL
Safeco Personal Insurance $3,239.0 66% $2,907.6 64% $2,709.6 61%
Safeco Business Insurance 1,479.3 30 1,4G1.0 32 1,643.4 37
Surety 153.6 3 126.3 3 95.6 2
P&C Other 29.9 1 26.4 1 24.2 -
Total $4,901.8 100% $4,521.3 100% $4,472.8 100%

SAFECCO PERSONAL INSURANCE
NET EARNED PREMIUMS

$3,239.0
$2,907.6 $201.8
$2,709.6 52531 | 3788
- $20L-& || 5757.4
$740.6
$TB4T7. T m
SPECIALTY
L |
HOMEOWNERS
[
PERSONAL AUTO

PERSONAL AUTO

We are the 14th largest writer of auto insurance in the
United States, based on 2002 direct written premiums .

as reported by A.M. Best. We provide coverage for the
liability of our customers to others for both bodily injury
and property damage, for injuries sustained by our custom-
ers and for damage to our customers’ vehicles from
collision and other hazards.

Our tiered auto product, now available in 43 of the

44 states where we write business, can cover more than
95% of all applicants in our agents’ offices. This product
blends traditional underwriting methods with an auto-
mated underwriting and segmentation process that enables
us to assign the price appropriate to the corresponding
level of risk that we assume, driving greater competitive
pricing precision and profitability. Our new point-of-sale
(POS) technology, enabled by this automated under-
writing process, allows distributors to quote and sell
policies faster, allowing us to streamline the sales process.

HOMEOWNERS

We are the 10th largest writer of homeowners insurance in

the United States, based on 2002 direct written premiums as
reported by A.M. Best. We protect homes, condominiums

and rental property contents against losses from a wide

variety of hazards. We protect individuals from liability for
accidents that occur on their property.

Due to our focus on profitability, we have not aggressively
grown our homeowners business. We have, however, taken
a number of actions to improve our results in this line of

business and achieve returns appropriate for the risks insured.

Like auto, we've rolled out our tiered pricing structure for
homeowners insurance in 43 of the 44 states where we
write business. Also like auto, our tiered homeowners
product allows us to match rates more closely to the risks
that we insure and connects to our POS technology.

SPECIALTY

We also offer umbrella, earthquake, dwelling fire, inland
marine, recreational vehicle, motorcycle and boat insurance
coverage for individuals. These specialty products broaden
our personal lines portfolio so we can provide products

to meet the majority of our policyholders’ personal

insurance needs.

SAFECO BUSINESS INSURANCE

NET EARNED PREMIUMS
$1,643.4

. $1,461.0 $1,479.3

L]

SBI RUNOFF

| a——]

S
SBI SPECIAL ACCOUNTS FACILITY

[EFE
SBI REGULAR

$2.0)

SBI REGULAR

This line offers a variety of commercial insurance products
designed for small- and medium-sized businesses (custom-

ers who pay annual wrirten premiums of $100,000 or less).




Our principal business insurance products include business
owner policies, commercial multi-peril, workers compensa-
tion, property, general liability and commercial auto. We
are one of the largest writers of small-business insurance
that sells primarily through independent agents in the
United States. This marker is highly fragmented, however.
Given the increasing number of small businesses in the
United States and the lack of a dominant market leader, we
see growth potential in this segment and aim to become
the top insurarice writer.

We continued to roll out our automated underwriting
platform, point-of-sale technology and customer service
unit in 2003, enabling agents to quote, sell and service
business policies more efficiently.

SBI SPECIAL ACCOUNTS FACILITY

We write large commercial accounts for our key agents
who sell our core P&C products as well as four specialty
commercial insurance programs, which are lender-placed
property, agents errors and omissions, mini-storage

and warehouse properties and non-profit social service
organizations.

SBI RUNOFF

SBI Runoff includes results for the large-commercial business
accounts and specialty programs that we have exited.

SURETY

We are the fifth largest writer of surety bonds in the
United States, based on 2002 direct written premiums
as reported by A.M. Best. We provide surety bonds for
construction, performance and legal matters that include
appeals, probate and bankruptcies.

P&C OTHER

This segment includes runoff assumed reinsurance
business, results from our London operations that are in
runoff, and other product lines we have exited. It also
includes our non-voluntary personal lines business.

Financial information on our segments can be found in
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and
Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Our P&C Competition

We operate in a highly competitive property and casualty
industry. We compete for independent distributors and
policyholders with thousands of domestic and foreign
insurance companies. Competitive factors include:

.3 Ease of doing business between distributors and insurers
7 Price of product

> Customer service

2 Claims handling

"1 Agent commission structure

o Insurers’ financial strength and ratings

.2 Reputation

7= Brand recognition

Because we focus on selling through independent distributors,
we compete not only for business and individual customers,
but also for distributors. Our products are sold to our
policyholders by others. As a result, our first sale is to our

distributors, then to the policyholders. Both are customers
to us. Within our distributors offices, we compete wich:

t> National monoline carriers
> Major multiline carriers

3 Mote than 2,000 smaller regional carriers

Our competitive positioning is driven by three key ideas:
i “Shelf space”

73 Standardized products

1

i1 Ease of doing business

We believe that our ability to provide multiple property
and casualty products gives us a “helf space” advantage
in our distributors’ offices over monoline carriers who
offer just one product. This means that we can help our
distributors meet all of their customers’ needs in an
efficient way.

Our standardized personal auto, homeowners and small
business products serve the insurance protection needs of
the majority of insurance buyers in the U.S. marketplace.
Our complete focus on these products and our investment
in automation so these products can be sold and serviced
over a common platform provide us with a competitive
advantage over multiline carriers.
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Our point-of-sale (POS) technology is easy for our
independent distributors to use, drives operarting efficien-
cies in their offices and gives us a competitive advantage
over smaller carriers who have not made (or cannot afford)
such investments.

In 2004, we'll make this technology even easier to use

with our rollout of Saféeco Now — a one-stop, unified sales-
and-service platform for our major P&C products. Safeco
Now initially will feature a single point of entry for
personal auto, homeowners, most small-commercial
products and certain surety bonds. This will allow distri-
butors to quote and sell these products in minutes and

will provide them seamless cross-sell opportunities. The
full range of P&C products are scheduled to go online over
the next two years.

We also want to make buying and owning our products
easy for our policyholders. Our claims are handled by
professionals with the appropriate technical expertise
necessary to handle coverage, liability and damage issues.
We recognize the importance of the specialized and
extensive training required for efficient claims handling
so our policyholders have issues resolved quickly and
receive prompt attention.

P&C Sales and Distribulicn

We are committed to distributing our products through
independent distributors because they provide expertise to
match the best product to a customer’s specific needs and
build close, long-term advisory relationships with customers.

Our mission is to make our insurance products easy for
our distributors to sell and easy for our policyholders to
buy and service. We strive to motivate our distributors in
this way and to lower their cost of selling our products so
that they will sell our products more often.

P&C Service and Claims
Administration

SERVICE

Like our customers, our independent distribution partners
value choice, too. And we give them a choice when it
comes to customer service support. If distributors prefer
to handle service transactions on their own, we offer
extensive online training to maximize efficiency. Through
free e-school lessons, our partners learn how to inquire

about claims status, account billings and premium
payments. We also offer online and phone support if
they need help completing a service transaction.

For distributors who want to focus on sales and growth
and leave customer service transactions to us, we offer
fee-based, Gold Service programs for both personal and
business insurance. With Gold Service, we provide full-
service customer support on behalf of our distribution
partners through our regional service centers. Either way,
we measure ourselves against a “zero-defect” standard in
all our service transactions.

CLAIMS

In selling insurance policies for drivers, homeowners
and small businesses, our most visible product is the
personalized service and support we provide when cus-
tomers experience a loss and file a claim. In our business,
it is the moment of truth and che ultimate value of the
product. We have a team of nearly 3,000 claims profes-
sionals across the country. They handled approximately
97% of our claims in 2003, including those from the
devastating tornadoes and hailstorms in the South and
Midwest, and the wildfires in California.

When disasters strike, our National Catastrophe Team
immediately mobilizes to assess the damage, write checks to
cover temporary living expenses and emergency repairs, and
provide comfort and support to customers. In most cases, we
issue payment to customers on the spot following a disaster.
Within 14 days, we make payments on 73% of all catastrophe-
related claims. This percentage increases to nearly 90%
within 21 days of the event. Our job is to help our custom-
ers put their lives back together as quickly as possible.

We also contract with independent adjusters in remote
locations where it’s impractical-to have otir own emiployees
Independent adjusters are also available to help us in

extreme catastrophes when and where additional adjusters

are needed.

Our claims processing combines the efficiency of central-
ized claims handling and customer service centers with the
flexibility of field representatives. Our client service system
supports a paperless claims environment, so our field repre-
sentatives are not restricted to a specific physical location.
We have also established distinct claims handling functions
to address complex claims such as surety, workers compen-
sation, asbestos, environmental and construction defects.




P&C Loss and Loss Adjustment
Expense Reserves '

Before we turn to an overview of our L&I operations, we
first will address two major areas that could affect the
viability and strength of our P&C business:

0O P&C Loss ar.d Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves
0 P&C Reinsurance

We'll start with loss and LAE reserves, which are manage-
ment’s estimates of losses from claims and related settlement
expenses that we have not yet paid and that we include on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We record two kinds of loss and LAF reserves:
1 Case basis

0 Incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Case basis reserves are estimates established by claims
adjusters of the amount we will have to pay for losses that
have already been reported to us. These amounts include
related legal expenses and other costs associated with
resolving and settling a particular claim.

In addition, ar the end of every reporting period, IBNR

reserves are established to estimate the amount we will

have to pay for:

0 Losses that have occurred, but have not yet been
reported to us including related expenses

0 Losses including related expenses that have been

reported to us that may ultimately be paid out differ-
ently than expected by case basis reserves

O Losses including related expenses that have been paid

and closed but may reopen and require future payment

We use actuarial methods and management judgment to
estimate IBNR reserves.

ESTIMATING 1.OSS AND LAE RESERVES

Estimating loss and LAE reserves is complex. It requires

us to make significant judgments and assumptions about a
number of internal variables and external factors. Examples
of internal variables that affect estimating these reserves
include changes in our claims handling practices and
changes in our business mix. Examples of external factors
that affect estirnating these reserves include:

T Trends in loss costs
O Economic inflation
0 Judicial changes

O Legislative changes
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In addition, certain claims may be paid out over a number
of years, and there may be a significant lag berween the
time a loss that is insured by us occurs and the time it is
reported 1o us.

These variables and factors affect in a variety of ways the
amounts we have to pay for losses and related expenses. As
a result, it’s not always possible to quantify their impact on
our future payments. Our management arrives at its best
estimate by examining actuarial estimates, holding
discussions with claims and underwriting management,
and considering changes in the internal and external
environment. Because estimating reserves requifes us to
use assumptions and judgment, our actual future losses
will differ from our estimates.

Some actuarial techniques rely on our past losses and LAE
to estimate our future payments. The changes we've made in
our business in recent years, however, will affect our future
payments. For instance, we have introduced new products,
tightened our underwriting criteria and improved our
claims handling practices. As a result, we also consider
these changes when estimating future payments.

In our most volatile lines of business, we use multiple
actuarial techniques to help management evaluate resules
and trends. In some cases, using multiple actuariat
techniques produces estimates within a relatively small
range. This gives us added confidence in our reserve
estimate. In other cases, however, using multiple actuarial
techniques produces conflicting estimates. For these,

we review the assumptions used in the techniques and
management determines the best estimate to use for our
loss and LAE reserves within the actuarial range.

REVISING LOSS AND LAE RESERVES

Reviewing and refining our loss and LAF reserve estimates
is an ongoing process. We record any adjustments to these
reserves in the periods in which we change the estimates.
We record changes to these reserves in our results of
operations.

We do not discount any of our reserves to present value.

We reduce our reserves by the amounts we expect to recover
from salvage — the amount we recover from property that
becomes ours after we pay for a total loss — and subroga-
tion — our right to recover payments from third parties. We
accrue salvage and subrogation recoveries on an individual
case basis for large claims. We use actuarial techniques to
estimate the amount for small claims.
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We purchase reinsurance to limit our exposure to potential
large losses. We record the amounts that we expect to
recover from reinsurers as reinsurance recoverable assets on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets. For more discussion on
reinsurance, see P&C Reinsurance on page 28.

ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LAE RESERVE
DEVELOPMENT

The Analysis of Losses and LAE Reserve Development
table on page 27 shows the development of our loss and
LAE reserves from 1993 through 2003. For 1997 to 2003,
the table includes amounts for American Stares Financial
Corporation, which we acquired in 1997.

In the table on page 27:

= Section A shows the unpaid loss and LAE reserves we
recorded at December 31, 1993-2003. It breaks out
these reserves as:

> Gross of Reinsurance — our total amount of loss and

LAE reserves

> Reinsurance - the amount that we expect to be
reimbursed by our reinsurers

> Net of Reinsurance — the amount of our loss and LAE
reserves after reinsurance

Section B shows the cumulative amount we have actually

paid through the years. For example:

> As shown in Section A, our loss and LAF reserves net
of reinsurance at year-end 1993 were $1,995.1.

> After 10 years, we've actually paid $1,504.6.

Section C shows our revised loss and LAE reserve

estimates through the years. For example:

> As shown in Section A, our reserves net of reinsurance
at year-end 1993 were $1,995.1.

> Section C shows the annual reestimation of those
reserves, and after 10 years, our revised reserves were

$1,651.4.

Section D shows the cumulative redundancy or defi-
ciency developed through the years. A redundancy
occurs when our reserves exceed our actual loss experi-
ence, and a deficiency occurs when our reserves are less
than our actual experience. For example:

> As shown in Section A, our loss and LAE reserves net
of reinsurance at year-end 1993 were $1,995.1.

> After one year, those reserves developed an $81.3
redundancy and after 10 years, the redundancy grew
to $343.7. This is che difference between the reserves
shown in Section A net of reinsurance, and the
reestimated amounts in Section C.

Our Analysis of Losses and LAE Reserve Development
table shows two trends:

Favorable development in reserve estimates from 1993

through 1996

Unfavorable development in reserve estimates from 1997

through 2003
The favorable trend from 1993 through 1996 was due to:

Loss and LAE reserves that were ultimately conservative

Benefits from establishing specialized claims units for
construction defects, asbestos and environmental
exposures and fraud investigations

Favorable workers compensation legislation in the early
1990s

Moderation in medical costs and inflation in that period

The unfavorable trend from 1997 through 2003 was
due to:

Significant increases in workers compensation medical
Costs

Legislative and regulatory developments

Higher than expected number of construction defect,
asbestos and environmental losses

In the Analysis of Losses and LAE Reserve Development
table, all amounts include the effects of changes in
amounts for prior periods.

Conditions and trends that affected our loss and LAE
reserves in the past may not occur in the future. For
example, substantial reduction in our large commercial
insurance and program business in 2001 will distort trends
in these tables. As a result, our Analysis of Losses and LAE
Reserve Development table is not a basis for estimating
furure redundancies or deficiencies.




SAFC 2003 27

P&C - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LAE RESERVE DEVELOPMENT
DECEMBER 31 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

A. RESERVE FOR UNPAID LOSSES AND LAE

Gross of Reinsurance $2,095.2 $2,236.8 $2,180.8 $2,059.1 $4,310.5 $4,219.9 $4,378.6 $4,612.7 $5,053.7 $4,998.5 §$5,044.6
Reinsurance 100.1 143.9 110.7 103.4 228.6 253.6 309.5 343.6 415.9 411.6 344.4
Net of Reinsurance  $1,995.1 $2,092.9 $2,070.1 $1,955.7 $4,081.9 $3,966.3 $4,069.1 $4,269.1 $4,637.8 $4,586.9 $4,700.2

B. CUMULATIVE NET AMOUNT PAID AS OF

One Year Later $ 6205 $ 693.0 $ 7554 $ 7729 $1,345.5 $1,389.2 $1,510.7 $1,618.7 $1,672.1 $1,581.3
Two Years Later 947.6 1,068.3 1,095.0 1,101.4 2,049.3 2,165.5 2,3362 2,537.8 2,575.1

Three Years Later 1,147.6  1,2529 1,267.6 1,287.9 2,516.3 2,638.0 2,895.0 3,106.6

Four Years Later 1,252.5 1,341.5 1,370.0 1,404.3 2,821.0 2,981.9 3,245.1

Five Years Later 1,300.2 1,403.5 1,440.5 1,485.3 3,059.1 3,201.3

Six Years Later 1,342.9 1,449.6 1,493.1 1,600.9 3,223.9

Seven Years Later 1,377.0 1,488.9 1,591.4 1,639.9

Eight Years Later 1,406.1 1,576.5 1,623.7

Nine Years Later 1,482.1 1,603.8

Ten Years Later 1,504.6

C. NET RESERVE RE-ESTIMATED AS OF

One Year Later $1,913.8 $2,033.2 $1,992.4 $1,947.7 $3,981.9 $4,045.1 $4,217.4 $4,614.2 $4,763.6 $4,836.8
Two Years Later 1,818.3 1,902.3 1,889.9 1,861.4 3,989.0 4,070.3 4,447.8 4,709.7 5,004.2

Three Years Later 1,716.1  1,801.9 1,804.7 1,806.6 3,986.0 4,209.9 4,506.0 4,960.1

Four Years Later 1,643.6 1,733.8 1,757.1 1,799.6 4,097.1 4,252.4 4,708.5

Five Years Later 1,599.8 1,702.8 1,757.3 1,849.6 4,147.2 4,397.6

Six Years Later 1,568.3 1,691.2 1,803.3 1,872.4 4,281.0

Seven Years Larter 1,578.3 1,733.2 1,830.8 1,901.6

Eight Years Later 1,616.3 1,763.1 1,848.2

Nine Years Later 1,645.4 1,783.3

Ten Years Later 1,651.4

D. CUMULATIVE NET REDUNDANCY (DEFICIENCY) AS OF

One Year Later $ 813 % 597 $§ 777 8 80 $ 1000 $ (78.8) $ (148.3) $ (345.1) § (125.8) $ (249.9)
Two Years Later 176.8 190.6 180.2 94.3 92.9 (104.0) (378.7)  (440.6) (366.4)

Three Years Later . 279.0 291.0 265.4 149.1 95.9 (243.6) (436.9)  (691.0)

Four Years Later 351.5 359.1 313.0 156.1 (15.2) (286.1) (639.4)

Five Years Later 395.3 390.1 312.8 106.1 (65.3) (431.3)

Six Years Later 426.8 401.7 266.8 83.3 (199.1)

Seven Years Later 416.8 359.7 239.3 54.1

Eight Years Later 378.8 329.8 221.9

Nine Years Later 349.7 309.6

Ten Years Later 343.7

For further discussion of loss and LAE reserve development, see MDA section “P&C — Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense
Reserves” on page 62 and Note 5 on page 109.

Gross loss and LAE reserve development approximates the net loss and LAE development disclosed above,
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P&C Reinsurance

Our policyholders buy insurance from us to reduce the
financial impact of the losses they may suffer. In turn,
Safeco then buys reinsurance to limit the financial impact
of losses that may affect our results in covering the losses of
our policyholders.

The reinsurance we buy limits our losses on certain
individual risks or reduces our exposure to catastrophic
events. We buy reinsurance from several providers and are
not dependent upon any single reinsurer. Reinsurance does
not affect our liability to our policyholders. We remain
primarily liable to policyholders for the risks we insure.

We collect money from reinsurers for any losses we have
that are covered by reinsurance. We had $372.0 of P&C
reinsurance recoverables at December 31, 2003, net of

an allowance of $16.3 that we have estimated as uncollect-
ible. We had $419.9 of P&C reinsurance recoverables at
December 31, 2002, net of an allowance of $12.5 that

we estimated as uncollectible.

We analyze our reinsurance recoverables according to the
credit ratings and types of reinsurers. At year-end 2003:
0 23.2% of our reinsurance recoverables were due from

mandatory reinsurance pools.

O Approximately 73.4% of the remaining amounts due
from our reinsurers outside the mandatory pools were
due from reinsurers rated A- or higher by A.M. Best.

To help reduce the financial impact of losses in our P&C
business, our primary purchases of reinsurance cover:

O Property catastrophes

O Workers compensation

3 Commercial property

0 Commercial umbrella

T Commercial basket retention

0 Surety

The availability of terrorism reinsurance is limited in the
commercial market. Our current reinsurance program
provides limited terrorism coverage. All reinsurance trearties
with the exception of commercial and personal umbrella
exclude certified terrorist acts. Additionally, all terrorist

acts involving nuclear, chemical, biological or radioactive
materials are excluded from all reinsurance contracts.

PROPERTY CATASTROPHE REINSURANCE Our property catastro-
phe reinsurance reduces the financial impact a catastrophe
could have on our personal property and commercial

insurance lines. Catastrophes involve multiple claims and
policyholders. We cannot accurately predict catastrophes,
and the number and type of catastrophes can vary widely.
The resulting losses could significantly exceed our prior
experience. Catastrophes include hurricanes, windstorms,
earthquakes, hailstorms, explosions, severe winter weather,
fires and acts of terrorism.

Our property catastrophe reinsurance is excess of loss
reinsurance, which provides us with reinsurance coverage
over an agreed-upon amount. The terms of our 2004
property catastrophe reinsurance are:

C The first $100.0 of any property catastrophe loss is
entirely ours. This is our retention — the amount of
losses we absorb before the reinsurers reimburse us.

1 Our reinsurers reimburse us 90% for the next $400.0
of the loss. We absorb the other 10%.

O The entire amount of any loss above $500.0 is ours,
except we have additional reinsurance for earthquake
events.

 For earthquake events, we purchase an additional level
of coverage. Qur reinsurers reimburse us for 90% of
$260.0 in excess of $500.0. The entire amount of any
earthquake loss above $760.0 is ours.

Should we make a catastrophe claim to our reinsurers, we
can reinstate this reinsurance coverage once with payment
of an additional premium.

WORKERS COMPENSATION REINSURANCE Our workers compen-
sation reinsurance reduces the financial impacr a single-event
or catastrophe loss may have on our results. It is excess of
loss coverage. '

In 2003, the terms were:

O The first $3.0 of any workers compensation loss was our

retention.
0 Our reinsurer reimbursed us for the next $17.0. of the loss.

& Our reinsurer reimbursed us 90% of the next $30.0.

In 2004, the terms are:

0 The first $5.0 of any workers compensation loss is
our retention.

7 Our reinsurer reimburses us for the next $15.0 of
the loss.

0O Our reinsurer reimburses us 90% of the next $30.0.

We can reinstate once with payment of an additional
premium.




COMMERCIAL PROPERTY REINSURANCE Qur commercial
property reinsurance reduces the financial impact that any
single loss can have on us. It is excess of loss reinsurance.

For 2003, the t=rms were:

O The first $2.5 of any loss for each commercial property
risk was our retention.

O Our reinsurer reimbursed us for the rest of the loss up to
$7.5 for each commercial property risk.

O Risks above $10.0 were reinsured individually (faculta-
tive reinsurarice).

For 2004, the tarms are:

0 The first $5.0 of any loss for each commercial property
risk is our retention.

0 Our reinsurer reimburses us for the rest of the loss up to
$15.0 for each commercial property risk.

= Risks above $20.0 are reinsured individually (facultative
reinsurance).

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA REINSURANCE Qur commercial
umbrella reinsurance reduces the financial impact of losses
in this line of our business. We provide our customers with
umbrella insurance to cover losses that exceed the amounts
covered by other insurance policies they own. For our
commercial umbrella business, we have excess of loss

reinsurance.

In 2003, the terms were:

C The first $1.0 of any commercial umbrella loss on each

policy was our retention.

O Our reinsurer reimbursed us for the rest of the loss up to
$19.0 for each commercial umbrella loss on each policy.

In 2004, the terms are:

T The first $4.0 of any commercial umbrella loss on each
policy is our retention.

7 Our reinsurer reimburses us for the rest of the loss up to
$16.0 for each commercial umbrella loss on each policy.

COMMERCIAL BASKET RETENTION REINSURANCE Beginning in
2004, we purchased a basket retention coverage that reduces
the financial loss to us when two or more lines of business
are involved in the same loss event. The lines of business
that are coverec by this reinsurance are workers compensa-
tion, commercial property and commercial umbrella. If two
or more of these lines are impacted by the same loss events:

O The first $5.0 of the loss is our retention.

T Our reinsure: reimburses us for the rest of the loss up

to $9.0.
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SURETY REINSURANCE For our surety business, we have
excess of loss reinsurance.

In 2003, the terms were:
O The first $15.0 of any surety loss is our retention.
0 Our reinsurers reimbursed us 88% of the next $85.0 of

the loss under three layers as follows: 100% of the next
$20.0, 90% of the next $30.0 and 80% of the next $35.0.

3 For an additional premium, we can reinstate the first
layer twice and the second layer once.

In 2004, the terms are:
71 The first $20.0 of any surety loss is our retention.

0 Our reinsurers reimburse us 90% of the next $80.0 of
the loss under each of the three layers of coverage.

3 For an additional premium, we can reinstate the first
layer twice and the second layer once.

Qur Decision to Sell Qur
L&! Businesses

On September 29, 2003, we announced our decision

to put our L&! operations up for sale. This was by far

the most difficult and important decision of 2003. We
have been building our life insurance business since 1957,
and the 1,550 people who work there are capable and
dedicated.

Four critical ideas led us to pursue a sale of L&I:

2 Our view of the relative future earnings power of the
P&C business versus the earnings power of L&I

0 The value we place on focus
O The cost of complexity to the corporation

O What we could observe about our L&I competitors

EARNINGS POWER

Pretax operating earnings in our L&I businesses declined
in 2003 after hitting a high in 2002 (see MD&A page 64).
We also strengthened capital by $100.0 in 2002. With
declining earnings and increasing capital, L&I’s return on
equity was falling. The opposite was taking place in our
P&C lines. From the poor results of the late 1990s, the
P&C business returned to profitability in 2002, befitting,
we think, its historic strength. By the end of 2003, our
P&C return on equity was approaching our targets.
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THE VALUE OF FOCUS

Because of these results, we believe that concentrating our
efforts and our capital on the P&C business is right for our
shareholders. The risk, of course, is that tough times will
likely return someday in the P&C cycle, which will not be
offset by L& earnings (as was the case in 2000 and 2001).
In our view, the antidote to this risk is focus. Many compa-
nies in the P&C sector made it through the last difficult
P&C pricing cycle with results far better chan ours. The
difference was focus and discipline. We believe companies
with these attributes are not necessarily immune to the
effects of P&C cycles, but they have historically outper-
formed the sector throughout the cycle. This is what we
seek to do for our shareholders. S

THE COST OF COMPLEXITY

We know that competing in diverse businesses adds to the
costs (at least in our existing structure) of overseeing these
businesses and expense management is critical to our success.

OBSERVING OUR L&l COMPETITORS

Despite difficult market conditions affecting all life and
investments companies, we observed that competitors of
L&I deliver better results.

Given our P&C strength and prospects, given the impor-
tance of focus, given the sensitivity of our products to

" expense levels and the cost of complexity, and given the
advantages of our L&I competitors, we came to the
conclusion that we should sell the L&I operations.

As of December 31, 2003, we did not classify L&I as a
discontinued operation because we had not met all of the
“held for sale” criteria under Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets” at this date. Accordingly, these
operations will continue to be treated as part of our
ongoing operations until we meet such criteria.

Our L&[ Products

Our L&I businesses provide a broad range of products
and services, including individual and group insurance,
annuities, mutual funds and investment advisory services.

Our L&I business has six reportable segments:
= Group

0 Income Annuities

Ui Retirement Services

I Individual

2 Asset Management

71 L&I Other

Revenues for L&I’s reportable segments include Premiums,
Net Investment Income and Other Revenues and are

as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Group ' 0§ 5529 $ 4774 $ 3362
Income Annuities 514.2 529.2 530.0
Retirement Services 388.2 379.5 367.1
Individual 383.5 379.7 367.8
Asset Management 26.9 29.9 35.9
L&I Other 214.3 189.2 180.3

Total Premiums,
Net Investment
Income and

Qther Revenues $2,080.0 $1,984.9 $1,817.3

GROUP

Our principal group product is stop-loss medical insurance

for employers. We sell this product-to companies with-self---———---

insured medical plans. Stop-loss medical insurance limits
an employer’s risk. It provides coverage to protect an
employer’s self-funded plan against large claims by its
employees. When large claims occur, we reimburse the
employer based on contract limits. Each contract sets a
specific limit for each individual employee and an aggre-
gate limit for the plan as a whole.

In July 2002, we acquired the stop-loss medical business of
Swiss Re Life & Health America Holding Company (Swiss
Re) to build a greater presence in the stop-loss medical
market and leverage our expertise in this business line. Our
other Group products are life insurance, accidental death
and dismemberment insurance and disability insurance.

INCOME ANNUITIES

We provide owners of income annuities with a set monthly
income for a specified period of time, or until death. We
sell two types of income annuities: structured settlement
annuities and non-structured fixed annuities.




Structured settlement annuities fund third-party personal
injury settlemenrs, providing the injured party with a
reliable income stream. High financial strength ratings are
critical to an insurance company’s ability to market structured
settlement annuities. Accordingly, our ratings downgrades in
2001 significantly limited our ability to sell this product.

Non-structured fixed annuities provide an immediate,
regular monthly payment to the owner. Once purchased,
an owner cannot cash in or change the terms of a non-
structured fixed annuity with the original issuer of the
annuity. We fund income annuity payments with long-
term investments, primarily long-duration bonds and
mortgage-backed securities.

RETIREMENT SERVICES

Our primary retirement services products are fixed deferred
annuities and variable annuities. Annuities allow the owner
to save for the future on a tax-deferred basis and allow
payout options that meet the owner’s need for income
upon maturity. This can be in the form of a lump sum,
income for life or income for a period of time.

Here's how our fixed deferred annuities work:

The policyhotder deposits funds with us and is guaran-
teed a fixed return on his or her deposit.

Fixed annuities have a specified rate of interest that can
be reset periodically.

The annuity accumulares value until the holder starts to
receive regular payments.

Upon the policyholder’s death, the stated beneficiary
receives the accumulated cash value death benefit.

Here’s how our variable annuities work:
The policyholder deposits with us an amount of funds.

We set up'a separate, individual investment account for
the policyholder, and the deposits are invested in a variety
of investmenr: funds as selected by the policyholder.

Investment funds are offered by Safeco and other
investment management companies.

The profitability of our fixed deferred and variable
annuities depends on our ability to price these products
to earn a margin over the cost of providing benefits, the
expense of acquiring customers and the cost of advertising
those products. Specifically:

Fixed deferred annuity profits depend on our returns on
invested assess, net of the amounts we credit to policy-
holders’ accounts.
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Variable annuity profits depend on the amount of our
assets under management and changes in their fair value,
which affect the amount of fees we receive. The fair
values of these assets are significantly influenced by the
performance of the equity markets.

Proficability also depends on our persistency experience,

or how long this business stays with us, as this affects our
ability to recover the costs of acquiring new business over
the lives of the contracts. Accordingly, if a contract owner
withdraws funds during the early years of the contract —
usually during the first seven or eight years — we keep a
certain percentage of the withdrawal, as a surrender charge,
to help recoup our acquisition costs. Some contracts allow
us to pay the requested withdrawal out over five years.

In 2003, we refiled fixed annuity products with regulators
in all 50 states in response to a decline in investment yields
and obtained approval to lower our crediting rates in all but
three states. At various times, we suspended sales of our
products pending approval of these changes.

We previously offered equity indexed annuities in 1997
and 1998 and continued to offer guaranteed investment
contracts to a limited extent.

INDIVIDUAL

Our primary individual products are term life insurance,
universal life insurance, variable universal life insurance,
and bank-owned life insurance (BOLI).

Here’s how our term life insurance works:

A policyholder pays us a fixed premium over the term of
the policy.

We pay a specified amount - the “face” amount of the
policy — to the beneficiary if the policyholder dies during
the term of the policy.

Our universal life insurance provides flexible permanent
coverage, while also offering an investment opportunity.
Here’s how it works:

A policyholder pays us a premium — with the flexibility
of paying more than the minimum required amount.
Part of the premium goes to fund the death benefit and
part of the premium goes into a cash value account,
which earns a return at a fixed interest rate.

A policyholder chooses to either allow the cash value

account to grow, withdraw it or use it to pay future
premiums.

We pay the face amount of the policy to the beneficiary
when the policyholder dies.
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Our variable universal life insurance works the same as our
universal life insurance, including the payment of a death
benefit, except that it provides policyholders with more
investment options, A portion of the policyholder’s
premium is deposited in separate accounts that are invested

in funds selected by the policyholder.

BOLI provides a universal life insurance policy-covering
key employees of the bank as the insured persons. High
financial strength ratings are critical to an insurance
company’s ability to sell BOLIL. Our ratings downgrades
in 2001 significantly decreased our sales of this product,
and we had no new deposits in 2003.

ASSET MANAGEMENT
The assets that we manage include:
0 Safeco Mutual Funds

O Investment portfolios supporting our variable annuity
and variable universal life insurance products

O Institutional and trust accounts

Results in this segment are significantly influenced by the
overall performance of the equity markets. The markets
impact the fair value of our assets under management, which
affects the amount of fees we receive.

L& OTHER

Our L&I Other segment includes investment income on
the capital and accumulated earnings of our other L&I
business segments and earnings from Talbot Financial
Corporation, our insurance agency that distributes
property and casualty and life insurance products.

Cur L& Competition and
Distribution Channels

The life and investments business is highly competitive.
We compete with a [arge number of domestic and foreign
insurers and with non-insurance financial services compa-
nies, such as banks, broker-dealers and asset managers. We
compete not only for business and individual customers,
but also for distributors. Some of our competitors offer a
broader array of products, have more competitive pricing,
have lower cost structures, have greater financial resources
or, with respect to insurers, have higher financial strength
ratings. We have been counteracting their strengths with
opportunistic management of distribution channels
combined with rapid product development.

L&} Reinsurance

We use reinsurance in managing our exposure to potential
losses. We reinsure all or a portion of our risk to reinsurers
for certain types of directly written business. In addition,
we reinsure through pools to cover catastrophic losses.

We collect money from reinsurers for any losseswe
have that are covered by reinsurance. We had $179.7 of

L& reinsurance recoverables at December 31, 2003 and
$158.9 of L&I reinsurance recoverables at December 31,
2002. We had no reserve for uncollectible reinsurance at
December 31, 2003 and 2002.

We analyze reinsurance recoverables according to the credit
ratings and types of our reinsurers. At year-end 2003,
approximately 93.7% of our L&I reinsurance recoverables
was due from reinsurers rated A or higher by A.M. Best.

None of our L&I reinsurance contracts exclude certified
terrorist acts.

CATASTROPHIC LOSS COVERAGE We have catastrophic loss
coverage for our group life, individual life, and aggregate
stop-loss medical business. Catastrophic coverage for group
and individual life coverage is provided through participa-
tion in pools involving several major writers that are
managed by a third party.

T GROUP LIFE REINSURANCE For our group life business, we
have coverage by the pool in the case of a catastrophic
event resulting in at least three death claims. The
coverage has a $0.5 deductible. We are reimbursed for
claims above the deductible, to a maximum of $326.7
for a single catastrophic event. For catastrophes that
other companies in the pool experience, we are subject
to pay a 1.43% share. The maximum claim any com-
pany may submit to the pool is $326.7 and the
maximum claim for all companies in the pool from
a single event is $816.8. Therefore, for a catastrophic
event that reaches the maximum for the pool, our share
of that carastrophe would be $11.7.

O INDIVIDUAL LIFE REINSURANCE For our individual life
business, we have coverage by the pool in the case of a
catastrophic event resulting in at least three death claims.
This coverage has a $0.7 deductible. With the entrant of
a new major writer effective January 1, 2004, the terms
will change. We are reimbursed for claims above the
deductible, to a maximum of $92.9 for a single cata-
strophic event (this increased to $157.7 in 2004). For
catastrophes that other companies in the pool experi-



ence, we are subject to pay a 1.57% share (this decreased
to .93% in 2004). The maximum claim any company
may submit to the pool is $92.9 (this increased to
$157.7 in 2004) and the maximum claim for all
companies in the pool from a single event is $371.7
(this increased to $630.7 in 2004). Therefore, for a
catastrophic event that reaches the maximum for the
pool, our share of that catastrophe would be $5.8.

O AGGREGATE STOP-LOSS MEDICAL REINSURANCE We have
reinsurance coverage for the portion of aggregate losses

above $1.0 and up to $5.0.

INDIVIDUAL LIFE REINSURANCE For our individual life
business, we have coinsurance agreements where the
reinsurer reimbuirses us based on the percentage in the
contract that range from 50% to 80%, based upon the year
that the policy was written. For policies written prior to
2000, we recover 50% of the death benefit that we pay on
covered claims from the reinsurer. This percentage was
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increased in 2000 to 80% for a majority of the policies
written, and was increased in 2002 to cover 80% of all
policies written.

L&! Funds Held Under
Deposit Contractis

Premiums from Income Annuities, Retirement Services
and Universal Life Insurance contracts (known as universal
life and investment-type contracts) are reported in our
financial statements as Funds Held Under Deposit
Contracts. We earn an investment return on these deposits,
net of the amounts we credit to policyholders, plus any
mortality charges, policy administration charges and
surrender charges that we earn on these contracts.

The table below summarizes the components of our
funds held under deposit contracts at December 31, 2003
and describes the applicable surrender charges and
surrender experience over the last 12 months ended
December 31, 2003:

FUNDS HELD UNDER DEPOSIT CONTRACTS AT DECEMBER 31, 2003

EXPECTED
MATURITIES OF APPROXIMATE

OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES RANGE OF CREDITED OR ASSUMED SURRENDER
PRODUCT BALANCE (AT ISSUE DATE) ~ INTEREST RATES AS OF 12/31/03 SURREMDER CHARGES EXPERIENCE
Universal  $ 3,589.5 Approximately 5.00% to 7.67% Varies by issue age, sex, and Less than
Individual 10-25 years duration from $1 to $58 per $1,000 2% per
Life of insurance annum
Structured 6,334.7 Over 25 years 3.50% to 11.78% Cannot surrender Cannot
Settlement surrender
Immediate
Annuities
Other 6,420.3 Approximately 2.50% to 7.75% Highest surrender charges range 10.5% per
Annuities 3-20 years from 10% to 3%, graded down to  annum
and 0% within 3 to 10 years. Safeco has
Deposits the option to defer payout over 5

years for 16% of these contracts
Guaranteed 66.1 Approximately 5.21% to 7.64% Market value adjustment or cannot  Less than
Investment 2-5 years surrender in first year 1% per
Contracts annum
Equity 164.8 Approximately Equity return credited based  Typically 8% in year 1 graded to 14.8% per
Indexed 6 years on S&P 500 performance 0% after year 6 annum
Annuities with a minimum guarantee
(EIA) of 0%. Floor return based on
a portion (typically 90%) of
the original deposit amount

Total $16,575.4
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Corporate

In our Corporate segment, we include:
0 Interest expense we pay on our debt

O Safeco Financial Products, Inc. (SFP)
0 Our intercompany eliminations

0 Other corporate activities

ACTIONS WITHIN CORPORATE

In 2001, SFP began to sell single-name credit default swaps,
write and hedge S&P 500 index options, and invest in and
hedge convertible bonds. Because of our strategic decision
to focus on our P&C businesses, we wound down SFP’s
operations in 2003. More information about this can be
found in the Corporate section of our MD&A on page 68.

We sold Safeco Credit Company, Inc. to General Electric
Capital Corporation on August 15, 2001. Our net proceeds
from the sale were $250.0, with an after-tax gain of $54.0
that we reported in our Consolidated Statements of
Income (Loss) for 2001.

Regulation

Our insurance subsidiaries do business in and operate under
the regulations of all 50 states and the District of Columbia.
States regulate the insurance industry primarily to protect
the interests of policyholders. The regulations cover:

O Capital and surplus requirements

O Licensing of insurers and their agents
0 Investment and dividend limitations
O Authorization for lines of business

& Insurance premium rates

0 Insurance policy forms

0 Market conduct, including underwriting and claims
practices

O Adequacy of reserves for losses
O Transactions with affiliates
0 Changes in control

O Guaranty fund assessments

State insurance departments periodically examine the
conduct and financial condition of insurance companies.
They require insurance companies to file annual and
quartetly financial and other reports.

STATUTORY ACCOUNTING

The accounting basis required by the state authorities is
known as statutory accounting practices, or SAP. These
practices differ in some respects from accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, or GAAP. For
example, in reporting loss and LAE reserves on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets:

0 SAP requires us to reduce our loss and LAE reserves for
reinsurance recoverables.

0 GAAP requires us to report our loss and LAE reserves
without reduction for our reinsurance recoverables,
which are separately reflected as an asset.

As a result, our loss and LAE reserves at December 31,
2003, were:

O $4,649.2 on our annual financial statements filed with
state regulatory authorities, in accordance with SAP, net
of reinsurance

& $5,044.6 in our Consolidated GAAP Financial Statements

More information about state regulation can be found in
the Regulatory Issues section of our MD&A on page 76.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Here are our executive officers as of March 12, 2004.
No family relationships exist among our executive officers.

OFFICER NAME AGE  POSITIONS WITH SAFECO AND BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

MICHAEL S. MCGAVICK 46  Chairman of the Board of Directors since January 2003. President, Chief Executive Officer and
Director since January 2001. President and Chief Operating Officer of CNA Agency Market
Operations from October 1997 until January 2001. President of CNA's Commercial Lines
group from January until October 1997. Held a series of executive positions with CNA’s
commercial insurance operations from 1995 through October 1997.

CHRISTINE B. MEAD 48  Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary since January 2002. Senior Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer for Travelers Insurance Group from 2000 to January
2002. Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Travelers Property Casualty Corp —
Personal Lines from 1996 to 2000.

MICHAEL E. LAROZCO 47  President and Chief Operating Officer, Safeco Personal Insurance since July 2001. Regional
Vice President, Northeast Region for GEICO Corporation from 1998 to July 2001. Vice
President of Underwriting and Product Management for GEICO from 1996 through 1998.
Vice President of GEICO Casualty from 1994 to 1996.

DALE E. LAUER 57  President and Chief Operating Officer, Safeco Business Insurance since July 2001. Senior Vice
President of Safeco Business Insurance from 1997 to July 2001. Vice President of Commercial
Lines Underwriting for the Safeco P&C insurance companies from 1992 to 1997.

ALLIE R, MYSLIWY 49  Senior Vice President, Human Resources since July 2001. Vice President of Human Resources
from July 1999 to July 2001. Vice President of Human Resources for Safeco Life Insurance
Company from 1994 to 1999.

JAMES W. RUDDY 54  Senior Vice President and General Counsel since 1992. Vice President and General Counsel
from 1989 to 1992. Associate General Counsel from 1985 to 1989.

YOMTOV SENEGOR 45  Senior Vice President, Corporate Strategy and Chief Information Officer since October 2001.
Central Region Insurance Managing Partner with Accenture (formerly Andersen Consulting), a
management and technology consulting company, from November 1997 to October 2001, and
Partner from 1992 to 1997.

RANDALL H. TALBOT 50  President and Chief Operating Officer, Safeco Life Insurance companies since February 1998.
Chief Executive Officer and President of Talbot Financial Corporation from 1988 to 1998.

We make our periodic and current financial reports

and related amendments available on our Web site at
www.safeco.com/ir at the same time as they are electroni-
cally filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ltem 2:
PROPERTIES

Our home offices are in Seattle and Redmond, Washington.
Our Corporate and P&C operations occupy 803,000
square feet of owned property in Seattle and 1,240,000
square feet of owned property in Redmond. Our L&I
operations occupy 312,000 square feet of owned property
in Redmond.

We also own and occupy a total of 246,000 square feet in
Pleasant Hill, California; Portland, Oregon; and Spokane,
Washington. We also occupy 2.4 million square feet of

leased space throughout the United States. Our leased and
owned space totals approximately 5.0 million square feet.

Item 3
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Because of the nature of our businesses, we are subject to
legal actions filed or threatened in the ordinary course of our
operations. Generally, our involvement in legal action
involves defending third-party claims brought against our
insureds (in our role as liability insurer) and defending
policy coverage claims brought against us. We do not believe
that such litigation will materially and adversely affect our
financial condition, future operating results or liquidity.

Our property and casualty insurance subsidiaries are
parties to a number of lawsuits for liability coverages

"7 related to environmental claims. Estimation of reserves

for environmental claims is difficult. However, we do
not expect these lawsuits to materially affect our financial
condition. (See further information on environmental
claims on page 48).

Our P&C companies are being sued in the U.S. District
Court for Connecticut pursuant to a suit filed January 14,
2003 and in California state court pursuant to a suit filed
August 10, 2001 by plaintiffs who seek back overtime pay
for claims adjusters who they claim should have been
considered non-exempt employees under the labor laws. In
each of these suits, we have denied any suggestion of
wrongdoing, and are actively defending against these
allegations. Summary judgment in our favor was entered in
the California case in January 2004,

Item 4k

SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TC A VOTE
OF SECURITY HOLDERS
There were no martters submitted to a vote of security

holders, through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise,
during the fourth quarter of 2003.
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MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S
COCMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
SHAREHOCLDER MATTERS

Riarket information

Our common stock is quoted and traded on the NASDAQ
Stock Market under the symbol SAFC.

Quarterly high and low bid prices for Safeco common
shares for the last two years were:

MARKET
PRICE FIRST  SECOND THIRD  FOURTH
RANGES QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER  ANNUAL
2003
High $39.39 $39.75 $38.87 $38.94 $39.75
Low 31.78 33.85 33.25 3250 3178
2002
High 34.64 3593 3489 3798 37.98
Low 28.87 29.52 2349 3075 2349

There were approximately 3,000 holders of record of
our common stock at February 27, 2004. This number
excludes the beneficial owners of shares (approximately
64,500) held b brokers and other institutions on behalf
of shareholders.
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Dividends

We have paid cash dividends continuously since 1933.
We paid common stock dividends to shareholders of $0.74
per share in 2003 and 2002.

We fund dividends paid to shareholders with the dividends

paid to our parent company from our operating subsidiaries.

DIVIDENDS FIRST  SECOND  THIRD  FOURTH
DECLARED  QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER  TOTAL
2003 $.185 $.185 $.185 $.185  $.740
2002 $.185 $.185 $.185 $.185 $.740

We expect to continue paying dividends in the foreseeable
future. However, payment of future dividends depends on
the discretion of our Board of Directors. Our Board of
Directors makes dividend decisions based on factors that

include:

O Our financial condition and earnings

O Capital requirements of our operating subsidiaries
0 Legal requirements

O Regulatory constraints

O Other relevant considerations
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ltem B¢
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

This selected consolidated financial data comes from our
Consolidated Financial Statements. It should be read in
conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements
and accompanying notes.

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

(In millions except per share values, dividends and ratios)

REVENUES

P&C Earned Premiums $ 4,901.8 $ 45213 $ 4,472.8 $ 4,563.4 $ 4,382.9
L& Premiums and Other Revenues 868.1 778.3 637.0 618.2 473.9
Net Investment Income 1,680.3 1,674.4 1,651.4 1,635.6 1,590.4
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) (101.9) 82.5 93.0 139.5 117.7
Other 9.8 10.7 10.4 20.5 39.2
Total Revenues § 7,358.1 $ 7,067.2 $ 6,864.6 $ 69772 $ 6,604.1

INCOME SUMMARY

Income (Loss) from Continuing Opera-

tions before Change in Accounting

Principle $ 3392 $ 301.1 $(1,045.3) $ 1019 $ 2377
Net Income (Loss) 339.2 301.1 (989.2) 114.6 252.2

INCOME (LOSS) PER DILUTED SHARE OF

COMMON STOCK

Income (Loss) from Continuing Opera-
tions before Change in Accounting

Principle $ 244 $ 233 $§ (818 $ 080 $ 179
Net Income (Loss) 2.44 2.33 (7.75) 0.90 1.90
Average Number of Diluted Shares ,

(in millions) 138.9 129.3 127.7 127.8 132.8
Dividends Declared $ 0.74 $ 0.74 $ 0.74 $ 1.48 $ 1.46
P&C UNDERWRITING RATIOS

Loss Ratio 55.6% 61.2% 74.5% 70.4% 66.4%

LAE Ratio 14.8 13.1 14.1 12.2 12.0

Expense Ratio 29.7 31.0 30.1 28.8 30.0

Combined Ratio * 100.1% 105.3% 118.7% 111.4% 108.4%
AT DECEMBER 31
TOTAL ASSETS $35,845.1 $34,689.3 $31,762.6 $ 30,774.5 $29,258.4
DEBT

Current - 4.9 531.4 347.8 356.3 514.5

Long-Term 1,960.6 1,468.7 1,625.1 1,650.5 1,354.8

Total 1,965.5 2,000.1 1,972.9 2,006.8 1,869.3
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 5,023.3 4,431.6 3,634.6 4,695.8 4,294.1
BOOK VALUE PER SHARE $ 36.24 $ 3207 $ 2845 $ 3679 $ 3331

* Combined ratios are calculated on @ GAAP basis. Expressed as a percentage, combined ratios equal losses and expenses divided
by net earned premiums.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

This discussion should be read with the Consolidated Financial
Staternents and related footnotes included elsewhere in this
report. Certain veclassifications have been made to prior-year
amounts 1o conform. ro the current-year presentation.

Forward-Looking information

Forward-looking information contained in this report is
subject to risk end uncertainty.

Information contained in this report that relates to
anticipated financial performance, business prospects and
plans, regulatory developments and similar matters are
“forward-looking statements” as defined in the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements in
this report that are not historical information are forward-
looking. Our business is subject to certain risks and
uncertainties that may cause actual results to differ
materially from those suggested by the forward-looking
statements in this report. The risks and uncertainties
include, but are not limited to:
O Risks related to the pricing and underwriting of our
products, and the subsequent establishment of reserves,
such as:
> Successful implementation of a new-business entry
model for personal and commercial lines

> Ability to appropriately price and reserve for changes
in the mix of our book of business

> Ability to establish pricing for any changes in driving
patterns

> Inflationary pressures on medical care costs, auto pares
and repair, construction costs and other economic
factors thar increase the severity of claims

> The availability and pricing of our reinsurance,
including coverage for loss from terrorism and our
ability to collect from our reinsurers

> The ability to price for or exclude the risk of loss from
terrorism cn our policies

O Risks related to our P&C insurance strategy, such as:

> Our ability to successfully divest the L&I businesses

=]
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> Our ability to achieve premium targets and profit-
ability, including realization of growth and business
retention estimates

> Our ability to achieve overall expense goals

> Our ability to run off our London business and other
businesses that we have exited, or intend to exit in the
future, without incurring material unexpected charges

Regulatory, judicial and legislative risks, such as:
> Our ability to freely enter and exir lines of business

> Our ability to successfully obrtain regulatory approval
of rates and underwriting guidelines, including price-
tiered products and the use of insurance scores that
include credit information as a component

> Incerpretation of insurance policy provisions by
courts or tax authorities, court decisions regarding
coverage and theories of liability, trends in litigation
and changes in claims settlement practices

> The outcome of any litigation against us

> Legislative and regulatory developments affecting the
actions of insurers, including requirements regarding

rates, taxes and availability of coverage

The competitive pricing environment, initiatives by
competitors and changes in the competition

Unusual loss activity, such as:

> Weather conditions, including the severity and
frequency of storms, hurricanes, hail, snowfall and
winter conditions

> The occurrence of significant natural disasters,
including earthquakes

> The occurrence of significant man-made disasters,
such as the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001,
or war

> The occurrence of bankruptcies that result in losses
under surety bonds, investment losses or lower
investment income

Financial and economic conditions, such as:
> Performance of financial markets

> Availability of bank credit facilities

> Fluctuations in interest rates

> General economic conditions
Operational risks, such as:

> Damage to our infrastructure resulting in a disruption
of our operations

> Internal or external fraud perpetrated against us
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Summary

Our Form 10-K was written this year to be as reader-
friendly as possible. The following section builds upon
earlier discussion and provides more information about
our company and our financial performance.

We are an insurance and investment company with
headquarters in Seattle, Washington. We sell insurance
and investment products through a national network of
independent agents, brokers and financial advisors. Our
business helps people protect whart they value and deal
with the unexpected. We started our business in 1923.
We earn revenue from:

0 Insurance policy premiums

0 Fees for investment management and advisory services
performed

0 Policy fees and charges on life insurance and investment-
type contracts

O Income on our invested assets

We have two major businesses:

[ PROPERTY & CASUALTY (P&C) provides auto and home-
owners insurance to individuals, commercial insurance for
small- and medium-sized businesses and surety bonds.

O LIFE & INVESTMENTS (L&} provides individual life and
group medical insurance, retirement services, annuities,
murual funds and investment advisory services.

In our ongoing effort to position our company for future
profitability and growth, we announced a strategic decision
in September 2003 to focus more fully on our P&C
businesses and pursue the sale of our L&I operations.
More information about our decision can be found on

pages 29-30 in Part I, Item 1.

Reviewing Our Results of Operations

Our financial results for the last three years have been
impacted by the major strategic actions we have taken to
turn our company around, reshape our P&C business and
become a more focused and successful competitor.

2003

In 2003, our major strategic initiatives included:
O Focusing on P&C operations

O Reducing expenses

O Partnering with independent distributors

O Marketing standardized products

O Providing multiple P&C product lines

FOCUSING ON P&C On September 29, 2003, we announced
our decision to focus on P&C operations and put our

L&I businesses up for sale. We intend to use a portion of
the proceeds to reduce our debt to a level appropriate for
our new size following the sale and then assess whether to
retain any amount to support our business growth. We will
return the balance of the proceeds to shareholders in the
form of a special dividend, a stock repurchase, or a
combination of both.

REDUCING EXPENSES We have identified expense reductions
across the company that will enable us to better compete
in the property and casualty insurance markets. We plan
to eliminate approximately 500 positions in our corporate
departments. The majority of these positions were elimi-
nated by year-end 2003. This initiative will reduce our 2004
operating expenses by approximately $75. This excludes
any reduction due to the sale of our L&I businesses.

PARTNERING WITH DISTRIBUTORS Qur strategy focuses on
providing more products for our distributors to sell that
more accurately match price to customer risk characrer-
istics. In addition, we are focusing on making it easier

for distributors to use our new point-of-sale technology,
providing greater operating efficiencies in their offices.
Our distributors can be more profitable selling our
products through use of this technology, and our commis-
sion programs are structured to incent profitable growth.
In short, we offer our distribution partners more products
to sell, make it easier for them to sell and service these
products, helping our distributors make more money
selling our products.

MARKETING STANDARDIZED PRODUCTS Qur standardized
personal auto, homeowners, and small-business products
have been designed to serve the insurance needs of the
majority of the individuals and small- to medium-sized
businesses in the U.S. marketplace. These products are
delivered over a common sales-and-service platform using
point-of-sale technology that can process and service
transactions quickly and easily.




PROVIDING MULTIPLE PRODUCT LINES We believe that our
ability to provide multiple property and casualty product
lines gives us a “shelf space” advantage in our distributors’
offices. Our auto, homeowners and small-commercial
insurance products represent the products our distribution
partners sell most, and generally represent more than 95%
of the insurance revenues sold from an agent’s office.

2002

In 2002, we reshaped our P&C business to improve
profitability and position our company for growth. Our
major strategic actions included:

O Improving sales growth through independent agents
0 Driving execution through enhanced metrics

O Improving service and claims handling

O Strengthening our financial position

O Continuing ro invest in our employees

IMPROVING SALES GROWTH THROUGH INDEPENDENT AGENTS We

began the rollout of our automated underwriting platform.

This technology made it easier for agents to sell all our
primary lines — personal auto, homeowners and small
commercial.

DRIVING EXECUTION THROUGH ENHANCED METRICS We
established financial metrics for the company and each
business unit. We developed individual goals that aligned
the performance of the workforce with the company and
business unit metrics. We also shifted to a monthly
financial close to better understand and act on results.

IMPROVING SERVICE AND CLAIMS HANDLING We launched

a multi-year training effort to drive out errors from our
processes involving customers. We initiated projects to
eliminate mistakes that degrade service and waste money.

STRENGTHENING OUR FINANCIAL POSITION We took a number
of actions, including replacing our short-term commercial
paper borrowings with long-term senior notes and
developing a plan to refinance $500.0 of long-term debr;
issuing common stock and strengthening the capital base
of our P&C and L&I operations; and repositioning our
investment portfolio, reducing risk and volatilicy.
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CONTINUING TO INVEST IN OUR EMPLOYEES We implemented a
total performance-management system that encompasses
goal-setting, employee development, and compensation
tied to individual and team performance. We also com-
pleted work and began implementation of our diversity
strategy, tied to our workforce, distributors, suppliers and
customer base.

2001

In 2001, we focused on turning around our company,
which had poor profitability, particularly in our P&C
businesses. Our major strategic actions included:

O Executing a successful recovery plan to return our P&C

operations to profitability
O Reducing expenses
O Strengthening our financial position

O Investing in our employees

EXECUTING A SUCCESSFUL RECOVERY PLAN We refocused on
our core strengths in personal auto, small- to medium-
sized commercial insurance, and life insurance and asset
management. Our recovery plan focused on pricing each
of our insurance products to achieve an appropriate profit
level. We increased rates across all lines of our business.
We began reunderwriting across all lines of business. In
addition, we terminated relationships with underperform-
ing agents who were writing unprofitable business with us.
We also exited lines of business that were not core to our
strategy and expertise.

REDUCING EXPENSES We restructured our P&C and
Corporate operations and consolidated regional offices.

STRENGTHENING OUR FINANCIAL POSITION To strengthen our
financial position, we sold our Safeco Credit subsidiary,
reduced our quartetly dividend by 50% and wrote down
goodwill by $1,214.1 pretax.

INVESTING IN OUR EMPLOYEES We introduced a new
performance-based compensation system, linking
employee pay directly to achievement of specific goals that
support our business plans. In addition, we started
developing a diversity strategy to accelerate our ability to
compete in today’s business world.
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Overall Resuits

We view our results on an overall basis by three primary
measures of performance:

O Earnings per share (EPS) growth

O Return on equity (ROE)

0 Revenue growth

The following graphs show the trends in these three
primary measures of performance:

NET INCOME PER DILUTED SHARE

$(7.75) {25.1)%

Segment Results

To understand the difference between business and
reportable segments, see also Note 20 in our Notes to the
Consolidared Financial Statements on page 125.

HOW WE REPORT OUR RESULTS

We manage our P&C businesses in four business and eight
reportable segments:

O Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI)
> Personal Auto
> Homeowners
> Specialty

O Safeco Business Insurance (SBI)
> SBI Regular
> SBI Special Accounts Facility
> SBI Runoff

O Surety

0 P&C Other

NET RETURN ON EQUITY

REVENUES

36,8608 17

We manage our L&I businesses in six reportable segments:
g Group »

O Income Annuities

O Retirement Services

O Individual

0 Asset Management

0 L&I Other

In addition to these segments, certain activities such as
interest expense and intercompany eliminations are reported
in Corporate and not allocated to individual segments.

HOW WE MEASURE PROFITABILITY

PROPERTY & CASUALTY We use two measures of our under-
writing results to assess the profitability of our P&C
businesses. These measures are underwriting profit or loss
and combined ratio. v

Underwriting profit or loss is our net earned premiums less
our losses from claims, loss adjustment expenses (LAE) and
underwriting expenses.




Combined ratio is our losses, LAE and underwriting
expenses divided by our net earned premiums. We report
combined ratio as a percentage. For example, a combined
ratio of 95% means that our losses, LAE and underwriting
expenses equal 35% of our net earned premiums and result
in a 5% underwriting profit. A lower combined ratio reflects
better underwriting results than a higher combined ratio.

We don’t include our investment portfolio results when
measuring the profitability of our P&C businesses. That’s
because we manage the investment portfolio separately from
our underwriting activities.

LIFE & INVESTMENTS We measure our L&I results using
pretax operating earnings. This measure excludes from
earnings net realized investment gains and losses. We
believe that looking ar pretax operating earnings enhances
the understanding of our L&I results of operations. Net
realized investment gains and losses can fluctuate signifi-
cantly and distort the comparison of our results.

Investment Results

“Investment activities are an important part of our business.
We invest insurance premiums received in a diversified
portfolio until hey’re needed to pay claims. Income from
our investments is a significant part of our total revenues.

Our investment philosophy is to:

0 Empbhasize investment yield, balanced with investment
quality and risk

0 Provide for liquidity when needed

O Diversify our portfolio

O Match the duration of the invested asset portfolio with
the expected policyholder liability durations

We measure our investment results in two parts — the net
investment income that we earn on our invested assets and
the net realized investment gains and losses we recognize
when we sell or impair investments.
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Application of Critical
Accounting Estimates

‘We have identified the accounting estimates listed below
as critical to understanding our results of operations and
financial condition. The application of these accounting
estimates requires our management to use judgments
involving assumptions and estimates about future results,
trends or other developments that could significantly
influence our results if actual experience differs from those
assumptions and estimates. We review these judgments
frequently. An understanding of them may help readers
understand our Consolidated Financial Statements and
MD&A. We consider our most critical accounting
estimates to be:

0 P&C Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves
o P&C Reinsurance

O Valuation of Investments

P&C LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT
EXPENSE RESERVES

Estimating our loss and LAE reserves requires us to make
significant judgments and use many assumptions.

At year-end 2003 and 2002, our loss and LAE reserves by
business segment before reinsurance were:

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
Safeco Personal Insurance $1,742.7 $1,664.8
Safeco Business Insurance 2,705.9  2,618.2
P&C Other 608.2 655.3
Surety (12.2) 60.2
Total $5,044.6  $4,998.5

SAFECO PERSONAL INSURANCE (SPI) SPI loss and LAE reserves
are estimated using standard actuarial methods. These
methods involve analyzing past claims experience for recent
changes in business claim practices and the environment.
Emphasis is placed on evaluating claims reporting and
closing patterns as well as the size of loss payments and case
basis reserves. SPI losses and related expenses are analyzed
by line of business, product, coverage and geographic area.

Personal Auto policies provide coverage for bodily
injury, uninsured motorists, personal injury protection,
medical payments, property damage, comprehensive and

collision losses.
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Bodily injury (BI) coverage represents the largest portion
(59%) of our loss and LAE reserves held for Personal Auto.
We estimate the growth in BI loss costs will be moderate,
with the frequency of losses increasing and the severity of
claims declining.

In arriving at these assumptions, we considered:

0 Our changing mix of business — As our business grows,
we write more policies in markets where we have not
written significant business previously. We expect to
write more standard and non-standard risks which have,
on average, higher frequencies than preferred risks.

O Our increase in new business, which generally has higher
claim frequencies than business that has been on the
books for longer than one year

O General inflation and medical cost trends

Our Homeowners and Specialty lines are generally short-
tailed, which means most claims are reported and settled
within 12 months. We use standard actuarial cechniques to
estimate reserves for those lines. Reserve estimates for the
Homeowners line continue to be favorably impacted by
double-digit declines in frequency of claims.

SAFECO BUSINESS INSURANCE (sB!) SBI primarily writes
commercial multi-peril, property, workers compensation,
automobile and general liability insurance for small- ro
medium-sized businesses. SBI has exposure to asbestos,
environmental and other toxic tort and construction defect
losses and related expenses through the general liability,
commercial multi-peril and umbrella coverages it provides.
These exposures and the risks they present to us are
discussed in the P&C Other segment below, where the
majority of the reserves reside. The remainder of the SBI
reserve discussion excludes these exposures.

WORKERS COMPENSATION Estimating reserves for workers
compensation involves a high degree of uncertainty and
judgment. That’s because:

0 Many claims have long-term payout periods that
increase the impact of inflation trends over time,
particularly medical cost inflation.

O Legislacive actions and judicial interpretations can
unpredictably affect benefits.

O Some claims are not made immediately; as a result, we
remain exposed to workers compensation losses arising
from policies written years ago.

The following table shows our loss and allocated LAE
reserves for voluntary and non-voluntary workers compen-
sation and other relevanc data.

The table excludes unallocated LAE reserves — reserves
not assigned to specific claims. At year-end 2003, our
unallocated LAF reserves were $43.8.

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Losses and Allocated
LAE Payments $202.8 $278.7 $291.5

Reserves at End of
Year, Before

Reinsurance $904.9 $809.4 $934.2
Earned Premiums $145.6 $179.8 $323.7
Claims (Number of

Claims)

Reported Claims in

the Year 6,716 12,107 31,858
Open Claims at the

End of the Year 12,029 14,914 21,670

The decreases in premiums since 2001 result primarily
from our strategy to limit our workers compensation
writings in states where rate levels fall below our profic-
ability targets. In particular, we significantly restricted
writing new workers compensation business in California
beginning in the third quarter of 2002.

FACTORS IN ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES FOR WORKERS
coMPENSATION Workers compensation claims are mostly
composed of medical costs and salary/wage payments
while claimants are out of work (indemnity payments).
The main factors in estimating loss and LAE reserves
for workers compensation are:

0 Medical cost inflation trends

0 Changes in state workers compensation statutes that are
applied retroactively

0 Changes in our business
O Workers compensation claims reporting and payout

periods

Payout periods for workers compensation claims can be
50 years or more. However, because we focus on low-
hazard risks, our average payout period is generally shorter
than the industry average.




Since 2001, changes in our business have included:

O Improving our claims handling practices, putting greater
empbhasis on early recognition of exposure potential in
case reserves

0 Focusing on the settlement of long-term claims,
increasing the number that we settle

0 Focusing our writings on small- to medium-sized

businesses

0 Limiting our workers compensation writings in states
where rate levels fall below our profitability targets

While we expect these business practice changes to reduce
our ultimate losses, they have decreased the predictive
value of our past data in estimating future losses, With
this in mind, in the second quarter of 2003, we began
performing additional actuarial analysis primarily focused
on medical inflation trends and changes in Safeco claim
practices and mix of business. This produced divergent
indications. As 1 consequence, in the third quarter of
2003, we took additional steps to evaluate medical
inflation trends. reviewing:

O Safeco and industry darta
0 Our claim files
0 Loss reserve trends by stare

0 Case reserving patterns and practices

Our analysis showed:
@ Higher medical payouts than previously expected
Longer payout periods than previously expected

01 Relatively stable indemnity payouts

Based on our analysis, we increased our loss and LAE
reserves for workers compensation losses occurring in prior
years by $205.0 pretax during the third quarter of 2003.
Of this increase, $180.0 was related to loss and allocated
LAE reserves. This increase included $130.0 in SBI
Runoff, $48.0 in SBI Regular and $2.0 in SBI Special
Accounts Facility. The largest amount of reserve develop-
ment relates to California, particularly the large account
business that we began exiting in 2001. We also increased
unallocated LAE reserves by $25.0 pretax. This increase
included $14.9 in SBI Runoff, $9.6 in SBI Regular and
$0.5 in SBI Special Accounts Facility. This increase reflects
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our estimate of the ongoing expense of servicing workers
compensation claims. As claims remain open for longer
petiods of time, our costs to handle these claims rise.

In determining management’s best estimate for workers
compensation reserves, long-term medical cost inflation
trends over the average claim payout period represent our
most significant assumption. We have assumed that
double-digit medical cost inflation will continue in

the near-term, moderating over time to historic levels,
resulting in a 5%—6% medical loss severity trend over

the life of the reserves. Our best estimate of workers
compensation reserves presents risk of unfavorable reserve
development should medical trends not abate.

OTHER s8B! We also maintain loss and LAE reserves for our
other SBI products. These include (other than asbestos,
environmental, other toxic tort and construction defects
claims, which are discussed separately below):

0 Commercial multi-peril
T Monoline property

O Monoline general liability
0 Commercial automobile

0 Commercial umbrella

Commercial umbrella insurance provides protection to our
customers beyond the limits of their primary liability
policies. As a consequence, this product tends to result in
fewer claims with higher average costs than most other
commercial coverages. These claims are also reported to us
more slowly than most other commercial coverages. For
this line our actuarial techniques produce a wider range of
results. Management considers these results together with
any changes in the product or the customer profile when
establishing reserve estimates.

Generally, the payout periods for our other SBI products
are relatively short. As a result, our estimarted loss reserves
for these products are subject to less variability than our

workers compensation reserves. We use standard actuarial

techniques to estimate these loss reserves.
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P&C OTHER This section combines the loss reserves informa-
tion from our SBI and P&C Other business segments for:

01 Asbestos
0 Environmental and other toxic tort claims
71 Construction defects

AsBesTos This table shows our loss and allocated LAE
reserves for asbestos-related claims.

The table excludes unallocated LAFE reserves. At year-end
2003, our unallocated LAE reserves for asbestos were $4.0.

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Losses and Allocared
LAE Payments,

Before Reinsurance

Losses and Allocated
LAE Payments,
Net of Reinsurance $ 158 $ 11.0 §$ 11.9

Reserves at End of
Year, Before
Reinsurance

$ 259 $ 213 $ 13.0

$ 1420 $ 1508 § 141.2

Reserves at End of
Year, Net of
Reinsurance

Three-Year Survival
Ratio, Gross 7.1 11.1 15.8

Three-Year Survival
Ratio, Net 9.8 13.8 16.3

$ 1259 $ 1339 § 1323

Claims and Average
Costs *

Open Claims at End
of Year

Average Paid per
Closed Claim

Average Case Reserve
per Open Claim

2,717 2,224 1,970

$25,596  $28,465 $19,166

$28,452  $28,348 $21,109

* Number of claims and whole dollars, net of reinsurance.

On this table, the three-year survival ratio represents the
number of years that our current loss reserves would last if
future payments are made at the same average annual rate
experienced over the last three years. The three-year
survival ratio is equal to our loss reserves divided by our
average annual payment over the last three years.

Due to volatility and sparseness of data, estimating loss
reserves for asbestos claims requires more than standard
actuarial techniques. As a result, we analyze and consider
claims statistics and trends, directional trends in survival
ratios, and applicable law and coverage litigation.

OUR ASBESTOS LIABILITY EXPOSURE Here’s the breakout of our
asbestos loss reserves:

O 70% relates to the runoff assumed reinsurance opera-
tions of American States, which we acquired in 1997,
and our exposure to syndicates and pools.

O 30% relates to our direct exposure, included in
SBI Regular.

Accordingly, we've established two separate, special claims
handling functions, one that specializes in asbestos claims
related to our runoff assumed reinsurance operations and
one that specializes in asbestos claims related to our direct
exposure.

Our exposure through our runoff assumed reinsurance
operations is primarily reinsurance of excess coverage. This
business also exposes us to syndicates and pools, which
resulted in increased asbestos payments in 2002. Pools are
groups of insurers that enter into agreements to share
exposure related to specific insureds. Our loss reserve
estimates for pools reflect the loss reserve estimates
provided by the pools’ independent actuaries. The loss
experience of our runoff assumed reinsurance operations
follows the general industry trend. Our direct exposure is
primarily due to smaller and more peripheral entities
becoming defendants in asbestos claims.

Our exposure to the major high-profile asbestos defendants
is limited. That’s because our business strategy resulted in
us not writing direct coverages for large companies. In
addition, we do not have direct exposure to businesses or
claims that are the subject of settlement agreements.

At year-end 2003, our unassigned IBNR was 38.6% of our
loss reserves for asbestos claims.

We categorize our policyholders with active asbestos claims
in two groups according to their exposure, consisting of:

O LARGE ASBESTOS ACCOUNTS — our policyholders with

cumulative loss payments exceeding $100,000 as of
December 31, 2003

D) SMALL ASBESTOS ACCOUNTS — our policyholders with

cumulative loss payments of less than $100,000 as of
December 31, 2003
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This table provides details about our policyholders and losses paid related to asbestos loss reserves for 2003:

NUMBER OF 2003  NET ASBESTOS % OF ASBESTOS
POLICYHOLDERS NET PAID RESERVES RESERVES
Assumed Reinsurance and Pools - $ 6.6 $ 50.6 40.2%
Policyholders with Active Claims
Large Asbestos Accounts 10 6.7 16.5 13.1
Smuall Asbestos Accounts 124 2.5 10.2 8.1
Total 134 9.2 26.7 21.2
Policyholders with Settlement Agreements - - - -
Unassigned IBNR - - 48.6 38.6
Total 134 $15.8 $125.9 100.0%

ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES FOR ASBESTOS Estimating loss
reserves for asbestos claims requires more judgment than
our other lines of business. That’s primarily because past

claim experience may not be representative of future claims.

Several factors make it difficult to predict future asbestos
claim payments. They include:

O Insufficient data

O Inherent risk of major litigation

3 Diverging legal interpretations

O Regulatory actions

0 Legislative actions

O Increases in bankruptey proceedings

0 Non-impaired claimants being allowed to make claims
O Effors by insureds to obtain coverage not subject to

aggregate limits

Changes in these factors could result in future asbestos
claims payments that are significantly different from those
currently predicted.

In estimating our loss reserves for asbestos claims, we:

0 Consider applicable law and coverage litigation

m Review our ground up analysis completed in 2001

O Perform actuarial analysis for smaller accounts using
industry information and Safeco information

O Make no judgments regarding ongoing congressional
reform efforts

Some asbestos-related claims are subject to non-product
liability coverage rather than product liability coverage.
Non-product liability coverage might not be subject to
policy aggregate limits. That could result in higher asbestos
claims payments and related expenses.

Our loss reserve estimates assume that emerging unfavor-
able industry trends will increase our level of asbestos
payments in our runoff assumed reinsurance operations
within the next two years.

Our loss reserve estimates assume chat the payments for
our direct asbestos exposure in 2003 will return to 2002
and prior levels in the future. This assumption is based on:

O The small number of accounts generating the 2003
payments. Ten accounts represent $6.7 or two-thirds of
the 2003 payments.

00 The limited number of accounts we wrote of the nature
that generated the 2003 payments.

0 Year-to-year volatility in claim and payment activity.

Our loss reserve estimates also assume that the severities of
future claims will remain relatively unchanged.
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ENVIRONMENTAL AND OTHER TOXIC TORT cLAIMS This table
shows our loss and allocated LAE reserves for our liability

coverages related to environmental and other toxic tort claims.

The table excludes unallocated LAE reserves. At year-end
2003, our unallocated LAE reserves were $9.8.

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Losses and Allocated
LAE Payments,
Before Reinsurance

Losses and Allocated
LAE Payments,

Net of Reinsurance

$ 346 $ 125 $ 135

$ 332 $ 113 $ 123

Reserves at End of
Year, Before
Reinsurance $ 160.0

$ 1984 $ 199.5

Reserves at End of
Year, Net of
Reinsurance $ 152.2

$ 1832 § 1886

Three-Year Survival

Ratio, Gross 7.9 13.0 12.4
Three-Year Survival

Ratio, Net 8.0 13.1 12.5

Claims and Average
Costs™*

Open Claims at End
of Year

Average Paid per
Closed Claim

Average Case Reserve
per Open Claim

1,393 3,098 2,867

$23,642 $18,312 $10,185

$31,726  $17,756  $19,295

* Number of claims and whole dollars, net of reinsurance.

OUR ENVIRONMENTAL AND OTHER TOXIC TORT CLAIMS EXPOSURE
Our environmental and other toxic tort claims result from
our runoff assumed reinsurance operations and our com-
mercial general liability line that we write on a direct basis.
We generally have avoided writing coverages for large
companies with substantial exposures to environmental
and other toxic tort claims. As a result, our average
environmental claim tends to be small. At year-end 2003,
our unassigned IBNR was 71.0% of our loss reserves for
environmental and other toxic tort claims.

In 2003, we reached a settlement related to a large number
of environmental claims related to coverage on general
liability policies written for individual gasoline stations.
Under these policies, there was a petrochemical company
named as an “additional insured.” We have settled all
claims with the additional insured. This $11.0 global
settlement and future indemnification agreement is
included in our 2003 payment activity. We have no other

reported claims of this nature. Other payments in 2003
reflect year-to-year volatility in claim and payment activicy.

ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AND OTHER
7oxic TorT cLaiMS The volatility of actuarial estimates of
liabilities for environmental and other toxic tort claims is
often greater than that of other exposures. That’s due to
factors including:

0 Insufficient data

01 Changes in the number and types of defendants involved
with these claims

0 Unresolved legal issues including existence of coverage,
definition of ultimate damages and final allocation of
damages due from the financially responsible parties

Due to the volatility and sparseness of data, estimating
loss reserves for environmental and other toxic tort claims
requites more than standard actuarial techniques. As a
result, we analyze and consider:

O Claim statistics and trends
O Directional trends in survival ratios

0 Applicable law and coverage litigation

consTrucTion Derects This table shows our loss and
allocated LAE reserves for construction defect claims. The
table excludes unallocated LAE reserves. At year-end 2003,
our unallocated LAE reserves were $8.2.

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Losses and Allocated
LAE Payments,
Before Reinsurance
Losses and Allocated
LAE Payments,
Net of Reinsurance
Reserves at End of
Year, Before
Reinsurance
Reserves at End of
Year, Net of
Reinsurance

$ 631 $ 732 § 799

$ 622 $ 731 $ 780

$ 4312 % 3979 $ 4002

$ 4312 $ 3978 § 399.7

Claims and
Average Costs™

Open Claims at
End of Year

Average Settlement
Cost, including
Legal Expenses

1,533 1,716 2,155

$50,989  $44,603 $48,514

* Number of claims and whole dollars, net of reinsurance.

Note: Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior-
year amounts to conform to the current-year presentation.




OUR CONSTRUCTION DEFECT CLAIMS EXPOSURE Our exposure to
construction defect claims comes from general liability and
commercial multi-peril coverages we have provided

to contractors. Construction defect claims result from
alleged defective work performed in the construction of
large habitation structures that include apartments,
condominiums and large developments of single-family
dwellings or other housing.

Construction defect claims often seek payment for damages
resulting directly from the alleged defective construction
work and diminished economic value of the structure —
meaning that the structure has less market value because
of the alleged dzfective construction work. Construction
defect claims are complex, with an inherent difficulty in
determining fault. Most of our claims are concentrated

in a small number of states, including California.

We have taken 1 number of actions to mitigate our
exposure to construction defect claims and enable us to
vigorously defend our coverage position. They include:

O Stricter underwriting standards

O A separate claims handling function and internal legal
counsel specializing in construction defect claims

O Relationships with external legal counsel specializing

in construction defect claims

ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES FOR CONSTRUCTION DEFECT CLAIMS
The main factors in estimating loss reserves for construc-
tion defect clairns are:

0 Changing legal and regulatory environments

O Statutes of lirnitations and statutes of repose in filing
these claims

3O Diminished value claims

O Involvement of multiple plaintiffs, defendants and

insurers

O Long periods of time between the actual construction
work and the date the claim is reported

The uncertainty created by these factors requires more
judgment in estimating loss reserves for construction
defect claims than for our other lines of business.

We use techniques developed specifically for estimating
loss reserves for construction defect claims. With these
techniques, we sstimate the number of future claims and
the average value of every claim and make adjustments

for anticipated changes in coverage interpretations,
regulations, judicial rulings, plaintiff attorney involvement
and changes in our book of business.
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Over the last three years, our number of open construction
defect claims has decreased steadily — an average drop of 13%
per year. Our loss reserve estimates assume that the number
of open claims will continue to decrease, but at a slower rate.
The slowing will come from increases in construction defect
claims outside of California and extended or exempred
statutes of limitations for loss reporting in certain jurisdic-
tions. Our loss reserve estimates also assume that our
claims handling function modestly reduces loss severity.

SURETY Our Surety contracts insure construction perfor-
mance, as well as legal matters that include probate and
bankruptcies. By their nature, Surety claims result in lower
loss frequency and higher loss severity than most of our
P&C businesses. In addition, Surety claims provide us
with substantial opportunity for subrogation and salvage,
the nature and extent of which vary from case to case.

To estimate loss reserves for Surety, we examine:
D Actuarial analysis

0 Large claim analysis

G Reinsurance terms and conditions

O Individual insured exposure analysis

O Analysis of subrogation and salvage potential

Our expected salvage and subrogation recoveries exceeded
our loss reserves by $12.2 at December 31, 2003. Surety
reserves fluctuate from period to period due to the lag
between the time when payments are made on a claim and
the time when we receive salvage and subrogation amounts.

P&C REINSURANCE

On page 28, we began our discussion with a ook at the
various types of reinsurance and policy terms. Here, we
focus on estimation of reinsurance recoverables.

The reinsurance we buy limits our losses on certain indi-
vidual risks or reduces our exposure to catastrophic events.
We buy it from several reinsurers and are not dependent
upon any single reinsurer. Reinsurance recoverables are the
amounts our reinsurers owe us related to the losses we have
incurred. We reported $372.0 at December 31, 2003 and
$419.9 at December 31, 2002 in P&C reinsurance
recoverables as assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Recording reinsurance recoverables requires us to make
estimates because we do not know the exact amount due
from the reinsurer until all our underlying losses are
settled. The amount of reinsurance recoverables varies
depending on the size of individual losses and the aggre-
gate amount of losses in particular lines of business.
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To estimate reinsurance recoverables, we:

O Review estimates of large losses that are covered under
reinsurance agreements

O Review reinsurance recoverable amounts for specific
claims as well as for lines of business

O Compare our estimates with past reinsurance
recoverables

0 Perform actuarial analyses of loss development above
and below our retention levels — the amounts we absorb
before the reinsurers reimburse us — specified under the
reinsurance agreements

O Examine actuarial data with and without reinsurance
recoverables

ESTIMATING AN ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE REINSURANCE
RECOVERABLES We regularly review our reinsurance
recoverables to determine the collectibility of what is
owed to us. In doing that, we review:

O Historical collection experience

O Reinsurance recoverables associated with individual
reinsurers, including large exposures and those with
lower rated reinsurers

O Reinsurance recoverables concentrated with a particular
event or issue (for example, a large loss, a catastrophe or
an emerging claim issue)

O Trends in default rates by credit rating

Our estimated allowance for uncollectible reinsurance was
$16.3 at December 31, 2003 and $12.5 at December 31,
2002. The increase in 2003 reflects the impact on our
recoverables of the industry-wide decline in creditworthi-
ness of reinsurers since 2001.

VALUATION OF INVESTMENTS

Our investments include fixed maturities and equity
securities, which we report at fair value as Available-for-
Sale Securities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The fixed maturities we invest in include bonds, mortgage-
backed securities and redeemable preferred stock. The
equity securities we invest in include common stock and
non-redeemable preferred stock.

HOW WE DETERMINE OTHER-THAN-TEMPORARY DECLINES IN THE
VALUE OF OUR INVESTMENTS We regularly review the fair
value of our investments. If the fair value of any of our

investments falls below our cost basis in the investment,
we analyze the decrease to determine whether it is an
other-than-temporary decline in value. To make this
determination for each security, we consider:

0 How long and by how much the fair value of the
security has been below its cost

0 The financial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer of the security, including any specific events that
may affect its operations or earnings potential

0 Our intent and ability to keep the security long enough
for it to recover its value

O Any downgrades of the security by a rating agency

O Any reduction or elimination of dividends or non-
payment of scheduled interest payments

Based on our analysis, we make a judgment as to whether
the loss is other-than-temporary. Sometimes, an invest-
ment loss that we consider temporary in one quarter can
become other-than-temporary in a future quarter. If the
loss is other-than-temporary, we record an impairment
charge within Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) in
our Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) in the
period we make that determination.

We recorded $292.3 of these impairment charges in 2003
and $258.5 in 2002. These impairment charges in 2003
included $146.5 that was incurred because of our intent to
sell our L&I businesses, together with their investment
portfolio. This charge related to all L&I securities with
unrealized losses at September 30, 2003 and December 31,
2003 and our expectation that these securities will not
recover in value before the completion of a sale.

DETERMINING THE FAIR VALUE OF OUR INVESTMENTS In most
cases, we use public market price information to determine
the fair value of our investments when such information

is available. When third-party market information is not
available, as in the case of securities that are not publicly
traded, we use other valuation techniques. Such techniques
include:

0 Using independent pricing sources
O Evaluating discounted cash flows

0 Identifying comparable securities with quoted market prices
based on industry sector, credit quality and maturity

O Using internally prepared valuations based on certain
modeling and pricing methods




We used these other valuation techniques to estimate the
fair value of:

0 $293.3 in fixed maturities and $21.9 in equity securities
on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,
2003. These amounts represented 1.1% of our total
investment portfolio.

0 $314.8 in fixed maturities and $21.1 in equity securities
on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,
2002. These amounts represented 1.3% of our total
investment portfolio.

Consolidated Results of Operations

The following table presents summary consolidated
financial information for the years indicated:
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C Earned Premiums $4,901.8 = $4,521.3 $4,472.8
L&I Premiums and Other Revenues 868.1 778.3 637.0
Net Investment Income 1,680.3 1,674.4 1,651.4
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) (101.9) 82.5 93.0
Other Revenues 9.8 10.7 10.4
Total Revenues 7,358.1 7,067.2 6,864.6
Losses, LAE and Policy Benefits 4,808.0 4,685.5 5,199.1
Underwriting, Acquisition and Operating Expenses 1,972.7 1,834.5 1,752.6
Interest Expense 127.1 132.0 136.9
Goodwill Write-off - - 1,214.1
Restructuring Charges 9.2 21.8 44.3
Toral Expenses 6,917.0 6,673.8 8,347.0
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes and

Change in Accounting Principle 441.1 393.4 (1,482.4)
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 101.9 92.3 (437.1)
Income from Discontinued Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 4.2
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 54.0
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, Net of Taxes - - (2.1)

Net Income (Loss)

$§ 339.2 $ 301.1 $ (989.2)

NET INCOME (LOSs) Consolidated net income increased in
2003, driven primarily by growth and improved results
within the P&C operations, offset by a decrease in net
realized investment gains (losses).

The increase in consolidated net income in 2002 over our
loss in 2001 was driven by improved results in the P&C

operations and increased L&I earnings. Our results in 2001
included a goodwill write-off of $925.5 ($1,214.1 pretax), as

a result of a change in accounting policy for assessing goodwill
from undiscounted cash flows to a market value method and
a gain from the sale of our Credit Operations of $54.0.

CONSOLIDATED REVENUES The increases in 2003 and in
2002 consolidated revenues reflected overall growth in
P&C earned premiums and L&I premiums and other
revenues. Declines in our net realized investment gains
(losses) offset some of that increase.
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Increases in our P&C earned premiums resulted from
growth in policies-in-force in our personal auto segment
and premium rate increases across all our lines of business.

Increases in our L&I revenues resulted primarily from

our acquisition of the Swiss Re Life & Health America
Holding Company (Swiss Re) stop-loss medical business in
July 2002.

Our net realized investment losses in 2003 primarily resulted
from our impairment losses. The losses reflect $292.3 of
impairments, including $146.5 related to our intent to sell
L&I. Specific industries that contributed to impairments
in 2003 included airline and air transportation.

The net realized investment gains included impairments of
$258.5 in 2002 and $126.8 in 2001, reflecting the impact
of credit deterioration and corporate failures particularly in
airline and telecommunication sectors. In 2002, these
impairments were offset by gains realized on repositioning
our P&C investment portfolio.

Net investment income increased slightly in 2003 due to
improved P&C cash flows from better underwriting
results, partially offset by lower interest rates on our
investments.

LOSSES, LAE AND POLICY BENEFITS The increase in 2003
losses and LAE resulted from a $205.0 increase to our
workers compensation reserves for prior year losses, and an
increase in catastrophe losses of $68.3 in 2003 over 2002.

Improvement in our loss ratio for our personal insurance
operations, however, offset some of that increase in 2003.
Similarly, tighter underwriting standards resulted in lower
losses and LAE in 2002 compared with 2001. Our loss
ratios in Personal Auto were:

0 60.4% in 2003
0 65.9% in 2002
0 68.8% in 2001

Our loss ratios in Homeowners were:

0 51.7% in 2003

00 66.5% in 2002

0 89.4% in 2001

The improving ratios resulted from price increases,
segmented underwriting that better matched rate and risk

and favorable loss experience, particularly from lower
claims frequency in Homeowners.

Also contributing to the decrease in our losses and LAE in
2002 compared with 2001 were lower catastrophe losses of
$85.4 in 2002 compared with catastrophe losses of $268.1
in 2001, and a third quarter 2001 reserve strengthening
of $240.0.

UNDERWRITING, ACQUISITION AND OPERATING EXPENSES The
increases in underwriting, acquisition and operating expenses
primarily resulted from growth in our businesses in 2003.

The increase in 2002 was due to higher commissions we
paid on new auto policies, higher training costs for our
claims handlers and costs related to the rollout of our
automated underwriting platform.

RESTRUCTURING CHARGES The restructuring charges in 2003
include the elimination of approximately 500 positions
related to corporate expense reductions. We expect this
initiative to reduce our 2004 operating expenses by
approximately $75.

The 2002 and 2001 restructuring charges relate to the
elimination of approximately 1,200 positions to reorganize
our P&C and Corporate operations and consolidate
regional offices.

Reconciling Segment Resulis

The following table assists in reconciling our GAAP results,
specifically the “Income (Loss) from Continuing Opera-
tions before Income Taxes and Change in Accounting
Principle” line from our Consolidated Statements of
Income (Loss) to our segment performance measures:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C $479.6 $485.8 $(1,461.5)
L&l 195.6 93.9 126.1
Corporate (234.1) (186.3) (147.0)

Income (Loss) from
Continuing Opera-
tions before Income
Taxes and Change in
Accounting Principle

:$441.1 $393.4 $(1,482.4)

These GAAP results are further detailed into segment
underwriting results and pretax operating earnings. Under-
writing results and pretax operating earnings provide a helpful
picture of how our company is doing. However, using them
to measure profitability — while fairly common in our
industry — is not consistent with GAAP.




Our P&C Operating Resuits

The primary measures of our operating results include our
underwriting profits or losses, net earned premiums and
combined ratios. The next three tables report those key
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Next, net earned premiums are the primary driver of our
revenues, along with net investment income:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 NET EARNED PREMIUMS

2003 2002 2001
items — by our reportable segments — for the last three Personal Auto $2,269.1 $1,947.1 $1,767.4
years. More information about the results — also by Homeowners 768.1 757 4 740.6
reportable segment — follows the tables. Specialty 201.8 203.1 201.6
First, underwriting profits (losses) are our measure of each SPI Total 3,239.0 2,907.6  2,709.6
segment’s performance: SBI Regular 1,097.5 1,014.1  1,033.0
. . . SBI Special Accounts . ,

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 UNDERWRITING PROFITS (LOSSES) Facility 383.8 276.0 128.1
2003 2002 2001 SBI Runoff (2.0) 170.9 482.3

Personal Auto $ 65.1 $ (44.4) $ (80.5) SBI Total 1,479.3 1,461.0 1,643.4
Homeowners 82.2 (37.2) (205.6) Surety 153.6 126.3 95.6
Specialty 44.5 28.9 3.9 P&C Other 29.9 26.4 24.2
SPI Total 191.8 (52.7) (282.2) Total P&C Opera-
SBI Regular (28.6) (51.7) (163.2) tions $4,901.8 $4,521.3 $4,472.8
SBI Special Accounts

Facility 23.5 17.8 3.9 Finally, combined ratios show the relationship between
SBI Runoff (192.8)  (107.5) (279.6) underwriting profit (loss) and net earned premiums. Using
SBI Total (197.9)  (141.4) (438.9) ratios helps us see our operating trends without the effect
Surety 27.6 17.6 2.4 of changes in net earned premiums:
P&C Other (27.4) (63.1) (118.8)

— YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 COMBINED RATIOS*

Total Underwriting

Losses (5.9)  (239.6)  (837.5) 2003 2002 2001
Net Investment Personal Auto 97.1% 102.3%  104.6%

Income 453.0 460.0 457.7 Homeowners 89.3 104.9 127.8
Goodwill Amortiza- Specialty 77.9 85.8 98.0

ton - - (11.0)  SPI Toral 941 1023 1103
Goodwill Write-off - - (1,165.2) SBI Regular 102.6 105.1 115.8
Restructuring SBI Special Accounts

Charges , (83)  (21.8)  (44.3) Facility 93.9 93.5 96.9
Net Realized SBI Runoff * * *

Investment C‘fains 40.8 287.2 138.8 SBI Total 113.4 109.7 126.7
Income (Loss) from Surety 820 80 975

Continuing

Operations before P&C Other " - '

Income Taxes and Total P&C Opera-

Change in tions 100.1%  105.3% 118.7%

Accounting . . .

Principle $479.6  $485.8 $(1,461.5) +Combined ratios are GAAP basis. Expressed as a percentage,

they are equal to losses and expenses divided by net earned
premiums.

* Not meaningful because this is a runoff business with
minimal premium.
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Personal Auto

NET EARNED PREMIUMS UNDERWRITING PROFIT (LOSS)

$1,947.1

$1,767.4

NET EARNED PREMIUMS -
Net earned premiums increased by 16.5% in 2003 and

10.2% in 2002. The increases in net earned premiums
were driven by:

O Increases in filed rates: We file rate changes on a state-
by-state basis. Overall, we received approval for average
rate increases in the mid-single digits in 2003 and 2002.

0 Premium trend: Premiums are impacted by the increases
in the portion of our policies that insure newer and
more expensive cats, or premium trend. Personal auto
premium trend increased average rates in the low single-
digits in 2003 and 2002.

0 Growth of policies-in-force (PIF): PIF grew by 9% in
2003 and by 8% in 2002, reflecting the introduction of
our new business entry model using point-of-sale (POS)
underwriting technology and stable retention rates. New
auto policies grew 9.7% in 2003 over 2002, and 5.3% in
2002 over 2001.

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO

In 2003, we achieved an underwriting profit — our first
since 1998. Our loss ratio has steadily improved to 60.4%
in 2003 from 65.9% in 2002 and 68.8% in 2001. These
lower loss ratios were primarily driven by:

O Improved rate adequacy: As discussed above, rates
increased in 2003 and 2002, while loss costs, adjusted
for the growth in standard and non-standard business,
increased only slightly during that period.

O Disciplined underwriting through our automated
underwriting platform that provides more segmentation
and better matching of rates to risk characteristics.

These reductions in loss ratios were the primary contribu-
tors to the improvements in our combined ratios:

0 97.1% in 2003
2 102.3% in 2002
01 104.6% in 2001

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

We're achieving our growth and improved results through
four strategic initiatives in our personal auto line:

O Offering a new auto insurance product

0 Introducing our new-business entry model using point-
of-sale (POS) technology

'® Paying commissions that ificent profitable growth

0 Improving the claims management process

OFFERING A NEW AUTO INSURANCE PRODUCT Our new auto
insurance product offers up to 15 underwriting tiers. These
additional tiers provide a more accurate price for a wider
range of risks. We're better able to assign the right price to
the corresponding level of risk, producing greater precision
and greater profitability. Also, tiers expand the risks that we
can underwrite and price, so that we have an auto product
available for about 95% of all applicants quoted by our
agents. Our new auto insurance product is now available
in 43 of the 44 states where we sell auto insurance.

INTRODUCING OUR NEW-BUSINESS ENTRY MODEL In early 2002,
we introduced our new-business entry model using POS
underwriting technology. This model makes it easier for
our distributors to sell our new auto insurance product.
Accessing the system from their offices, our distributors
follow a series of easy-to-use screens to complete the sale.
This helps our agents to be more efficient in processing
auto business.

PAYING COMMISSIONS TO INCENT PROFITABLE GROWTH In carly
2002, we introduced some changes to our commission
structure that have contributed to higher sales during 2002
and 2003. We increased commissions from 10% to 17%
on new auto policies. The increase applies to the first six-
month policy period. In addition, we revised the bonus
commission structure for our agents in 2002. The new
structure aligns their incentives with our growth and

profitability goals.




IMPROVING THE CLAIMS MANAGEMENT PROCESS Better claims
handling processes also contributed to our improved
performance. We've made investments in training for our
claims handlers and we now have more efficient processes
and better metrics to measure key performance drivers.
Our claims processing combines the efficiency of central-
ized claims handling, customer service centers and the
flexibility of field representatives. Using our paperless
claims environment, our field representatives are not
restricted to a specific office or physical location. This
flexibility adds significant savings and efficiencies to the
claims handling process and increases customer service.

WHERE WE'RE HEADED

We anticipate the following factors will impact growth and

profitability in the near future:

RATES We plan to file for rate increases to at least keep pace
with the rate of underlying loss cost growth. We anticipate
loss cost growth to be in the 3%-5% range in 2004. Actual

rate changes obtained may vary, based on the rate needed
in a given state combined with regulatory review and
approval and developments in loss cost trends.

BUSINESS GROWTH As our business grows, we will write
more policies in markets where we have not written
significant business previously. We expect to write more
standard and non-standard risks which have, on average,
higher frequencies than preferred risks.

PRODUCT PRICING AND SEGMENTATION We will continue to
refine our pricing structure to motre precisely match rate
to risk.

EXPENSES We expect to continue the improvement in
our expense ratio for Personal Auto, as a result of the
savings from our corporate restructuring.

OVERALL Barring extraordinary catastrophes and other
unusual events, we expect our Personal Auto segment to

grow in 2004, while operating at our target combined ratio

of 96%.

SAFC 2003

Homeowners
NET EARNED PREMIUMS

UNDERWRITING PROFIT {LOSS)

$(205.6}

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

Net earned premiums increased by 1.4% in 2003 and
2.3% in 2002. The increases in net earned premiums were
impacted by:

O Increases in filed rates: We file rate changes on a state-

by-state basis. Overall we received approval for average
rate changes in the high single digits in 2003 and the
low- to mid-teens in 2002. Additionally, premiums are
impacted by automatic increases in the amount of
insurance coverage to adjust for inflation in building
costs. This was in the low single-digits in 2003 and 2002.

Decline in PIF: The number of policies that did not
renew in 2003 and 2002 exceeded the number of new
policies written in each year, leading to a net reduction
in PIF of 9.1% in 2003 and 8.2% in 2002. Lower new
business due to moratoriums in certain unprofitable
states also resulted in our PIF declining during 2003.
Currently, we have moratoriums in only two states,
down from 10 states at December 31, 2002.

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO

In 2003, we achieved an underwriting profit in our
Homeowners line, our first underwriting profit in more
than a decade. Our loss ratio steadily improved to 51.7%
in 2003 from 66.5% in 2002 and 89.4% in 2001. These
lower loss ratios were primarily driven by:

& Improved rate adequacy: As discussed above, rates

increased in 2002 and 2003, while loss costs declined
during that period.

O Loss frequency: The decrease in loss costs was driven by

double-digit decreases in claims frequency — the average
number of claims filed that are not catastrophe-related.
This was only partially offset by increases in claims
severity — the average cost per claim.
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Loss frequency in 2003 was lower in all areas — fire, theft
and other perils. Our frequency fell by 28% in 2003 and
19% in 2002.

The trend toward higher deductibles — with many home-
owners increasing their deductibles from $250 to $500

— has significantly reduced the number of frequent,
maintenance-type claims. Improvements in frequency
outpaced severity increases, resulting in improving loss
costs. Severity increases reflect inflationary trends in repair
material and labor costs.

The reductions in loss costs were the primary contributor
to the improvements in our combined ratios which were:
0 89.3% in 2003

O 104.9% in 2002

0 127.8% in 2001

CATASTROPHE LOSSES Catastrophes involve multiple claims
and policyholders. We cannot accurately predict catastro-
phes, and the number and type of catastrophes can vary

widely. The losses they could cause might significantly
exceed our prior experience.

Catastrophes include hurricanes, windstorms, earthquakes,
hailstorms, explosions, severe winter weather, fires and
acts of terrorism.

Our catastrophe losses returned to historical averages in
2003. Carastrophe losses were unusually low in 2002 and
unusually high in 2001. Our pretax catastrophe losses
after reinsurance for the last three years were:

O $95.4 in 2003

0 $54.3 in 2002

O $145.0 in 2001

Catastrophe losses for 2003 included $11.8 pretax for the

wildfires in California. The catastrophes in 2001 included
$60.0 pretax for a single wind- and hailstorm in St. Louis.

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

We're achieving improved profitability in Homeowners
through five strategic initiatives:

0 Offering a new homeowners insurance pricing structure

O Introducing our new-business entry model using point-

of-sale (POS) technology

O Reunderwriting our homeowners business in selected
states

0 Changing policy language

O Improving the claims management process

OFFERING A NEW HOMEOWNERS INSURANCE PRODUCT Our
new homeowners product generally offers nine under-
writing tiers. This increased segmentation means we are
better able to align rate with risk, and to offer coverage to
more homeowners. We have obtained approval to sell our
new product in 43 of 44 states in which we are licensed to
sell business.

INTRODUCING OUR NEW-BUSINESS ENTRY MODEL In early 2002,
we introduced our new-business entry model using point-
of-sale (POS) underwriting technology. This model makes
it easier for our distributors to sell our new homeowners
insurance product.

REUNDERWRITING OUR HOMEOWNERS BUSINESS IN SELECTED
STATES During 2003, we reviewed and updated our data
for current policyholders in several states to make sure we
had accurate information concerning their property. This
helped us ensure that we are charging the appropriate
premium for the risk insured.

CHANGING POLICY LANGUAGE We placed a cap on the
maximum amount payable in a total loss of 125% of the
home’s insured value. In some cases, we have taken steps to
restrict coverage, primarily on mold damages. These
restrictions generally cap mold damages at $10 thousand,
including remediation costs.

IMPROVING THE CLAIMS MANAGEMENT PROCESS Better claims
handling processes also contributed to our improved
performance. We've made investments in training for our
claims handlers and we now have more efficient processes,
and better metrics to measure key performance drivers.
Our claims processing combines the efficiency of central-
ized claims handling, customer service centers and the
flexibility of field representatives. Using our paperless
claims environment, our field representatives are not
restricted to a specific office or physical location. This
flexibility adds significant savings and efficiencies to the
claims handling process and increases customer service.

WHERE WE'RE HEADED

We anticipate the following factors will impact growth and
profitability in our Homeowners segment in the near future.

RATES We plan to file for rate increases to at least keep pace
with the rate of underlying loss cost growth. We anticipate
this loss cost growth to be in the 2%—4% range in 2004.
Actual rate changes obtained may vary from this based on
regulatory review and approval and development in loss
cost trends.




BUSINESS GROWTH As our business grows, we will write
more policies in markets where we have not written
significant business previously. We expect to write more
standard risks which have, on average, higher frequencies

than preferred risks.

PRODUCT PRICING AND SEGMENTATION We will continue to
refine our pricing structure and matching of rate to risk.

PIF We expect tc see further reduction in PIF in 2004, but
at a slower rate of decline than the past two years, and in
the second half of 2004 we expect PIF levels to stabilize.

overaLL We do not expect to experience the same favor-
able frequency trends. This will cause our margins in this
business to move closer to our target 92% combined ratio
than the extraordinary results we experienced in the last

half of 2003.

Speciaity
NET EARNED PREMIUMS

UNDERWRITING PROFIT

Qur Specialty cperation provides individuals with
umbrella, earthquake, dwelling fire, inland marine,

motorcycle and boat insurance. These products serve to
round out our personal lines offerings.

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

We cxperie‘nced. a small net decrease in PIF in 2003 and
2002, which was largely offset by our rate increases.

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO
The combined ratio improved to 77.9% in 2003, com-
pared with 85.8% in 2002 and 98.0% in 2001. The
increases in underwriting profit and decreases in combined
ratio reflect lower claims experience in these lines.
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WHERE WE'RE HEADED

We anticipate stable results in 2004. We have not

yet introduced our point-of-sale (POS) technology in
Specialty. We expect growth in this line when those
advancements in technology are introduced in 2005.

SBI Regular

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

$1,033.9| 53,0142

UNDERWRITING LOSS
0:

o1 02

'$151.7}

$(163.2)

Our SBI Regular segment provides insurance for small-

to medium-sized businesses (those with annual written
premiums of $100,000 or less). This is our core commercial
lines business. Its main products include:

0 Business owner policies (BOP)
1 Commercial auto

0 Commercial property

0 Commercial multi-peril

0 General liability

0 Workers compensation

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

The fluctuations in net earned premiums are a result of the
efforts we began in 2001 to restore profitability to this
segment. This included:

0 Raising our average insurance prices

1 Tightening our underwriting standards

O Not renewing unprofitable business

0 Introducing a redesigned business model for our
distributors

Our average prices in SBI Regular increased:

0 10% in 2003

0 15% in 2002

O 12% in 2001
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The price increases and stricter underwriting practices
caused decreases in our retention rate and new business.
With the continued rollout of our redesigned business
model in 2003, however, we recently have seen the trend
of declining PIF reverse as our retention stabilized and
our new business growth strengthened. Over the last six
months of 2003, our PIF increased slightly. Year over year,
our PIF decreased 3.7% in 2003 and 8.9% in 2002.

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO

Underwriting results in 2003 improved $23.1 over 2002,
and 2002 improved $111.5 over 2001, reflecting our effort
to restote profitability to this segment. This effort included
price increases, reunderwriting business and implementing
our automated underwriting platform. Our automated
underwriting platform provides a better matching of price
to risk.

As a result, our combined ratios were:
D 102.6% in 2003
0 105.1% in 2002
2 115.8% in 2001

Our underwriting results include the changes in our

_ workers compensation reserves. The estimation.of workers-
compensation reserves involves a high degree of judgment
and uncertainty. We have reacted to increasing medical
cost inflation trends, elongating payout periods and
delayed claims reporting and have increased our reserves in
the period such information becores available and trends
are known. Workers compensation reserves in SBI Regular

were increased:

0 $57.6 in 2003 as part of the $205.0 reserve strengthen-
ing in the third quarter

D $33.3 in 2002

D $65.0 in 2001 as part of the $240.0 reserve strengthen-
ing in the third quarter

More information about our workers compensation reserves

is in the P&C Loss and LAE Reserves section on page 44.

Catastrophe losses increased in 2003, Our catastrophe
losses before tax and after reinsurance were $19.0 in 2003,
$11.7 in 2002 and $31.7 in 2001.

quickly and efficiently.

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

Our effort to restore growth and profitability to this
segment centers on our redesigned business model. Our
redesigned business model includes:

& Automated underwriting platform

Introducing our new-business entry model using point-

of-sale (POS) technology

1 Business service center

AUTOMATED UNDERWRITING PLATFORM Qur automated
underwriting platform provides improved matching of
price to risk that allows us to offer policies to a wider range
of small businesses.

We are seeing improvement in matching price to risk using
our automated underwriting model. This is a key competi-
tive advantage as we can better segment our business and
provide the best rate to our best customers, while higher
risks are charged higher rates. This has also allowed us to
improve retention of our best customers.

INTRODUCING OUR POINT-OF-SALE TECHNOLOGY The point-of-
sale technology is an easy-to-use, web-based inrerface that
helps agents provide real-time quotes to their customers

In 2003, this platform enabled us to profitably increase
the number of new policies we sell. We consistently closed
more than 30% of quotes with this point-of-sale technol-
ogy. Sales of BOP increased by 49.4% over our 2002
levels, and in 2003 we began the launch of our commercial
auto product and saw a 20.5% increase in new business
over 2002. Our workers compensation product launched
in November 2003 and will be phased in over the first few
months of 2004. The final component to our automated
platform will be the addition of commercial package
policies and we will begin this implementation in late 2004.

BUSINESS SERVICE CENTER We provide agents with an option
to have us service the policies of their customers for a fee.
This allows the agent to focus on profitably growing their
business and shifts the policy servicing activities to us. Early
indications show that this service increases the retention of

policyholders, benefiting both us and the agent.



WHERE WE'RE HEADED

GROWTH" Given the'increasing number of small businesses
in the United States and the lack of a dominant market
leader, we see growth potential in this segment and aim to
become the top insurance writer. As we continue to roll
out our automated underwriting platform and point-of-
sale technology, we will grow our business by focusing on
small business policies.

In 2004, we will launch our online sales-and-service
platform called Safeco Now. While we have automated
many of our major P&C product lines over the last two
years, Safeco New will bring them all together on a unified
platform featuring a single entry point and seamless cross-
sell capabilities.

The centerpiece of Safeco Now is a new-business hub where
distributors can quote and bind personal auto, homeowners
and most small-business products in just minutes. Addi-
tional P&C products will go online over the next two years.

Safeco Now addresses our distributors’ three primary online
needs:

@ To quote and issue new business
0 To service an existing account

0 To inquire about a claim

We believe that Safeco Now will be a powerful ool to drive
growth and greater efficiencies for our distributors and
for us.

PRODUCT PRICING: AND SEGMENTATION We will continue to
appropriately match rate with risk through segmentation
and disciplined underwriting. We will charge prices at
acceptable profit levels and decline business when pricing
or risk does not allow us to earn acceptable returns.

EXPENSES We expect improvement in our expense ratio for
SBI Regular, as the savings from our corporate restructur-
ing and the leveraging of our existing infrastructure with
our automated underwriting platform and new-business
interface will impact 2004 financial results.

Loss cosTs We anticipate that medical costs, auto repair
and building material costs will continue to rise. We strive
to effectively manage these costs through efficient claims
handling to help offset this loss cost inflation.

OVERALL We expect good growth in PIF and continued ability
to maintain our target margins (95% combined ratio).
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SBi Special Accounts Facility

NET EARNED -PREMIUMS

UNDERWRITING PROFIT

Our SBI Special Accounts Facility (SAF) segment provides
insurance for large commercial accounts (customers who
pay annual written premiums of more than $100,000).

While our main focus is the small- to medium-sized
commercial market, we continue to serve some large
commercial accounts on behalf of key agents and brokers
who sell our core property and casualty products. Sixty
percent of new small-commercial business comes from
distributors who also sell to large commercial accounts.

SAF also provides insurance for the following specialty
commercial insurance programs:

O Lender-placed property

O Agents’ errors and omissions (predominantly for
our agents)

O Mini-storage and warehouse properties

0 Non-profit social service organizations

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

The increase in net earned premiums for SAF in 2003 and
2002 was due to the consolidation of our business insur-
ance products in 2002. As each existing large commercial
policy was renewed (reported in SBI Runoff) a decision
was made by SAF to renew or not. If it was renewed, it
became part of SAF; otherwise the policy remained in SBI
Runoff. Net earned premiums increased in 2002 due to
the acquisition of a lender-placed property business from
ACE Limited in September 2001. This acquisition
increased net earned premiums by $57.7 in 2002.

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO
Our combined ratio was 93.9% in 2003, compared with
93.5% in 2002 and 96.9% in 2001. The improvement in
the combined ratios is a result of improved underwriting
results in our large-commercial business.
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DRIVING OUR RESULTS

The changes in our net earned premiums, underwriting
results and combined ratios over the last two years mainly
resulted from the consolidation of our business insurance
products. As discussed above, this consolidation reflects the
decisions we made as the large account policies came up
for renewal. We renewed only those that we could under-
write profitably within our redesigned business model.

We also took aggressive actions in 2001 to reunderwrite
existing SAF business, applying stricter underwriting
standards and increasing rates. These actions improved
our underwriting results in 2003 and 2002.

WHERE WE'RE HEADED

Our goal is to provide a limited large-commercial resource
for those distributors who are also writing auto, home-
owners or small- to medium-sized commercial insurance
with us.

SBl Runeff

NET EARNED PREMIUMS
$482.3

UNDERWRITING LOSS

0—

$170.9
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$(2.0)

$(279.6}

Our SBI Runoff segment consists of large commercial
business accounts and specialty programs that we have exited.

Those accounts that do not fic with our focus on SBI
Regular or that cannot be effectively served within SAF
continue to be managed and reported in this segment.

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

Net earned premiums were minimal in 2003 as we completed
the runoff and included return premiums on retrospec-
tively rated policies. We determine ultimate premiums for
retrospectively rated polices based on actual loss experience
for the policy term. This sometimes results in a return of
premium to the policyholder at the end of the policy term.
Net earned premiums in 2002 decreased by 64.6% from
2001, due to actions taken to exit this unprofitable business
and renew certain policies into SAE

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO

The 2003 and 2001 underwriting losses include $144.9
and $90.0 of prior-year workers compensation reserve
strengthening. More information about our workers
compensation reserve is in the P&C Loss and LAE
Reserves section on page 44.

We analyze our results in SBI Runoff using underwriting

profit (loss). That’s due to the decreasing earned premiums
associated with accounts in runoff which means combined
ratio is less meaningful in assessing underwriting performance.

Surety

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

UNDERWRITING PROFIT

Our Surety segment provides surety bonds for construction
and commercial businesses.

NET EARNED PREMIUMS

“Our net earned premiums increased 21.6% in 2003 and

32.1% in 2002 as a result of average rate increases of 10%
to 15% beginning in 2002 and new business. In 2003,
the increased new business was primarily driven by the
opening of new offices in Glendale, California and
Syracuse, New York.

UNDERWRITING RESULTS AND COMBINED RATIO

Our combined ratios were 82.0% in 2003, 86.0% in 2002
and 97.5% in 2001. The improved combined ratio in 2003
reflects disciplined underwriting and rate increases com-
bined with decreases in commission expense. Our 2001
underwriting results include a $59.5 loss before reinsurance
related to the bankruptey of Enron ($18.0 net of reinsur-
ance). On January 2, 2003, we entered into a settlement
agreement to end litigation involving the Enron bankruptcy

and related bond defaults.




DRIVING OUR RESULTS

The growth in cur 2003 and 2002 premiums and undet-
writing profits resulted from:

0 Disciplined underwriting resulting in lower loss ratios
2 Rate increases

0 New business production

WHERE WE'RE HEADED

We are benefiting from the disarray in the surety market
because we are  stable, long-term provider of surety
bonds. Some providers in the industry have experienced
significant underwriting losses in recent years. While 2003
was favorable for us in terms of obtaining increased rates,
we expect 2004 to bring more modest rate increases. We
will maintain our disciplined underwriting approach as a
priority while we grow this business.

P&C Other
UNDERWRITING LOSS

NET EARNED PREMIUMS
' $20.8 l o 02

3(118.8)

Our P&C Other segment includes our:

0 Runoff assumed reinsurance business acquired as part of
the American States acquisition

o Non-voluntary personal lines business

O London operations that have been in runoff since the
third quarter of 2002

Charges affecting our results included:

O $5.6 increase to reserves for our London operations in
2003 and $25.3 in 2002 in charges related to our
decision to put the London operations into runoff

O $85.0 to strengthen our reserves for construction defect
and asbestos and environmental losses in 2001

0 $30.0 in losses after reinsurance from the September 11,
2001 terrorist attacks
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P&C Impact of Terrorisim

The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (TRIA),
enacted by the federal government on November 26, 2002,
requires insurance companies to offer terrorism coverage

to all commercial policyholders. That includes workers
compensation and surety policyholders.

TRIA does not apply to life insurance or personal lines
policyholders.

U.S. GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Under TRIA, the U.S. government will provide funding
to the insurance industry if a terrorist attack on behalf of
a foreign interest causes losses of $5 billion or more. The
funding will be provided on an aggregate basis of 90% of
covered losses in excess of individual insurance company
deductibles of up to $100 billion. TRIA determines the
deductibles for insurance companies as a percentage of
their direct earned premiums. Our estimated deductible
for 2004 is $153.1.

TERRORISM EXGLUSIONS

Prior to the enactment of TRIA, our policies excluded losses
due to foreign terrorism in states that had approved the
exclusions. With TRIA, we can no longer exclude losses
due to foreign terrorism unless the policyholder rejects our
mandatory offer of terrorism coverage. The Insurance
Services Office (ISO) created coverage and pricing tools

to help insurers respond to the TRIA requirements.

If the policyholder does reject our mandatory offer of
terrorism coverage, we can then exclude coverage for losses
due to foreign terrorism. The ISO has filed exclusions for
acts of terrorism as defined by TRIA, and we have adopted
those filings.

However, some states limit the use of terrorism exclusions.

NOTIFYING POLICYHOLDERS

TRIA required insurance companies to send notices to
commercial policyholders by February 24, 2003. The
notices had to include the offer of terrorism coverage
and the cost for that coverage. We sent out the required
notices by that date.
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REINSURANCE OPTIONS

The availability of terrorism reinsurance is limited in the
commercial market. Our current reinsurance program
provides limited terrorism coverage. All reinsurance
treaties exclude certified terrorist acts and also non-
certified terrorist acts involving nuclear, chemical,
biological or radioactive materials. The following treaties
provide non-certifted terrorism coverage — property
catastrophe reinsurance covering 90% of $400.0'in excess
of $100.0 layer, workers compensation reinsurance
covering $15.0 in excess of $5.0 layer, and our commercial
and personal umbrella reinsurance.

OUR EXPOSURE IS MODEST

We believe our exposure to potential terrorism losses is
relatively modest across all our product lines.

With commercial insurance, our focus is on small- to
medium-sized businesses — generally not viewed as likely
potential terrorism targets.

With workers compensation policies, the number of
employees covered is a key consideration. We decline

to provide coverage in cases where we believe the exposure
is potentially severe.

With our personal lines of insurance, we believe that losses
due to terrorism would likely be relatively modest. We
believe that exposure and risk to individuals are small.

We estimated our pretax losses net of reinsurance resulting
from the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks at $51.7, of
which $30.0 was reinsurance written through our London
operation, $20.7 for our business insurance accounts and

$1.0 for L&I.

P&C Loss and Loss Adjustment
Expense Reserves

On pages 25 and 43 we described the Critical Accounting
Estimates involved in determining these reserves. In this
section, we provide the actual reserve estimates for the last
three years and discuss changes in those estimates.

This table shows the changes in our P&C loss and LAE
reserves for 2003, 2002 and 2001. We record changes in
estimated reserves in our Consolidated Statements of
Income (Loss) the same year we make the change.

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Loss and LAE
Reserves at

Beginning of Year  $4,998.5 $5,053.7 $4,612.7

Less Reinsurance

Recoverables 411.6 415.9 343.6

Net Balance at

Beginning of Year 45869 4,637.8 4,269.1

Incurred Loss and
LAE for Claims

Occurring During
3,202.3
249.9

3,237.4
125.8

3,619.1
345.1

Current Year
Prior Years

Total Incurred Loss

and LAE 3,452.2  3,363.2  3,964.2

Loss and LAE
Payments for
Claims Occurring
During

Current Year

1,757.5
1,581.4

1,742.0
1,672.1

1,976.8
1,618.7

Prior Years

Total Loss and LAE

Payments 3,338.9  3,414.1  3,595.5

Net Balance at End
of Year

Plus Reinsurance
Recoverables

Loss and LAE

Reserves at
End of Year

4,700.2  4,586.9  4,637.8

344.4 411.6 415.9

$5,044.6_ $4,998.5 $5,053.7

2003

In 2003, we increased our estimates for P&C prior years’
loss and LAE reserves by $249.9. The total increase
includes:

0 $205.0 during the third quarter as a result of higher
medical cost trends for workers compensation than
previously expected.

0 $44.9 in a number of lines at various times during the
year due to emerging claim trends and related loss data.



Payout periods for workers compensation claims can be
50 years or more. However, because we focus on low-
hazard risks, our average payout period is generally shorter
than the industry average.

Since 2001, changes in our businesses have included:

O Improving our claims handling practices, putting greater
emphasis on carly recognition of exposure potential in
case reserves

Focusing on rhe settlement of long-term claims,
increasing the number that we settle

& Focusing our writings on small- to medium-sized
businesses

O Limiting our workers compensation writings in states
where rate levels fall below our profitability targets

While we expect these business changes to reduce our
ultimate losses, they have decreased the predictive value of
our past data in estimating future loss reserves. Wich this
in mind, in the second quarter of 2003, we began perform-
ing additional actuarial analysis primarily focused on
medical inflation trends and changes in Safeco claim
practices and mix of business. This produced divergent
indications. As a consequence, in the third quarter of
2003, we took additional steps to evaluate medical
inflation trends, reviewing:

B Safeco and industry data
@ Our claim fil=s
@ Loss reserve trends by state

O Case reserving patterns and practices

Our analysis showed:
o Higher medical payouts than previously expected
B Longer payout periods than previously expected

@ Relatively stable indemnity payouts

Based on our analysis, we increased our loss and LAE
reserves for workers compensation losses occurring in prior
years by $205.0 pretax during the third quarter of 2003.
Of this increase, $180.0 was related to loss and allocated
LAE reserves. This increase included $130.0 in SBI
Runoff, $48.0 in SBI Regular and $2.0 in SBI Special
Accounts Facility. The largest amount of reserve develop-
ment relates to California, particularly the large account
business that we began exiting in 2001. We also increased
unallocated LAE reserves by $25.0 pretax. This increase
included $14.9 in SBI Runoff, $9.6 in SBI Regular and
$0.5 in SBI Special Accounts Facility. This increase reflects
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our estimate of the ongoing expense of servicing workers
compensation claims. As claims remain open for longer
periods of time, our costs to handle these claims rise.

2002

In 2002, we increased our estimates for P&C prior years’
loss and LAE reserves by $125.8. We made increases
throughout the year as part of our quarterly evaluations,
based on emerging claim trends and related loss data.

The increase of $125.8 included:

@ $37.0 for construction defect claims

8 $33.3 for workers compensation losses

B $24.4 for asbestos claims

& $31.1 for other loss reserves

The major factors driving our increases in loss reserves
were:

@ Construction defect claims — legal costs were higher
than estimated. Efforts to mitigate the severity levels
of construction defect losses led to higher legal costs.

Workers compensation losses — the rate of medical cost
inflation was higher than anticipated.

B Asbestos claims — losses related to our participation in
pools and syndicates were higher than estimated.

Other reserves — primarily higher than anticipated losses
for our London operations that were put in runoff. The
losses are due to some high layer excess coverages and
the long reporting lag of these operations.

2001

In 2001, we increased our estimates for prior years loss

and LAEF reserves by $345.1. We made that increase in two

ways:

$240.0 during the third quarter as a result of a review
of our P&C loss reserve adequacy

£ $105.1 at various times during the year due primarily to
continued rising medical costs that affected our workers
compensation losses

The review of our P&C loss reserve adequacy included
an independent actuarial study. The $240.0 loss reserve
increase by operating segment included:

2 $65.0 for SBI Regular
$90.0 for SBI Runoff
g $85.0 for P&C Other

63




64 SAFC 2003

The P&C Other segment includes the runoff assumed
reinsurance business that we acquired when we purchased

American States in 1997.

The $240.0 loss reserve increase by coverage included:
0 $90.0 for construction defect claims
O $80.0 for workers compensation losses

0 $70.0 for other coverages, primarily asbestos

The major factors driving our increases in loss reserves were:

2 Construction defect claims — newly reported claims
increased significantly during the first half of 2001.
The increase was due primarily to increased litigation
in California and more claim activity in other states.
This occurred after claims appeared to have peaked in
early 2000 and were trending down.

0 Workers compensation losses — unexpected prior year
loss development and increases in medical costs at levels
higher than previously anticipated.

O Asbestos claims — in 2001, the insurance industry was
experiencing an expansion of asbestos claims to include
smaller and more peripheral firms as defendants. In
the first half of 2001, we experienced more claims than
in prior years. This led us to expect a larger number
of asbestos claims affecting our runoff assumed reinsur-
ance operations.

Our L&i Operating Results

The primary measures of our L&I operating results include
revenues and pretax operating earnings. The next two
tables summarize revenues and pretax operating earnings
by our reportable L&I segments for the last three years.
More information about the results — also by reportable
segment — follows the tables.

First, revenues include premiums, net investment income
and fees. Revenues do not include our net realized
investment gains and losses:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 REVENUES

2003 2002 2001
Group $ 5529 $ 4774 $ 336.2
Income Annuities 514.2 529.2 530.0
Retirement Services 388.2 379.5 367.1
Individual 383.5 379.7 367.8
Asset Management 26.9 29.9 35.9
L&I Other 214.3 189.2 180.3

Total L&I Revenues  $2,080.0 $1,984.9 $1,817.3

Next, pretax operating eatnings are our measure of each

segment’s profitability:
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS
2003 2002 2001

Group $89.0 $69.2 $ 266
Income Annuities 25.3 41.5 47.8
Retirement Services 18.0 21.6 15.6
Individual 6.3 21.6 22.8
Asset Management 1.8 5.2 8.0
L&I Other 80.7 77.9 76.7
Pretax Operating

Earnings 221.1 237.0 197.5
Net Realized

Investment Losses (25.5) (143.1) (22.5)
Goodwill Write-off - - (48.9)
Income from Continuing

Operations before

Income Taxes and

Change in Accounting

Principle $195.6  $ 939 $126.1
Group
REVENUES

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS
W

Group’s principal product is stop-loss medical insurance
sold to employers with self-insured medical plans.

REVENUES

Our revenue increases in 2003 and 2002 were primarily
due to our acquisition of Swiss Re’s stop-loss medical
business in July 2002 and overali rate increases we imple-
mented over the last two years.

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

The increases in our pretax operating earnings were
primarily due to growth in revenues and earnings that
resulted from the acquisition of Swiss Re’s stop-loss
medical business and improved loss ratios.




Our loss ratio improved to 57% in 2003, compared with
60% in 2002 and 64% in 2001. Our rate increases were the
primary drivers of the improved trend in our loss ratios.

A $10.5 benefit from favorable loss reserve development
related to policies obtained in the Swiss Re acquisition also
contributed to our improved loss ratio in 2003.

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

We continue to price for profitability and to grow our
revenues only when we can do so profitably. Our loss
experience has been unusually favorable in 2003 and 2002
due to both rate increases and lower claim experience. The
acquisition of Swiss Re’s stop-loss medical business contrib-
uted to both revenue and earnings growth in 2003 and 2002.

income Annuities
REVENUES

$530.0 || $529.2

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

3478

$41.5

O e .
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Income Annuizies’ main product is structured settlement
annuities, sold to fund third-party personal injury settle-
ments and long-term claim settlements of our P&C
affiliates. This product is extremely sensitive to financial
strength ratings and our ratings downgrades in 2001
decreased our ability to-sell this product. Income Annuities
also sells non-structured fixed annuities, which provide an
immediate payment stream.

REVENUES

The decrease in 2003 revenues resulted mainly from the
impact of lower favorable prepayment adjustments on our
mortgage-backed securities investment portfolio. These
prepayment adjustments totaled $5.4 in 2003 compared
with $13.9 in 2002. Favorable prepayment adjustments on
these securities occur when interest rates decline and the
underlying mortgage prepayments happen sooner than we
estimated. These prepayments, however, could also be
unfavorable in the future if actual prepayments occur at

a slower rate than anticipated.
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Despite ratings downgrades in 2001, revenues remained
flat in 2002 as a result of growth in our sales of non-
structured annuity products and income from prepayment
adjustments.

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

The decreases in pretax operating earnings in 2003
resulted from:

0 Lower prepayment adjustments on our mortgage-backed
securities discussed above

O Lower market interest rates on our new and reinvested
assets

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

High financial strength ratings are critical to our ability

to market structured settlement annuities. Accordingly,
our ratings downgrades in 2001 significantly limited our
ability to sell them. The majority of annuities are long
term, 25 years or longer, and are priced based upon
investment return projections at the time of sale. While we
invest in longer-term fixed maturities to match the
duration of the annuities, when these investments are
prepaid or are called the proceeds are generally reinvested
at the then prevailing rate.

Retirement Services
REVENUES

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

$216.

Retirement Services’ principal products are fixed deferred
annuities and variable annuities.

REVENUES

We earn revenues relative to the amount of assets under
management and the rate of return on these investments
during the year. The increase in revenues in 2003 was
primarily due to higher investment income on our general
account liabilities. Higher fee income on separate account
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liabilities, due to the improved performance of the equity
markets in 2003, also contributed to our increase in
revenues. These increases were partially offset by the
impact of lower average interest rates on new and rein-
vested assets.

General account liabilities are amounts we owe to contract
holders for products where we bear the investment risk,
and include fixed deferred annuities and guaranteed
investment contracts.

Our general account liabilities have grown significantly.
They were:

0 $6,667.8 at year-end 2003
O $5,978.1 at year-end 2002
0 $5,191.3 at year-end 2001

That growth resulted principally from the launch of Safeco
Secure fixed deferred annuity in 2002 and Safeco Select
fixed deferred annuity in 2001.

Separate account liabilities are amounts we owe to contract
holders for products where the contract holder bears the
investment risk and has the right to allocate funds among
various sub-accounts. They principally include variable
annuities for which we hold matching separate account
assets. Our separate account liabilities have fluctuated in

a manner consistent with equity markets increases in

2003 and declines in 2002. They were:

O $1,032.3 at year-end 2003
0 $811.6 at year-end 2002
0 $1,096.9 at year-end 2001

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

Our pretax operating earnings declined slightly in 2003
despite our increased assets under management, due
principally to an increase in certain operating expenses.

Our pretax operating earnings increased in 2002 compared
with 2001 due to growth in general account assets under
management and lower losses from our Equity Indexed

Annuity product.

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

The profitability of our fixed and variable annuities
depends on pricing our products at a margin over the cost

of providing benefits and the expense of acquiring custom-
ers. Specifically:

O Fixed annuity profits depend on our returns on invested
assets, net of the amounts we credit to policyholders’
accounts.

O Variable annuity profits depend on the amount of our
assets under management and changes in their fair value,
which affect the amount of fees we receive.

Profitability for these products also depends on our
persistency experience (how long this business stays with
us). This affects our ability to recover the costs of acquiring
new business over the lives of the contracts. Accordingly, if
a contract owner withdraws funds during the early years of
the contract — usually during the first seven or eight years — we
keep a certain percentage of the withdrawal as a surrender
charge, to recoup our acquisition costs. Some contracts
allow us to pay the requested withdrawal out over five years.

In 2003, we refiled fixed annuity products with our
regulators in all 50 states and obtained approval to lower
our crediting rates in response to a decline in investment
yields in all bur three states. At various times, we suspended
sales of our products pending approval of these changes.

individual
REVENUES PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS
$367.8 || ”79':7 522'8

- $21.6
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Individual’s products include term, universal and variable
universal life and bank-owned life insurance (BOLI). Our
ratings downgrades in 2001 have significantly curtailed
BOLI sales.

REVENUES

The increases in revenues in 2003 and 2002 were due
to our new web-based sales tool and our updated term and
universal life insurance products.



PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

The decrease in pretax operating earnings in 2003 was
primarily due to higher claims resulting from unfavorable
mortality experience and lower margins on our BOLI
products.

2002 pretax operating earnings were down slightly
compared with 2001 due primarily to less favorable
mortality experience and decreased BOLI deposits. There
were no new BOLI deposits in 2003, down from $50.0 in
2002 and $120.0 in 2001.

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

We price our products based on mortality risk assump-
tions. When our mortality experience differs from those
assumptions, the claims experience affects our profitability.
For our BOLI products, financial strength ratings impact
our ability to sell the product. Also, we can only change
the interest creclited on the policy anniversary date and are
therefore susceptible to market fluctuations, which impact
the margins on our BOLI products.

Asset Management

REVENUES PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS
$35.9 $8.0

$29.9

$5.2

A 0 A

Asset Management serves as an investment advisor for
Safeco Mutual Funds, variable insurance portfolios and
institutional and trust accounts.

REVENUES

The decreases in revenues in both 2003 and 2002 were due
to lower investment advisory fee revenue on lower average
assets under management during both years.

Our average assets under management were:
@ $3,940.0 in 2003
O $4,402.0 in 2002
& $5,141.0-in 2001
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Average assets under management have declined over the
past two years reflecting the overall decline in equity
markets until the second half of 2003.

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

The decreases in our pretax operating earnings for both
2003 and 2002 mainly reflect the lower investment
advisory fees from our assets under management as
discussed above.

DRIVING OUR RESULTS

Results are highly dependent on the overall performance of
equity markets.

L&! Other

REVENUES PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

$180.3

L&I Other is composed mainly of investment income on
capital and accumulated earnings of other L&I segments
and Talbot Financial Services (Talbot) — our insurance
agency that distributes property and casualty, life insurance
and investment products.

REVENUES

The increases in revenues for 2003 and 2002 were due
to increases in net investment income, reflecting higher
retained capital and increases in commission revenues

at Talbot.

PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS

Earnings were higher in 2003 due to income on the
retained capital of the other L&I segments and $100.0
contributed to L&I in December 2002 from the proceeds
of our common stock offering. Earnings in 2003 were
reduced by $9.2 for expenses associated with the planned
sale of the L&I operations.

Earnings increased in 2002 compared with 2001 due to an
increase in retained capital from other L&I segments.
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Our Corporate Results

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Total Corporate

Results $(116.9) $(124.7) $(123.7)
Net Realized

Investment Losses

before Taxes (117.2) (61.6) (23.3)

Income (Loss) from
Continuing
Operations before
Income Taxes and
Change in
Accounting
Principle $(234.1)

$(186.3) $(147.0)

In our Corporate segment, we include:
O Interest expense on our debt

Safeco Financial Products, Inc. (SFP)
O Our intercompany eliminations

O Other corporate activities

Our Corporate segment’s primary expense is interest we

pay on our debt. Our interest expense on borrowings
totaled:

0 $127.1 in 2003
0 $132.0 in 2002
o $136.9 in 2001

The decreases in interest expense reflected our refinancing
of debt in 2003 and 2002 at lower rates.

Because of our strategic decision to focus on P&C
products, we wound down SFP’s operations as of Decem-
ber 31, 2003. We set up SFP in 2000 mainly to write S&P
500 index options that reduce the risk associated with our
Equity Indexed Annuity product. Other SEP activities —
done for its own account — included selling single-name
credit default swaps, writing and hedging S&P 500 index

options and investing in and hedging convertible bonds.

SFP’s net investment income included fee income on our
credit default swaps and earnings from our S&P 500 index
options and convertible bonds.

SEP’s investment and derivative portfolio, including credit
default swaps, was completely liquidated at December 31,
2003. SFP had credit default swaps with a notional
amount outstanding of $835.0 at December 31, 2002.

SFP pretax income (loss) included in the Corporate results
was $(0.5) in 2003, $3.6 in 2002 and $6.7 in 2001.

Our Investment Resulis

Investment returns are an important part of our overall
profitability. Fluctuations in the fixed income or equity
markets could affect the timing and the amount of our net
investment income. Defaults by third parties in the
payment or performance of their obligations — primarily
on our investments in corporate bonds - could reduce our
investment income or create realized investment losses.

NET INVESTMENT INCOME

This table summarizes our pretax net investment income

by portfolio:

YEAR ENDED DECEWMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C $ 453.0 $ 460.0 $ 457.7
L&I 1,211.9 1,206.6 1,180.3
Corporate 15.4 7.8 13.4
Total Net

Investment Income  $1,680.3 $1,651.4

$1,674.4

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year
amounts to conform to current year presentation.

PRETAX INVESTMENT INCOME YIELDS

This table summarizes our pretax investment yields for the
last three years:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C 5.4% 5.9% 6.3%
L&I 6.7% 7.4% 7.5%

The declines in our pretax investment yields in our portfolios
reflected the low interest rate environment in 2003 and 2002.

P&C PORTFOLIO REPOSITIONING

During 2002, we repositioned our P&C investment portfolio
to better match expected asset and liability durations and
to reduce risk and volatility. In doing this, we reduced

the average duration of the bonds we hold, primarily by
shifting from long-term tax-exempt bonds to shorter-term
taxable bonds. In addition, we shifted our asset allocation
mix to reduce the amount of equity securities we hold.

At year-end 2003, our P&C fixed maturities portfolio’s
duration was 4.5, down from 5.3 at year-end 2002 and
7.1 at year-end 2001. Equity securities were approximately
12% of our investment portfolio at year-end 2003 and
11% at year-end 2002, down from 18% at year-end 2001.
Our goal is to keep equity securities at or near 10% of our
total P&C investment portfolio.




Our after-tax yields for our P&C portfolio have decreased
due to our shift to shorter-term taxable bonds and
declining interest rates. The yields were:

O 3.7% in 2003
0 4.0% in 2002
0 4.3% in 2001

- NET REALIZED INVESTMENT GAINS AND LOSSES

Pretax ner realized investment gains and losses for 2003,
2002 and 2001 by portfolio were:

YEAR ENDED DECEWBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C $ 40.8 $ 287.2 $138.8
L&l (25.5) (143.1) (22.5)
Corporate (117.2) (61.6) (23.3)
Total Pretax

Net Realized

Investment

(Gains (Losses) $(101.9) $ 82.5 $ 93.0

Pretax net realized investment gains and losses by compo-
nent for the last three years were:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Net Gains on
Securities Transac-
tions

$150.3 $351.2  $225.1

Impairments on
Fixed Maturities

Impairments on
Equity Securities

Impairments related

to intent to sell
L&l (146.5) - -

SFP Credit Default
Swaps Mark-
to-Marker 24.4 (28.3) (7.8)

Other, Net 15.7 18.1 2.5

(128.1) (220.1) (98.4)

(17.7) (38.4) (28.4)

Total Pretax
Net Realized
Investment
Gains (Losses) $ 82.5

$(101.9) $ 93.0

NET GAINS ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS Net gains on
securities transactions in 2003 resulted primarily from calls
as well as fixed maturity sales initiated to manage our call
risk and improve the yield of the underlying portfolio.
These calls — issuers redeeming bonds in which we've
invested before the final maturity date — are an expected
part of our investment activity, particularly when interest
rates are low.

SAFC 2003 &2

Net gains on securities transactions in 2002 resulted
primarily from the repositioning of our portfolio.

IMPAIRMENTS We closely monitor every investment that

has declined in fair value to below our cost. If we deter-
mine that the decline is other-than-temporary, we write
down the security to its fair value and record the charge

as an impairment in Net Realized Investment Gain (Loss)
in the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) in the
period that we make this determination. More information
about our process of estimating investment impairments
can be found in the Critical Accounting Estimates section

on page 43.

We continually monitor our investment portfolio and
markets for opportunities to:

O Improve credit quality

O Reduce our exposure to companies and industries with
credit problems

O Manage call risk
In our impairment determination process, we consider
our intent and ability to hold investments long enough for

them to recover in value. However, our intent to hold the
investment can change due to:

@ Financial market fluctuations

0 Changes in the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuer

0 Strategic decisions to reposition our investment portfo-
lio’s duration or asset allocation

O Strategic decisions to sell businesses

Pretax investment impairments for 2003, 2002 and 2001
by portfolio were:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C $ 469 $ 498 § 36.2
L&I 98.0 194.1 66.5
Corporate 147.4 14.6 24.1

Total Pretax Invest-

ment Impairments $292.3 $258.5 $126.8

The increase in impairments in 2003 and 2002 primarily
resulted from:

O Credit problems of some of the companies in which
we've invested

Credit deterioration in the airline and air transportation
sectors

& Our decision to sell our L&I businesses
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Our Corporate segment recorded $119.6 in the third
quarter of 2003 and $26.9 in the fourth quarter of 2003 in
impairment charges for securities held by L&I which are
not expected to recover in value before the sale of our L&I
businesses. These impairments were not recorded in L&I
since the ability and intent to hold securities at the L&I
operating leve] has not changed as a result of our intent to
sell the L&I businesses. Additional impairments are
possible in 2004, depending on the fair value of these

- investments: Co e

In 2003, the fair value of fixed maturities and equity
*securities that we sold at a loss was $348.5. Our total net
realized investment loss on these sales was $44.6. In 2002,
the fair value of fixed maturities and equity securities that
we sold at a loss was $707.9. Qur rotal net realized invest-
ment loss on these sales was $246.3. We sold investments
in 2002 and 2003 for the reasons discussed above.

SFP CREDIT DEFAULT SWAPS MARK-TO-MARKET As discussed
earlier on page 68, we have wound down our SEP opera-
tions and have liquidated its derivative portfolio at
December 31, 2003. The derivative portfolio consisted
mainly of credit default swaps which had notional amounts
outstanding of $835.0 at December 31, 2002.

SEP’s total net realized investment gains (losses), which
consisted of credit default swaps that were marked-to-
market and payments made for coverage of certain credit
events wete:

O $24.3 gain in 2003 - including a $3.4 gain related to
liquidating the credit default swap portfolio

O $28.3 loss in 2002 - including an $8.6 loss resulting
from the WorldCom bankruptcy

0 $18.2 loss in 2001 - including a $7.8 loss resulting from
the Enron bankruptcy

Credit swap mark-to-market gains in 2003 resulted from
the tightening of credit spreads. The losses in 2002
resulted from credit spreads widening.

OTHER ITEMS Our other items for 2003 included $15.2

in gains related to fair value hedges, representing hedges on
forecasted transactions that are no longer considered
probable of occurring.

Also included in other items in 2002 was a reclassification
from accumulated other comprehensive income to net
realized investment loss of $18.7 related to cash flow hedges
that were discontinued in connection with the retirement
of the underlying commercial paper borrowings.

invesunent Portfclie

This table summarizes our investment portfolio at Decem-

ber 31, 2003:

COST OR
AMORTIZED CARRYING

DECEMBER 31, 2003 coST VALUE
P&C
Fixed Maturities — Taxable $ 55343 § 5,828.2
Fixed Maturities — Non-taxable ~ 2,007.5 2,156.5
Equity Securities 650.5 1,1155
L&!
Fixed Maturities — Taxable 16,7062  18,039.6
Fixed Maturities —Non-taxable 7.6 7.7
Equity Securities 96.9 112.8
CORPORATE
Fixed Maturities — Taxable 34.6 174.5
Equity Securities 34.3 50.7
Total Fixed Maturities and

Equity Securities 25,0719 27,4855
Mortgage Loans 936.1 936.1
Other Invested Assets 115.9 1159
Short-Term Investments 269.9 269.9

Total Investment Portfolio $26,393.8 $28,807.4

Our fixed maturities, carried at $26,206.5, included:
0 Gross unrealized gains of $2,034.4
0 Gross unrealized losses of $118.1

Our equity securities, carried at $1,279.0, included:
0 Gross unrealized gains of $504.6

O Gross unrealized losses of $7.3

Unrealized gains and losses are recorded as realized when
the securities are sold or impairments are recognized.

Seventeen percent of our total gross unrealized loss at year-
end 2003 came from our investments in the Diversified
Financial Services sector.

We reviewed all our investments with unrealized losses at
the end of 2003. Qur evaluation determined that all other
declines in fair value were temporary. We have impaired all
securities held by L&l with unrealized losses at December
31, 2003 because we do not expect them to recover in
value before the sale of our L&I businesses.




This table shows by maturity the total amount of gross
unrealized losses on fixed maturities and equity securities
at December 31, 2003:

COST OR COST IN
AMORTIZED FAIR  EXCESS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2003 cosT VALUE  FAIR VALUE
Fixed Maturities:
1 Year or Less $ 197 §$ 196 $ 0.1
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years 696.4 685.9 10.5
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years 733.0 719.0 14.0
Over 10 Years 1,009.9 957.0 52.9
Mortgage-Backed
Securities 1,485.4 1,444.8 40.6
Toral Fixed
Maturities 3,944.4 3,826.3 118.1
Total Equity
Securities 74.6 67.3 7.3
Total $4,019.0  $3,893.6 $125.4

Unrealized losses on our investments that have been in a
loss position fo: more than a year at December 31, 2003

Wwere:

0 $0.6 on equiry securities, down from $20.4 at December
31, 2002

O $16.4 on fixed maturities, down from $207.5 at
December 31, 2002

These unrealized losses were less than 1% of our total
portfolio value.

We continue to monitor these securities as part of our
overall portfolio evaluation. If we determine an unrealized
loss to be other-than-temporary, we record an impairment
loss. We record impairment losses in the same period that
we make the determination.

DIVERSIFICATION

Our investment portfolio is well diversified by issuer and
industry type with no single issuer exceeding 1% of our
consolidated investment portfolio.
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Here is a summary of our investments showing investment
types and industries of our fixed maturities and equity
securities that exceed 3% of our portfolio at year-end 2003:

CARRYING PERCENT
VALUE  OF TOTAL

State and Political Subdivisions $ 3,026.5 10%
U.S. Government and Agencies 2,082.9 7
Electric Utilities 2,061.9 7
Banks 1,077.3 4
Diversified Financial Services 880.5 3
Mortgage-Backed Securities 5,482.1 19
Other 12,874.3 45

Total Fixed Maturities and

Equity Securities 27,485.5 95
Mortgage Loans 936.1 3
Other Invested Assets 115.9 1
Short-Term Investments 269.9 1

Total Investment Portfolio $28,307.4 100%

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO QUALITY
The quality ratings of our P&C fixed maturities portfolio

were:

PERCENT AT
RATING DECEMBER 31, 2003
AAA 41%
AA 11
A 24
BBB 20
BB or lower 3
Not Rated 1
Total 100%

The quality ratings of our L&l fixed maturities portfolio

were:
PERCENT AT
RATING DECEMBER 31, 2003
AAA 32%
AA 4
A 24
BBB 32
BB or lower 6
Not Rated 2
Total 100%
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BELOW INVESTMENT GRADE AND OTHER SECURITIES A security is
considered below investment grade if it has a rating below
BBB. Our consolidated investment portfolio includes
below investment grade securities with a fair value of:

0 $1,300.1 at year-end 2003
0 $1,099.4 at year-end 2002

At December 31, 2003, these securities represented 5.0%
of our total fixed maturities at fair value. At December 31,
2002, these securities represented 4.5% of our total fixed
maturities at fair value.

The related amortized cost of the below investment grade
securities at year-end 2003 was $1,172.3 and $1,218.5 at
year-end 2002.

Our below investment grade securities had a net unrealized
investment gain of $127.8 at year-end 2003. That gain
comprised:

O Gross unrealized investment gains of $146.8
0 Gross unrealized investment losses of $19.0
Our below investment grade securities had a net unrealized

investment loss of $119.1 at year-end 2002. The loss
comprised:

1 Gross unrealized investment gains of $31.5

0O Gross unrealized investment [osses of $150.6

At year-end 2003, our investment portfolic also included:

0 $315.2 of non-publicly traded fixed maturities and
equity securities — representing 1.1% of our total
portfolio

O $517.0 of not-rated securities — securities not rated by a
national rating service — representing 1.8% of our total
portfolio

At year-end 2002, our investment portfolio also included:

O $335.9 of non-publicly traded fixed maturities and
equity securities — representing 1.3% of our toral
portfolio

0 $465.2 of not-rated securities — representing 1.7% of
our total portfolio

OUR MORTGAGE LOAN PORTFOQOLIO

We held $936.1 of mortgage loans at December 31, 2003.
That represents 3% of our investment portfolio. Substan-
tially all of the mortgage loans are held by our L&I
business as of December 31, 2003.

Our mortgage loans are on completed, income-producing
commercial real estate, primarily in the retail, industrial
and office building sectors.

The majority of the properties on which we hold mort-
gages are in three states:

0 29% in Washington

O 24% in California

0 11% in Oregon

We hold mortgages in no other state that represents greater
than 10% of the mortgage loan balance.

Our mortgage loans follow these guidelines:

0 No loan when issued shall exceed 75% of the property’s
appraised value

0 Individual loans generally do not exceed $10.0

O First mortgage liens secure the loans

Our mortgage portfolio has historically performed well,
with a low loan charge-off rate. Our loan charge-off rate
was less than 1% in 2003, 2002 and 2001.

Less than 1% of our mortgage loans were non-performing
— those loans in default of principal or interest or both -
at the end of each of the last two years. As a result, our
allowance for mortgage loan losses has remained relatively
unchanged at $10.2 at December 31, 2003, compared
with $10.5 at December 31, 2002.



MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES

Our mortgage-backed securities consist mainly of residential
collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs), pass-throughs
and commercial mortgage-backed securities (CMBSs).

This table summarizes our consolidated holdings of
mortgage-backed securities at year-end 2003:

AMORTIZED CARRYING

DECEMBER 31, 2003 COST VALUE PERCENT

RESIDENTIAL

Planned and Targeted
Amortization Class
and Sequential Pay
CMOs

Accrual Coupon
(Z-Tranche) CMOs

Floating Rate CMOs

Companion/Support,
Principal Only,
Interest Only
CMOs 9.4

Subordinates 19.6 19.8 -

Residential Mort-
gage-Backed
Pass-Throughs
(Non-CMOs)

Total Residential

$2,480.5 $2,548.7 47%

432.5
116.2

470.7 9
120.0 2

396.4
3,454.6

405.5 7
3,574.5 65

SECURITIZED
COMMERCIAL
REAL ESTATE
Government /
Agency-Backed
CMOQOs and Pass-
Throughs
(Non-agency)

468.3 493.1 9

1,030.5 1,107.3 20

Total Securitized

Commercial
Real Estate

Other CMOs

1,498.8  1,600.4 29
296.8 307.2 6

Total $5,250.2 $5,482.1 100%

Our L&I portfolio holds 79% of our mortgage-backed
securities. Our P&C investment portfolio holds the
remaining 21%.

QUALITY OF OUR MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES At year-end
2003, 93% of our mortgage-backed securities were either
government/agency-backed or AAA rated. We've limited
our investment in riskier, more volatile CMOs and CMBSs
to $29.6. That amount represents 0.5% of our total
mortgage-backed securities.
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Here are the quality ratings of our mortgage-backed
securities portfolio at year-end 2003:

PERCENT AT

RATING DECEMBER 31, 2003
Government/Agency Backed 66%
AAA 27
AA 4
A 2
BBB 1
BB or lower ~
Total 100%

Capital Resources and Liguidity

OUR LIQUIDITY NEEDS

Our liquidity needs vary according to our principal
products. P&C liabilities are somewhat unpredictable
and generally short in duration. The payments we make
to policyholders depend upon losses they suffer from
accidents or other unpredicrable events. While we can
estimate fairly well how much cash we'll need and when
we'll need it, we cannot predict all future events, particu-
larly catastrophes. So we use investments with greater
liquidity — investments that can quickly be turned into
cash — to support our P&C businesses’ need for funds.
Life insurance, retirement services and other annuity-
product reserves are primarily longer-duration liabilities
that are typically predictable in nature and are matched
with investments that are generally longer duration

and less liquid.

SOURCES OF OUR FUNDS

We get cash from insurance premiums, funds received !
under deposit contracts, dividends, interest and asset
management fees, sales or maturity of investments and

debt and equity offerings.

We have not engaged in the sale of investments or other
assets by securitization.

The cash flow from our operating activities for the past
three years was: '

2 $1,565.2 in 2003

D $916.4 in 2002

= $528.8 in 2001

The main reason for the increase in 2003 operating cash

flows was improved underwriting results in Personal Auto,
Homeowners and SBI Regular. The main reasons for the
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improved operating cash flow in 2002 compared with
2001 were lower P&C claims payments, resulting from
lower catastrophe and weather losses, as well as the effect
of our reunderwriting efforts and rate increases that

began in 2001.

The higher level of proceeds from the sale of fixed maturi-
ties and equity securities, and the higher level of purchases
of fixed maturities in 2002 compared with 2001, arose
from our portfolio repositioning discussed above. In
addition, the relatively high level of proceeds from the
maturity of fixed maturities in all three years reflects the
high number of calls of fixed maturities and prepayments
of mortgage-backed securities. These calls and prepay-
ments were triggered by the low interest rate environment
during the past three years and issuer-driven actions.

We believe that cash flow from our operations, investment
portfolio and bank credit facility are sufficient to meet our
future liquidity needs.

HOW WE USE OUR FUNDS

We use funds to support operations, make interest and
principal payments on debt, pay dividends to our share-
holders and grow our investment portfolio.

We use cash from insurance operations primarily to pay
claims and claim adjustment expenses. We require insur-
ance premiums to be paid in advance. As a result, cash
flows into our business before or at the time premium
revenues are recognized. Cash flows out of our business in
subsequent months or years as claims are paid.

OUR CAPITAL STRUCTURE
$500.0 LONG-TERM DEBT REFINANCING On January 27, 2003,
we issued $500.0 of senior notes including:

0 $200.0 of senior notes at an interest rate of 4.200% that
mature in 2008

O $300.0 of senior notes at an interest rate of 4.875% that
mature in 2010

We used the proceeds as follows:

0 $300.0 to pay off notes that had a 7.875% interest rate
and were due March 15, 2003

01 $200.0 to pay off notes thar had a 7.875% inrerest rate
and were due in 2005, but had a call date at par of
April 1, 2003

$328.7 COMMON STOCK OFFERING On November 20, 2002,
we raised $328.7 by selling 10,465,000 shares of our
common stock at $33.00 per share.

We used the proceeds as follows:

0 $150.0 to support our P&C operations

O $100.0 to support our L&I operations

0O The balance for general corporate purposes

In our business operations, the proceeds were used to

support future growth in our core product lines and to
strengthen the capital base of these operations.

$375.0 LONG-TERM DEBT ISSUANCE On August 23, 2002, we
issued $375.0 of senior notes at an interest rate of 7.250%.
The notes mature in 2012.

We used the proceeds as follows:

0 $299.0 to pay off our commercial paper borrowings

0 $18.7 to terminate related interest rate swaps

O $28.4 to repay our medium-term notes

- 0 The balance for general corporate purposes

At the same time, we entered into a $375.0 notional interest
rate swap. This converted our 7.250% fixed rate into a
LIBOR-based floating rate obligation. We marked-to-market
the fair value of the interest rate swap and we included the
fair value of the interest rate swap on the Other Invested
Assets line of our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

OUR BANK CREDIT FACILITY We maintain a bank credit facilicy
with $500.0 available. The terms of the bank credit facility
— which runs through September 2005 — require us to:

0 Pay a fee to have these funds available

O Maintain a specified minimum level of shareholders’
equity
0 Keep our debr-to-capitalization ratio below a specified

maximum

The bank credit facility does not require us to maintain
any deposits as compensating balances. At the end of 2003
and throughout 2003, we had no borrowings under the
bank credit facility and we were in compliance with all its
covenants.

After the sale of L&I, we may lower the bank credit facility
and we would seek a reset of the requirement to maintain
minimum shareholders’ equity. We would continue to
keep our debt-to-capitalization ratio below the maximum
requirement using proceeds from the sale of L&T to reduce
debt to a level consistent with our ratios prior to the sale.



OUR CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Our contractual obligations at the end of 2003 were:
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PAYMENT BY

LESS THAN MORE THAN

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS TOTAL 1 YEAR 1-3 YEARS 3-5 YEARS 5 YEARS
Long-Term Debt Including Interest $4,729.8 $139.5 $273.8 $648.1 $3,668.4
Operating Leases 3254 52.0 92.5 77.9 103.0
Pension Obligations 341.5 21.1 29.4 29.7 261.3
Purchase Obligations 162.1 44.9 56.3 11.8 49.1
Total Contractual Obligations $5,558.8 $257.5 $452.0 $767.5 $4,081.8

More information abour our contractual obligations is in Notes 8 and 12 to our Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 113

and 120.

We excluded Loss and LAE reserves and Funds Held Under
Deposit Contracts from the above table. The loss and

LAE reserves amounted to $5,044.6 and the Funds Held
Under Deposit Contracts amounted to $16,575.4 on our
Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2003. The
timing of actual claims and benefit payments related to
these reserves varies based on catastrophes, mortality and
morbidity rates, surrender and lapse rates, as well as market
conditions. The ultimate amount of claims and benefit
payments could also differ from our estimated reserves.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Our off-balance sheet arrangements are as follows:

In April 2003, Safeco Corporation issued a letter of credit
to Citibank on behalf of Safeco UK, Ltd. (Safeco UK),
our wholly owred subsidiary. Safeco UK conducted our
London operations that were put into runoff in the third
quarter of 200Z. The letter of credit guarantees payment
of Safeco UK’s share of potential losses up to $19.6 arising
from prior participation in a London reinsurance syndi-
cate. Prior to April 2003, this guarantee was provided by
Safeco Insurance Company of America (SICA), a wholly
owned subsidiary of Safeco Corporation.

In June 2000, Safeco Life Insurance Company (Safeco
Life}, our wholly owned subsidiary, issued a guarantee to
General America Corporation (GAC), our wholly owned
subsidiary. Under the guarantee, Safeco Life guarantees
repayment of a loan made by GAC to Investar Holdings,
an insurance agency. The loan was made in June 2000 and
matures in June 2017. The principal balance of $15.9 is
included with Other Notes and Accounts Receivable on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

In 1993, SICA issued a guarantee to the Bank of New
York on behalf of Market Square Real Estate, Inc. (Market
Square), a limited liability company in which SICA was an
investor. The guarantee covers the repayment of $10.0 of

‘municipal bonds issued by the City of Minneapolis. The

proceeds from the 1993 bond issuance were then loaned to
Market Square. In 1997, SICA sold its interest in Market
Square but remained a guarantor for the repayment of the
bonds. As a condition to the sale, Market Square granted
SICA a first mortgage on its assets, as security, for any
payments SICA may make pursuant to the guarantee. The
repayment of the loan made to Market Square by the City
of Minneapolis will fund the scheduled repayment of the
bonds in 2006. SICA has not made any payments pursu-
ant to the guarantee.

FINANCIAL STRENGTH RATINGS

Financial strength ratings provide a benchmark for com-
paring insurers. Higher ratings generally indicate greater
financial strength and a stronger ability to pay claims.
Claims paying ratings are important for the marketing of
insurance products, particularly structured sectlement
annuities and BOLI products in our L&I operations.

Here are our current ratings:

STANDARD
AM.BEST  FITCH MOODY'S & POOR'S
Safeco Corporation:
Senior Debt bbb+ A-  Baal BBB+
Financial Strength:
P&C Subsidiaries A AA- Al A+
Life Subsidiaries A AA- A2 A-




76 SAFC 2003

We believe our financial position is sound. As we have
continued to execute our plans to improve P&C operating
results, our financial position has strengthened. Our debt
service coverage has improved over the last two years, and
we expect that to continue.

FACTORS THAT DETERMINE FINANCIAL STRENGTH RATINGS In
determining financial strength ratings, the rating agencies
focus on:

O Results of operations

0 Capital resources

0 Debt-to-capital ratio

O Management expertise

O Marketing

O Investment operations

O Minimum policyholders’ surplus requirements

0 Capital sufficiency to meet projected growth

O Access to capital

IMPACT OF FINANCIAL STRENGTH RATINGS Lower financial

strength ratings could materially and adversely affect our
company and its performance and could:

O Increase the number of customers who terminate their
policies

0 Inhibit our distributors’ willingness and ability to sell
our products, particularly L&I products

O Decrease new sales
O Increase our borrowing costs
O Limit our access to capital

O Restrict our ability to compete

Due to our poor P&C results in 2000 and 2001, our
financial strength and corporate credit ratings were lowered
in the first half of 2001. The lower results in 2000 and
2001, combined with increased operating leverage in
P&C, contributed to lowering our debt service coverage.
In addition, the interest rate on our short-term borrowings
increased due to the ratings downgrades.

On August 13, 2002, Standard & Poor’s (S&P) affirmed
its ratings on Safeco Corporation and our P&C subsidiar-
ies. At the same time, S&P lowered its ratings on our life
insurance subsidiaries because of a change in S&P group
methodology criteria, which modified the rating available
to subsidiaries. The new criteria generally limit the rating
given to a subsidiary that S&P deems “strategically
important” to the parent to within one notch of the rating

on the parent’s core group. On December 4, 2002, A.M.
Best reaffirmed our ratings and revised its outlook for our
Corporate and P&C ratings from negative to stable.

OUR L&! BUSINESSES On September 29, 2003, we
announced our intent to sell our L&I businesses. Until
a buyer is announced, the rating agencies cannot fully
evaluate the effect — if any — on the factors they will
consider in determining financial strength ratings.

As a result, the rating agencies took these actions concern-
ing our L&I businesses:

0O A.M. Best and Fitch placed the financial strength rarings
of our life insurance subsidiaries under review with
developing implications.

0 Moody’s downgraded the financial strength rating of
Safeco Life Insurance Company with direction uncertain.

0 S&P lowered its ratings on our life insurance subsidiaries
with developing implications.

AM. Best and Fitch commented that our debrt ratings, as
well as the financial strength ratings of our P&C subsidiar-
ies, are unaffected. S&P and Moody’s affirmed their ratings
of Safeco Corporation and our P&C subsidiaries, with a
stable outlook.

REGULATORY ISSUES

There are no recently passed or recommendations calling
for regulations that would materially affect liquidity,
capital resources or results of operations.

A number of state legislatures and insurance regulatory
agencies have enacted laws and regulations that limit the use
of credit information in the underwriting process. Addi-
tional states are considering doing so. OQur P&C businesses
use insurance scoring which is partially based on credit
information in making risk selection and pricing decisions.
Limitations or prohibitions on the use of credit informa-

tion could negativély affect our P&C business ;;i;m‘s.

DIVIDEND PAYMENTS FROM OUR SUBSIDIARIES Qur insurance
subsidiaries pay dividends to Safeco Corporation. We then
use those funds to pay dividends to our shareholders, as well
as to make principal and interest payments on our debt.
Individual states limit the amount of dividends that our
subsidiaries domiciled in those states can pay us. Exceeding
such limits would require prior regulatory approval. In
2004, our P&C insurance subsidiaries can pay up to
$314.6 in dividends and our L&I insurance subsidiaries




can pay up to $166.6 in dividends without obtaining prior
regulatory approval. These amounts are according to the
limits states had in place at the end of 2003.

RISK-BASED CAPITAL The National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (NAIC) uses risk-based capital (RBC)
formulas for both property and casualty insurers and life
insurers. The RBC formulas are used by the NAIC and
state regulators to identify companies that are undercapi-
talized and that may merit further regulatory attention or
action. Our insurance subsidiaries have more than suf-
ficient capital to meet RBC requirements.

income Taxes

At December 31, 2003, we had approximately $1,091.0
of gross deferred income tax assets. Gross deferred income
tax assets are composed of temporary differences created as
a result of amounts deductible for taxes in future periods.
These deferred income tax assets included net operating
loss carryforwards of $23.5 that will expire in 2020 and
2021. A net operating loss carryforward is a tax loss that
may be carried forward into future years. It reduces taxable
income, and as a resulr, tax liability.

REALIZATION OF GROSS DEFERRED

INCOME TAX ASSETS

We believe it is more likely than not that our gross
deferred income tax assets will be realized through our
future earnings. As a result, we have not recorded a
valuarion allowance.
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We used the same assumptions and projections as in our
internal financial projections to estimate our future taxable
income. These projections are subject to uncertainties
primarily related to the variability of our P&C under-
writing results.

If our results are not as profitable as expected, we may
have to record a valuation allowance for our gross deferred
income tax assets. Doing that would reduce our earnings.

item 7A:

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

MARKET RISK DISCLOSURES FOR FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The following table shows the fair values of certain of our
financial instruments on our Consolidated Balance Sheets
at December 31, 2003 and 2002. To analyze the sensitivity
of our financial instruments to changes in interest rates
and equity prices, we show in the second column in the
table for each year the effect a 100 basis point increase in
market interest rates would have on the fair values, and in
the third column for each year we show the effect a 10%
decline in equity prices would have on fair values:
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DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN ASSET OR LIABILITY INCREASE (DECREASE) IN ASSET OR LIABILITY
CHANGE IN  CHANGE IN CHANGE IN CHANGE
INTEREST EQUITY INTEREST 1N EQUITY
FAIR VALUE RATES PRICES FAIR VALUE RATES PRICES
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fixed Maturities $26,206.5 $(1,591.1) § - $24,278.0 $(1,536.4) $ -
Marketable Equity Securities 1,279.0 - (125.3) 1,108.8 - (110.0)
Mortgage Loans 993.0 (56.8) - 1,006.1 (58.0) -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 197.4 - - 188.5 - -
Short-Term Investments 269.9 - - 311.0 - -
Other Notes and Accounts Receivable 180.3 - - 162.3 - -
Separate Account Assets 1,137.4 - — 899.2 - -
Derivative Financial Instruments:
Interest Rate Swaps 39.6 (48.4) - 69.7 (54.3) -
Options/Futures 5.6 - (3.9) - - -
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Funds Held Under Deposit Contracts 17,536.3 (689.4) - 16,718.4 (730.5) -
7.875% Medium-Term Notes Due 2003 - - - 302.0 (0.6) -
7.875% Notes Due 2005 - - - 201.7 0.5) -
6.875% Notes Due 2007 221.1 (6.9) - 206.9 (7.7) -
~ 4.200% Notes Due 2008 - 200.6 (7.3) - . - = -
4,875% Notes Due 2010 301.3 (15.2) - - - -
7.250% Notes Due 2012 4329 (27.4) - 394.6 (26.3) -
8.072% Debentures Due 2037 960.7 (29.2) - 876.2 (102.5) -
Other Debt 14.2 - - 48.8 - -
Separate Account Liabilities 1,137.4 - — 899.2 - -
Dertvative Financial Instruments:
SEP Credit Default Swaps - - - 20.0 (0.4) -
Interest Rate Swaps (16.3) 9.4 - 21.8 (18.4) -
Options/Futures - - - 26.7 (0.3) 2.3

Market risk is our potential loss from adverse changes in
market prices and interest rates. In addition to market risk,
we are exposed to other risks, including;

0 Credirt risk related to our financial instruments

O Underlying insurance risk related to our core businesses

The sensicivity analysis used for the table summarizes

only the market risk related to our recorded financial assets
and liabilities, We manage market risk by matching the
projected cash inflows of our assets with the projected cash
outflows of our liabilities for our investment and financial
products (including annuities and other retirement services
products). We seek to maintain reasonable average
durations for all of our financial assets and liabilities. We
try to maximize income without sacrificing investment
quality while providing for liquidity and diversification.

‘We use certain derivative financial inscruments to increase
our matching of cash flows. For example, we buy S&P 500
call option contracts and futures to economically hedge the
liabitity of our L&I Equity Indexed Annuity (EIA) product.

We calculate the estimated fair values at the adjusted
market rates by using discounted cash flow analysis and
duration modeling, where appropriate. The adjusted
market rates assume a 100 basis point increase in market
interest rates. The estimated values do not consider the
effect that changing interest rates could have on prepay-
ment activity of products like CMOs and annuities.

This sensitivity analysis provides only a limited, point-in-
time view of the market risk of the financial instruments

discussed above. The actual impact of market interest rate
and price changes on the financial instruments may differ
significantly from those shown in this sensitivity analysis.



The sensitivity analysis is further limited because it does
not consider any actions we could take in response to
actual and/or anticipated changes in interest rates and
equity prices. Also, guidance for these disclosures does not
require certain financial instruments like policy loans to
be included in rhe sensitivity analysis.

In addition, the sensitivity analysis excludes certain
non-financial instruments such as insurance liabilities.
Accordingly, any aggregation of the estimated fair value
amounts or adjusted fair value amounts does not equal
the underlying fair value of net equity.

HE@mm &2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Consolidated Financial Statements and schedules
listed in the Index to Financial Statements, Schedules and
Exhibits on page 83 are filed as part of this report.
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CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS
WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

item 94A:
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures under
the supervision and with the participation of management,
including our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and our disclosure committee.

Based on that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective as of December 31,
2003 to ensure that information required to be disclosed by
us in reports that we file or submit under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized
and reported within the time periods specified in the
Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms.

There have been no changes in our internal controls over
financial reporting during the fourth quarter that materi-
ally affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect,
our controls over financial reporting.
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item 10:

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE
CFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after December 31, 2003
and is incorporated herein by reference, except for the
portion about executive directors, which is included in

Part I.

item Ll:
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after December 31, 2003
and is incorporated herein by reference.

FEernm L2:

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS
AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after December 31, 2003
and is incorporated herein by reference, except for the
required disclosure about equity compensation plans,
which is included below.

This table provides information as of December 31, 2003
about the number of shares of Safeco common stock that
may be issued upon the exercise of outstanding stock
awards under our existing equity compensation plans. It
also includes the number of shares that remain available
for future issuance.

Our shareholder-approved, equity-compensation plans are
our 1987 Long-Term Incentive Plan and our 1997 Long-
Term Incentive Plan. Our shareholders have approved all
our equity-compensation plans.

Column (A) sets forth the number of shares of our common
stock that may be issued upon exercise of outstanding
awards, but does not include outstanding performance
stock rights. Column (B) states the weighted average
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exercise price for the outstanding options under our
shareholder-approved plans. Column (C) includes the
aggregate number of shares available for future issuance

only under our 1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan. No shares
remain available for issuance under our 1987 Long-Term
Incentive Plan.

NUMBER OF SECURITIES
REMAINING AVAILABLE FOR
FUTURE ISSUANCE UNDER
EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS
OF QOUTSTANDING OPTIONS, OUTSTANDING OPTIONS, (EXCLUDING SECURITIES

WARRANTS AND RIGHTS WARRANTS AND RIGHTS REFLECTED IN COLUMN (A)}

PLAN CATEGORY (A) (8) (C)

Equity compensation plans

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE
EXERCISE PRICE OF

NUMBER OF SECURITIES TO
BE ISSUED UPON EXERCISE

approved by security holders 7,351,409 $34.24 4,254,354
Equity compensation plans not

approved by security holders - - -
Total 7,351,409 $34.24 4,254,354

Certain of the securities remaining available for issuance are subject to an automatic grant program for our non-management
directors under our 1997 Plan. The program provides automatic grants of restricted stock vights for 2,500 shares annually to each
of our non-management directors. This amount also includes 333,100 shares that may be issued upon settlement of performance
stock rights and restricted stock rights.

item A13:

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND
RELATED TRANSACTIONS

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after December 31, 2003
and is incorporated herein by reference.

item X4
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT'S FEES
AND SERVICES

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after December 31, 2003
and is incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON
FORM 8-K

(a)(1) Financial Statements
(2)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(3) Exhibits

FILING DATED UNDER
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The financial statements, financial statement schedules
and exhibits listed in the Index to Financial Statements,
Schedules and Exhibits on page 83 are filed as a part

of this report.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

.

This table lists the reports on Form 8-K we filed during
the quarter ended December 31, 2003 and for the period
up to the filing date of this Form 10-K:

FILING RELATED TO

October 6, 2003
QOctober 27, 2003

Item 9 (Regulation FD Disclosure)

Condition)

November 17, 2003  Item 9 (Regulation FD Disclosure)

December 3, 2003  Item 9 (Regulation FD Disclosure)

January 26, 2004
Condition)

Item 12 (Results of Operations and Financial

Item 12 (Results of Operations and Financial

Appointment of Corporate Controller.

Earnings Release for the quarter ended
September 30, 2003.

Estimated losses stemming from California

wildfires.

Announcement naming G. Thompson Hutton
as Director, effective January 1, 2004.

Earnings release for the quarter ended
December 31, 2003.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registranc has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on March 12,
2004.

Safeco Corporation
Registrant

/8/ MICHAEL S. MCGAVICK

Michael S. McGavick,
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
petsons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated on March 12, 2004.

NAME TITLE

/S/ MICHAEL S. MCGAVICK Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michael S. McGavick

{S/ GHRISTINE B. MEAD Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
Christine B. Mead

/S/ MAURICE S. HEBERT Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
Maurice S. Hebert

/S/ JOSEPH W. BROWN Director
Joseph W. Brown

/S/ PHYLLIS J. CAMPBELL Director
Phyllis J. Campbell

/S/ ROBERT S. CLINE Director
Robert S. Cline

/S/ JOSHUA GREEN 1l1 Director
Joshua Green 111
/S/ G.THOMPSON HUTTON Director

G. Thompson Hutton

/S/ WILLIAM W. KRIPPAEHNE, JR. Director
William W. Krippaehne, Jr.

/S/ WILLIAM G. REED, JR. Lead Director
William G. Reed, Jr.

/S/ NORMAN B. RICE Director
Norman B. Rice

/S/ JUDITH M. RUNSTAD Director
Judith M. Runstad




SAFECO CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
Report of Independent Auditors
Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss)
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows —
Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Statement Schedules
| Summary of Investments — Other Than Investments in Related Parties
Il Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant (Parent Company)
Condensed Statements of Income (Loss)
Condensed Balance Sheets
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows —
Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Il Supplemental Insurance Information

vI Supplemental Information Concerning Consolidated Property & Casualty
Insurance Operations ‘ :

Exhibits

Index to Exhibits
12 Compuration of Ratio of Earnings (Loss) to Fixed Charges
21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

We exclude other schedules from this list — and from this Form 10-K ~ because either they
are not applicable or the information is included in our Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SAFECO CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Report of Ernst & Young, LLP Independent Auditors

Board of Directors and Shareholders
of Safeco Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Safeco Corporation and its subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consoli-
dated statements of income (loss), comprehensive income
(loss), shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. Our
audits also included the financial statement schedules listed
in the Index at Item 15(a). These financial statements and
schedules are the responsibilicy of the Company’s manage-
ment. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements and schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presenta-
tion. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Safeco Corporation and its subsidiar-
ies at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003,
in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedules, when considered in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly in all material respects the information set
forth therein.

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements, Safeco Corporation and its subsidiaries
changed their method of accounting for stock-based
compensation and their method of accounting for their
capital securities in 2003, their method of accounting
for goodwill in 2002 and 2001 and their method of
accounting for derivative financial instruments in 2001.

Seattle, Washxngton
January 26, 2004



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
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2003 2002 2001

(In Millions, Except Per Share Amovnis)

REVENUES
Property & Casualty Earned Premiums

$4,901.8 $4,521.3 $4,472.8

Life & Investments Premiums and Other Revenues 868.1 778.3 637.0
Net Investment Income 1,680.3 1,674.4 1,651.4
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) (101.9) 82.5 93.0
Other 9.8 10.7 10.4
Total 7,358.1 7,067.2 6,864.6
EXPENSES
Losses, Loss Adjustment Expenses and Policy Benefits 4,808.0 4,685.5 5,199.1
Other Underwriting and Operating Expenses 1,058.5 956.9 894.6
-~ Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs 897.6 859.6 824.5

Interest Expense 127.1 132.0 136.9
Intangibles-and Goodwill Amortization 166 - 18.0 33.5
Goodwill Write-off ) : - ’ - 1,214.1
Restructuring Charges 9.2 21.8 44.3
Toral 6,917.0 6,673.8 8,347.0
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes and

Change in Accounting Principle 441.1 393.4 (1,482.4)
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 101.9 92.3 (437.1)
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Change in

Accounting Principle ‘ 339.2 301.1 (1,045.3)
Income from Discontinued Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 4.2
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes = - 54.0
Income (Loss) before Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting

Principle 339.2 301.1 (987.1)
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, Net of Taxes - - (2.1

Net Income (Loss)

$ 339.2 $ 3011 $ (989.2)

INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK

Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Change in
Accounting Frinciple

$ 244 $ 233 § (8.18)

Income from Discontinued Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 0.03
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 0.42
Income (Loss) before Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting

Principle 2.44 2.33 (7.73)
Cumulative Effzct of Change in Accounting Principle, Net of Taxes - (0.02)

Net Income (Loss) Per Share of Common Stock — Diluted

$ 244

©

2.33 $ (7.75)

Net Income (Loss) Per Share of Common Stock — Basic

$§ 245

-

2.33 $ (7.75)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Ralance Sheets
DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
(In Millions)
ASSETS
Investments:
Available-for-Sale Securities:
Fixed Maturities, at Fair Value
(Cost or amortized cost: $24,290.2; $22,646.1) $26,206.5 $24,278.0
Marketable Equity Securities, at Fair Value
(Cost: $781.7; $803.5) 1,279.0 1,108.8
Mortgage Loans 936.1 925.9
Other Invested Assets 115.9 173.8
Short-Term Investments 269.9 311.0
Total Investments 28,807.4 26,797.5
"7 Cash and Cash ‘E‘qui‘va_[’ents R /40 S 1 s o
Accrued Investment Income 352.4 337.3
Premiums and Service Fees Receivable 1,088.5 1,042.1
Other Notes and Accounts Receivable 180.3 162.3
Current Income Taxes Recoverable - 26.2
Deferred Income Taxes Recoverable - 124.6
Reinsurance Recoverables 551.7 578.8
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs 639.1 626.3
Land, Buildings and Equipment for Company Use :
(At cost less accumulated depreciation: $337.8; $319.7) 440.0 488.7
Intangibles and Goodwill 183.6 190.0
Other Assets 260.9 270.8
Securities Lending Collateral 2,006.4 2,957.0
Separate Account Assets 1,137.4 899.2
Total Assets $35,845.1 $34,689.3

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
(In Milfions)
LIABILITIES ANC SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Property & Casualty Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 5,044.6 $ 4,998.5
Accident and Health Reserves 139.1 170.0
Life Policy Liabilities 331.8 339.9
Unearned Premiums 2,063.5 1,847.5
Funds Held Under Deposit Contracts 16,575.4 15,655.4
Debt 1,965.5 2,000.1
Current Income Taxes Payable 6.2 -
Deferred Income Taxes Payable 92.4 -
Other Liabilities 1,459.5 1,390.1
Securities Lending Payable 2,006.4 2,957.0
Separate Account Liabilities 1,137.4 899.2
Total Liabilities 30,821.8 30,257.7
Commitments and Contingencies - -
Preferred Stock, No Par Value

Shares Authcrized: 10

Shares Issued and Outstanding: None - -
Common Stock, No Par Value

Shares Authcrized: 300

Shares Reserved for Options: 11.6; 12.0

Shares Issued and Outstanding: 138.6; 138.2 1,197.3 1,178.1
Retained Earnings 2,308.7 2,072.2
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes:

Unrealized Gains and Losses on Available-for-Sale Securities

and Derivative Financial Instruments 1,589.0 1,241.2

Unrealized Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments (8.8) (15.7)

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs Valuation Allowance (57.2) (35.4)

Minimum Pension Liabilicy Adjustment (5.7) (8.8)
Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 1,517.3 1,181.3
Total Shareholders’ Equity 5,023.3 4,431.6
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $35,845.1 $34,689.3

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

(In Millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Insurance Premiums Received $5,662.9 $5,027.9 $4,873.8
Dividends and Interest Received 1,611.0 1,570.0 1,547.1
Other Operating Receipts 203.2 251.4 190.2
Insurance Claims and Policy Benefits Paid (3,885.2) (3,872.7) (4,074.5)
Underwriting, Acquisition, Insurance and Other Operating Costs Paid (1,865.1) (1,810.2) (1,839.4)
Interest Paid (127.8) (135.2) (127.1)
Income Taxes Paid (33.8) (114.8) (41.3)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,565.2 916.4 528.8

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of:

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale (6,923.5) (6,798.6) (3,988.5)

Equity Securities Available-for-Sale (186.8) (241.3) (364.6)

Other Invested Assets (17.6) (204.4) (110.0)
Issuance of Mortgage Loans (117.8) (95.6) (164.4)
Issuance of Policy Loans (22.2) (24.6) (26.8)
Maturities and Calls of Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale 3,141.8 1,899.4 1,443.7
Sales of:

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale 2,178.5 2,894.0 2,418.0

Equity Securities Available-for-Sale 229.5 534.8 437.6

Other Invested Assets 8.6 57.4 172.7
Repayment of Mortgage Loans 113.9 99.4 58.8
Repayment of Policy Loans 23.3 26.6 26.1
Net Decrease (Increase) in Short-Term Investments 41.1 361.9 (490.6)
Proceeds from Sale of Safeco Credit - - 250.0
QOther, Net (4.3) (7.7) (21.0)
Ner Cash Used in Investing Activities (1,535.5) (1,498.7) (359.0)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Funds Received Under Deposit Contracts 1,219.3 1,352.7 1,051.1
Return of Funds Held Under Deposit Contracts (1,124.4) (1,116.4) (1,301.1)
Proceeds from Notes 495.9 371.8 -
Proceeds from Common Stock Offering - 329.2 -
Repayment of Notes (519.5) (40.4) (6.2)
Net Repayment of Commercial Paper - (299.0) (46.6)
Common Stock Reacquired - 9.9) (8.1)
Dividends Paid to Shareholders (102.4) (94.6) (118.1)
Other, Net 10.3 8.1 14.0
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (20.8) 501.5 (415.0)
Cash Provided by Discontinued Credit Operations - - 328.2
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 8.9 (80.8) 83.0
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 188.5 269.3 186.3
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $§ 197.4 $ 188.5 $ 269.3

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
(In Miliions)
Net Income (Loss) $ 339.2 $ 301.1 $ (989.2)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities:

Goodwill Write-Off - - 1,214.1
Income from Discontinued Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - (4.2)
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - (54.0)
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle,
Net of Taxes - - 2.1
Net Realized Investment (Gains) Losses 101.9 (82.5) (93.0)
Amortization of Fixed Maturities (53.7) (109.8) (104.8)
Amortization and Depreciation 77.9 93.6 102.1
Deferred Income Tax Provision (Benefit) 35.3 53.3 (405.2)
Interest Expense on Deposit Contracts 905.7 910.6 810.7
Other, Net (87.0) (159.5) (173.6)
Changes in:
Accrued Investment Income (15.1) (12.5) 4.0
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs (12.8) 0.5 (21.4)
Property & Casualty Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves 46.1 (55.2) 422.1
Accident and Health Reserves (30.9) 3.4 9.4
Life Policy Liabilities 8.1) 10.1 (15.0)
Unearned Premiums 216.0 64.3 (54.3)
Accrued Income Taxes 32.4 (74.6) 9.1
Other Assets and Liabilities 18.3 (26.4) (130.1)
Total Adjustments 1,226.0 615.3 1,518.0
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $1,565.2 $ 916.4 $ 528.8

There were no significant non-cash financing or investing activities for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 or 2001.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Sharehoiders’ Equity

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

(In Millions Except Share Amounts)

COMMON STOCK

Balance at Beginning of Year $1,178.1 $ 841.9 $ 834.5

Common Stock Offering - 329.2 -
Stock Issued for Options and Rights 11.9 9.0 9.1

Stock Option Expense 7.3 - _
Common Stock Reacquired — (2.0) (1.7)
Balance at End of Year 1,197.3 1,178.1 841.9

RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance at Beginning of Year 2,072.2 1,875.9 2,966.4

Net Income (Loss) 339.2 301.1 (989.2)
Dividends Declared (102.4) (96.5) (94.5)
Common Stock Reacquired and Other (0.3) (8.3) {6.8)
Balance at End of Year 2,308.7 2,072.2 1,875.9

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME,

NET OF TAXES

Balance at Beginning of Year 1,181.3 916.8 894.9

Other Comprehensive Income 336.0 264.5 21.9

Balance at End of Year 1,517.3 1,181.3 916.8

Shareholders’ Equity $5,023.3 $4,431.6 $3,634.6

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

COMMON SHARES QOUTSTANDING

Number of Shares Outstanding at Beginning of Year 138,195,596 127,733,251 127,649,087

Common Stock Offering - 10,465,000 -

Shares Issued for Stock Options and Rights 409,244 299,763 352,250

Shares Reacquired - (302,418) (268,086)
Number of Shares Qutstanding at End of Year 138,604,840 138,195,596 127,733,251

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
(In Millions)
Net Income (Loss) $339.2 $301.1 $(989.2)
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes:
Change in Unrealized Gains and Losses on
Available-for-Sale Securities 283.6 361.6 78.7
Reclassification Adjustment for Ner Realized Investment
(Gains) Losses Included in Net Income (Loss) 65.8 (53.5) (61.5)
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 6.9 (7.1) (1.3)
Derivatives (Jualifying as Cash Flow Hedges —
Net Change in Fair Value (1.6) 1.6 12.0
Adjustment for Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
Valuation Allowance (21.8) (29.3) (6.0)
Minimum Pension Liability 3.1 (8.8) —
Other Comprehensive Income 336.0 264.5 21.9
Comprehensive Income (Loss) $675.2 $565.6 $(967.3)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenis

(DOLLAR AMOUNTS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

Note Z:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Safeco Corporation is a Washingron State corporation operating
across the United States, with insignificant non-U.S. activities.
Our subsidiaries sell property and casualty insurance
including surety; and life insurance and asset management
products to individuals and corporations. We generated
virtually all of our revenues in 2003 from these activities.

Throughout our Consolidated Financial Statements, Safeco
Corporation and its subsidiaries are referred to as “Safeco,”
“we” and “our.” The property and casualty businesses
including surety are referred to as “Property & Casualty”
and “P&C.” The life insurance and asset management
businesses are referred to as “Life 8 Investments” and “L&I.”
All other activities, primarily the financing of our business
activities, are collectively referred to as “Corporate.”

On September 29, 2003, we announced our intent to sell
our L&I businesses. We have presented L& as a continuing
operation in these Consolidated Financial Statements
because as of December 31, 2003, we have not met all of
the “held-for-sale” criteria under Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND REPORTING AND
USE OF EST!MATES

We prepared the Consolidated Financial Statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States (GAAP). The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with GAAP requires us to make
estimates and assumprions that may affect the amounts
reported in these Consolidated Financial Statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include Safeco
Corporation and its subsidiaries. All significant intercom-
pany transactions and balances have been eliminated in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We have made certain reclassifications to the prior-year
amounts to conform to the current-year presentation.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

We include property and casualty insurance premiums in
revenue as earned over the terms of the respective policies.
We determine the earned portion on a daily pro rata basis,
except for certain commercial insurance lines, for which we
determine the earned portion using a mid-month conven-
tion. We report the unearned premium as a liability on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets, before the effect of reinsurance.

We report life insurance premiums for traditional individual
life policies-as income when due from the policyholder.
These policies, which include whole life and guaranteed
renewable term policies, are long-duration contracts.

We recognize premiums from group life and health policies
in income as earned over the life of the policy. We report
the portion of premiums unearned as a liability on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We report premiums from universal life and investment-
type contracts as deposits to policyholders’ account
balances and reflect these amounts as liabilities rather than
as premium income when received. Funds received under
these contracts were $1,219.3, $1,352.7 and $1,051.1

in 2003, 2002 and 2001. Revenues from these contracts
consist of investment income on these funds; and amounts
assessed during the period against policyholders’ account
balances for mortality charges, policy administration
charges and surrender charges. We include these amounts
in L&I Premiums and Other Revenues on our Consoli-
dated Statements of Income (Loss).

We recognize investment management and advisory fee
revenues as Other Revenues on our Consolidated Starte-
ments of Income (Loss) when we perform the related
services.



EARNINGS PER SHARE

We calculate basic earnings per share by dividing net
income (loss) by the weighted-average number of common
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per
share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if
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options or other dilutive instruments granted under our
stock-based compensation plans were exercised.

The computation of net income (loss) per share is pre-
sented below, based upon weighted-average common and
dilutive shares outstanding:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Net Income (Loss) $339.2 $301.1 $(989.2)
Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding 138.4 129.0 127.7
Basic Net Income (Loss) Per Share $ 2.45 $ 2.33 $ (7.75)
Net Income (Loss) $339.2 $301.1 $(989.2)
Average Number of Common Shares Outstanding 138.4 129.0 127.7
Additional Common Shares Assumed Issued Under Treasury Stock Method 0.5 0.3 -
Average Number of Common Shares Qutstanding — Diluted 138.9 129.3 127.7
Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share $ 2.44 $ 2.33 § (7.75)

Due to the net loss in 2001, we used basic weighted-
average shares outstanding to calculate diluted net income
(loss) per share of common stock. Using diluted weighted-
average shares outstanding would have resulted in a lower

net loss per share of common stock.

STOCK COMPENSATION EXPENSE

Prior to 2003, we applied Accounting Principles Board
Opinion 25 (APB 25) in accounting for our stock options,
as allowed under SFAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” as amended. Under APB 25, we recog-
nized no compensation expense related to options because
the exercise price of our employee stock options equaled
the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date
of grant.

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS 148, “Account-
ing for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure,” amending SFAS 123, to provide alternative
methods of transition to the fair value method of account-
A.mg for stock-based. employee compensation under SFAS
123, Effective January 1, 2003, we adopted the fair value
method for accounting for stock options as defined in
SFAS 123, using the prospective basis transition method.
Under this method, we have recognized stock-based
compensation expense for options granted, modified or
settled after January 1, 2003, We typically grant options to
employees in the second quarter of each year. Stock-based
compensation expense was $7.3 ($5.7 after tax) for 2003.

The following table illustrates the pro forma effect on

net income and net income per share as if the fair value
method had been applied to all outstanding and unvested
awards in each period:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Net Income (Loss), as
Reported

Add: Stock-based Compen-
sation Expense Included
in Reported Net Income
(Loss), After Tax 5.7 - -

Deduct: Pro Forma
Stock-based

Compensation Expense *

$339.2  $301.1 $(989.2)

(13.5) (14.0) (4.4)

Pro Forma Net Income

{Loss) $331.4 $287.1 $(993.6)
Net Income (Loss) Per

Share
Basic - as Reported $ 245 $ 233 §$ (7.75)
Diluted — as Reported 2.44 2.33 (7.75)
Basic — Pro Forma 2.39 2.22 (7.78)
Diluted — Pro Forma 2.39 2.22 (7.78)

* Determined under fair value based method for all awards,
net of related tax effects.
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~ We used the Black-Scholes method to estimate the fair value
of the options at grant date based on the following factors:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Dividend Yield 25%  2.5% 2.5%
Expected Volatility 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Risk-free Interest Rate 3.0%  2.6%  45%
Expected Life 5 yts 4 yrs 4 yrs
Weighted-Average Fair
Value at Grant Date $11 $ 8 $7

INVESTMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 115, “Accounting
for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” we
classify our investments into one of three categories: held-
to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading. We determine the
appropriate classification of both fixed maturities and
equity securities at the time of purchase and re-evaluate
such designation as of each balance sheet date. Fixed
maturities include bonds, mortgage-backed securities and
redeemable preferred stocks. We classify all fixed maturities
as available-for-sale and carry them at fair value. We report
net unrealized investment gains and losses related to
available-for-sale securities in accumulated other compre-
hensive income (OCI) in Shareholders’ Equity, net of
related deferred policy acquisition costs and deferred
income taxes.

For the mortgage-backed securities, we recognize income
using a constant effective yield based on anticipated
prepayments and the estimated economic life of the
securities. Quarterly, we compare actual prepayments to
anticipated prepayments and recalculate the effective yield
to reflect actual payments-to-date plus anticipated future
payments. We include any resulting adjustment in net
investment income.

Marketable equity securities include common stocks and
non-redeemable preferred stocks. We classify marketable
equity securities as available-for-sale and carry them ar fair
value, with changes in net unrealized investment gains and
losses recorded directly to OCI, net of related deferred
policy acquisition costs and deferred income taxes.

When the collectibility of interest income for fixed maruri-
ties is considered doubtful, any accrued but uncollectible
interest income is reversed against investment income in

the current period. We then place the securities 6fi ion-~~

accrual status and they are not restored to accrual status
until all delinquent interest and principal are paid.

We regularly review the value of our investments. If the
value of any of our investments falls below our cost basis
in the investment, we analyze the decrease to determine
whether it is an other-than-temporary decline in value.

To make this determination for each security, we consider:

0 How long and by how much the fair value has been
below its cost

O The financial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer of the security, including any specific events that
may affect its operations or earnings potential

O Our intent and ability to keep the security long enough
for it to recover its value

O Any downgrades of the security by a rating agency

O Any reduction or elimination of dividends, or non-
payment of scheduled interest payments

Based on our analysis, we make a judgment as to whether
the loss is other-than-temporary. If the loss is other-than-
temporary, we record an impairment charge within Net
Realized Investment Gains (Losses) in our Consolidated
Statements of Income (Loss) in the period that we make
the determination.

‘We use public market pricing information to determine
the fair value of our investments when such information

is available. When such information is not available for
investments, as in the case of securities that are not
publicly traded, we use other valuation techniques. Such
techniques include using independent pricing sources,
evaluating discounted cash flows, identifying comparable
securities with quoted market prices and using internally
prepared valuations based on certain modeling and pricing
methods. Our investment portfolio at December 31, 2003
included $293.3 of fixed maturities and $21.9 of equity
securities that were not publicly traded, and values for
these securities were determined using these other valua-
tion techniques.

The cost of securities sold is determined by the “identified
cost” method.

We carry mortgage loans at outstanding principal balances,
less an allowance for mortgage loan losses. We consider a
mortgage loan impaired when it is probable that we will be




unable to collect principal and interest amounts due according
to the contractual terms of the mortgage loan agreement.
For mortgage loans that we determine to be impaired, we
charge the difference between the amortized cost and fair
value of the underlying collateral to the reserve.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of short-term highly
liquid investmen:s with original maturities of less than
three months at the time of purchase. Short-term invest-
ments consist of highly liquid debt instruments wich
maturities of greater than three months and less than
twelve months when purchased. We carry cash and cash
equivalents and short-term investments at cost, which
approximates fair value.

We engage in securities lending whereby we loan certain
securities from our portfolio to other institutions for short
periods of time. We require initial collateral at 102%

of the market value of a loaned security. The borrower
deposits the collateral with a lending agent. The lending
agent invests the collateral to generate additional income
according to our guidelines. The market value of the loaned
securities is monitored on a daily basis, with additional
collateral obrained or refunded as the market value of the
loaned securities fluctuates to maintain a collateral value of
102%. We maintain full ownership rights to the securities
loaned and accordingly the loaned securities are classified
as investments. We report the securities lending collaceral
and the correspanding securities lending payable on our
Consolidated Bzlance Sheets as assets and liabilities.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The FASB issued SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities,” in June 1998. SFAS
133 amends or supersedes several previous FASB starte-
ments relating to derivatives and requires us to recognize
all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the Consoli-
dated Balance Sheets ar fair value. In June 2000, the FASB
issued SFAS 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative
Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,” an amend-
ment of SFAS 133 which addressed a limited number of
implementation issues arising from the original statement
(collectively SFAS 133). We adopted SFAS 133, as
amended, effective January 1, 2001 and recorded a loss of
$2.1 after tax, which is reported as a Cumulative Effect of
Change in Acccunting Principle in the Consolidated
Statements of Income (Loss). In addition, we recorded

a loss of $3.0 ($1.9 after tax) in OCI, as a resulrt of the
adoption of SFAS 133.
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Our financial statement recognition of the change in fair
value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the
derivative and the extent to which it is effective as part of a
hedging transaction. Derivatives that are highly effective
and designated as either fair value or cash flow hedges
receive hedge accounting treatment under SFAS 133.

Derivatives that hedge the change in fair value of recog-
nized assets or liabilities are designated as fair value hedges.
For derivatives designated as fair value hedges, we recog-
nize the changes in the fair value of both the derivative
and the hedged items in Net Realized Investment Gains
(Losses) in the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss).

Derivatives that hedge variable rate assets or liabilities or
forecasted transactions are designated as cash flow hedges.
For derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, we recog-
nize the changes in fair value of the derivative as a
component of OCI, net of deferred income taxes, until the
hedged transaction affects current earnings. At the time
current earnings are affected by the variability of cash
flows, the related portion of deferred gains or losses on
cash flow hedge derivatives are reclassified from OCI and
recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss).

When the changes in fair value of such derivatives do not
perfectly offset the changes in fair value of the hedged
transaction, we recognize the ineffective portion in the
Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss). For derivatives
that do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment under
SFAS 133, we record the changes in fair value of these
derivatives in Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) in
the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss).

We formally document all relationships between the
hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as risk-
management objectives and strategies for undertaking
various hedge transactions. We link all hedges that are
designated as fair value hedges to specific assets or liabili-
ties on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. We link all hedges
that are designated as cash flow hedges to specific variable
rate assets or liabilities or to forecasted transactions. We
also assess, both at the inception of the hedge and on an
ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting the
changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. When
it is determined that a derivative is not highly effective

as a hedge, we discontinue hedge accounting on a pros-
pective basis.
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INCOME TAXES

We file a consolidated life/non-life U.S. income tax return
that includes all of our qualifying subsidiaries. Income taxes
have been provided using the liability method in accor-
dance with SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The
provision for income taxes has two components: amounts
currently payable or receivable and deferred income raxes.
Deferred income taxes are recognized when assets and
liabilities have different values for financial statement and
tax reporting purposes. A valuation allowance is recorded
to reduce a deferred tax asset to the amount expected to be
recoverable. Although realization of deferred income tax
assets is not assured, we believe it is more likely than not
the deferred income tax assets will be realized through
future earnings, including but not limited to the genera-
tion of future operating income, reversal of existing
temporary differences and available tax planning strategies.
Accordingly, we have not recorded a valuation allowance.

REINSURANCE

We use reinsurance to limit our losses on certain individual
risks or reduce our exposure to catastrophic events. We buy
reinsurance from several reinsurers and are not dependent
upon any single reinsurer. Reinsurance does not affect our
liability to our policyholders. We remain primarily liable to
our policyholders for the risks we insure. Accordingly, our
loss and loss adjustment expenses (LAE) and other reserves
are reported gross of any related reinsurance recoverables.

P&C Reinsurance recoverables are the amounts we estimate
our reinsurers owe us related to losses incurred and are
reported separately on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.
At December 31, 2003 and 2002, we reported P&C
reinsurance recoverables of $372.0 and $419.9.

Recording reinsurance recoverables requires us to make
estimates because we do not know the exact amount
due from the reinsurer until all our underlying losses are
settled. The amounct of reinsurance recoverables varies
depending on the size of individual losses and the aggre-
gate amount of losses in a particular line of business.

To estimate reinsurance recoverables, we:

O Review estimates of large losses that are covered under
reinsurance agreements

O Estimate reinsurance recoverable amounts for specific
claims as well as for lines of business

0 Compare our estimates with past reinsurance
recoverables

O Perform actuarial analyses of loss development above
and below our retention levels — the amounts we absorb
before the reinsurers reimburse us ~ specified under the
reinsurance agreements

0 Examine actuarial data with and without reinsurance
recoverables

We regularly review our reinsurance recoverables to
determine the collectibility of what is owed to us. In doing
that, we review:

O Historical collection experience

O Reinsurance recoverables associated with individual
reinsurers, including large exposures and those with

lower rated reinsurers

O Reinsurance recoverables concentrated with a particular
issue (for example, a large loss, a catastrophe or an
emerging claim issue)

0 Trends in default rates by credit rating

We have estimated an allowance for uncollectible reinsur-
ance of $16.3 at December 31, 2003 and $12.5 at
December 31, 2002.

L&l At December 31, 2003 and 2002 we reported L&I
reinsurance recoverables of $179.7 and $158.9. We had
no allowance for uncollectible L&I reinsurance in 2003
and 2002.

DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS

Pac We defer as assets certain costs, including commis-
sions, premium taxes, underwriting and policy issuance
costs that vary with and are related primarily to the
acquisition of P&C insurance business. These deferred
policy acquisition costs (DAC) are amortized over the
period the related premiums are earned. We record DAC
net of acquisition costs ceded to reinsuress. Every quarter,
we evaluate DAC for recoverability by comparing the
unearned premium to the total expected claim costs and
related expenses. Adjustments, if necessary, would be
recorded in current operations. We perform the assessment
of recoverability at the following levels - total personal
lines, total commercial lines and surety — this is consistent
with our approach to acquiring and servicing the under-
lying policies. We include anticipated investment income,
as permitted under SFAS 60, “Accounting and Reporting
by Insurance Enterprises,” in the determination of the
recoverability of DAC. Our DAC asset for P&C at
December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $356.8 and $332.9.



L&l We defer L&l product acquisition costs, principally
commissions and other underwriting costs that vary with
and are primarily related to the production of business. We
amortize DAC for deferred annuity contraces, retirement
setvices deposit contracts and universal life insurance
policies over the lives of the contracts or policies in propor-
tion to the present value of estimated future gross profits of
each of these product lines. In this estimation process we
make assumptions as to surrender rates, mortality experi-
ence and investment performance. Actual profits can vary
from our estimates and can thereby result in increases or
decreases to DAC amortization rates. We regularly evaluate
our assumptions and, when necessary, revise the estimated
gross profits of these contracts resulting in adjustments to
DAC amortization that are recorded in earnings when such
estimates are revised. We adjust the unamortized balance
of DAC for the impact on estimated future gross profits as
if net unrealized investment gains and losses had been
realized as of the balance sheet date. We include the impact
of this adjustment, net of tax, in OCI. We conduct regular
DAC recoverability analyses for deferred annuity contract,
retirement services contract, universal life contract and
traditional life contract DAC balances. We do a separate
recoverability analysis for the DAC balances in each L&I
business segment. We compare the current DAC balance
with the estimated present value of future profitability of
the underlying business. The DAC balances ate considered
recoverable if the present value of future profits is greater
than the current DAC balance. All of the L&I DAC
balances are recoverable at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

We amortize acquisition costs for traditional life insurance
policies over the premium-paying period of the related
policies using assumptions consistent with those used in
computing policy benefit liabilities. We amortize acquisition
costs for group life and medical policies over a one-year
period. Our DAC asset for L&I at December 31, 2003
and 2002 was $282.3 and $293.4.

LAND, BUiLD!NGS AND EQUIPMENT

We capitalize land, buildings and equipment used in
operations, including certain costs incurred to develop

or purchasé computer software for internal use, and carry
them at cost less accumulated depreciation.

We provide depreciation and amortization on buildings
for company use, equipment and capiralized software at
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various rates based on estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. Depreciation and amortization
expense was $65.6, $75.6 and $68.6 for 2003, 2002

and 2001.

INTANGIBLES AND GOODWILL

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of businesses
acquired over the fair value of their net assets, separate
from other identifiable intangibles. Other identifiable
intangibles for business acquired consist mainly of the
value of existing blocks of business. Effective with our
January 1, 2002 adoption of SFAS 141, “Business Combi-
nations,” and SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets,” we no longer amortize goodwill, but we review it
annually for impairment or more frequently if impairment
indicators arise. We amortize other purchased intangible
assets over their estimated useful lives.

Effective March 31, 2001, we elected to change our
accounting policy for assessing goodwill from one based
on undiscounted cash flows to one based on a market-
value method. We determined the market-value method
to be a more appropriate way to assess the current value of
goodwill. As a result, we recorded a goodwill write-off of
$1,201.0 ($916.9 after tax) in the first quarter of 2001.

In the fourth quarter of 2001, we determined that goodwill

related to our London operations was impaired, resulting
in an additional write-down of $13.1 ($8.5 after tax).

SEPARATE ACCOUNTS

Separate account assets and liabilities reported on the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets consist
principally of variable annuities representing funds that we
administer and invest to meet specific investment objec-
tives of the contract holders. The assets of each separate
account are legally segregated and are not subject to

claims thart arise out of our other business activities. Net
investment income and net realized and unrealized
investment gains and losses generally accrue directly to
such contract holders who bear the investment risk, subject
in some cases to minimum guaranteed rates. Accordingly,
we do not include these investment results in our revenues.
We report separate account assets at fair value. Fees
charged to contract holders include mortality, policy
administration and surrender charges and are included in
L&I Premiums and Other Revenues in our Consolidated
Statements of Income (Loss).
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P&C LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT
EXPENSE RESERVES

Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves are manage-
ment’s estimates of losses from claims and related settlement
expenses that we have not yet paid. We include these
amounts in our reserves shown on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

We record two kinds of loss and LAE reserves:
O Case basis

0 Incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Case basis reserves are our estimates established by claims
adjusters of the amount we will have to pay for losses that
have already been reported to us. These amounts include
related legal expenses and other costs associated with
resolving and settling a particular claim.

In addition, at the end of every reporting period, IBNR
reserves are established to estimate the amount we will
have to pay for:

0 Losses that have occurred, but have not yet been
reported to us including related expenses

01 Losses including related expenses that have been
reported to us that may ultimately be paid out differ-
ently than expected by case basis reserves

0 Losses including related expenses that have been paid
and closed but may reopen and require future payment

We use actuarial methods and management judgment to
estimate IBNR reserves.

ESTIMATING LOSS AND LAE RESERVES Estimating loss and
LAE reserves is complex. It requires us to make significant
judgments and assumptions about a number of internal
variables and external factors. Examples of internal
variables that affect estimarting loss reserves include
changes in our claims handling practices and changes in
our business mix. Examples of external factors thar affect
estimating loss reserves include:

& Trends in loss costs

O Economic inflation

O Judicial changes

O Legislative changes

In addition, certain claims may be paid out over a number
of years, and there may be a significant lag between the

time a loss thar is insured by us occurs and the time it is
reported to us.

These variables and factors affect in a variety of ways the
amounts we have to pay for losses and related expenses.

As a result, it’s not always possible to quantify their impact
on our future payments. Qur management arrives ar its
best estimate by examining actuarial estimates, holding
discussions with claims and underwriting management,
and considering changes in the internal and exrernal
environment. Because estimating reserves requires us to
use assumptions and judgments, our actual future losses
will differ from our estimates.

Some actuarial techniques rely on our past losses and LAE
to estimate our future payments. The changes we've made in
our business in recent years, however, will affect our future
payments. For instance, we have introduced new products,
tightened our underwriting criteria and improved our
claims handling practices. As a result, we also consider
these changes when estimating future payments.

In our most volatile lines of business, we use multiple
actuarial techniques to help management evaluate results
and trends. In some cases, using multiple actuarial
techniques produces estimates within a relatively small
range. This gives us added confidence in our reserve
estimates. In other cases, however, using multiple actuarial
techniques produces conflicting estimares. For these,

we review the assumptions used in the techniques and
management determines the best estimate to use for our
loss and LAE reserves within the actuarial range.

REVISING LOSS AND LAE RESERVES Reviewing and refining
our loss and LAE reserve estimates is an ongoing process.
We record any adjustments to these reserves in the periods
in which we change the estimates. We record changes to
our loss reserves in our results of operations.

We do-not discount any of our reserves to present value.

We reduce our reserves by the amounts we expect to
recover from salvage — the amount we recover from
property that becomes ours after we pay for a total loss —
and subrogation — our right to recover payments from
third parties. We accrue salvage and subrogation recoveries
on an individual case basis for large claims. We use
actuarial techniques to estimate the amount of recoveries
for small claims.

We purchase reinsurance to limit our exposure to potential
large losses. We record the amounts that we expect to
recover from reinsurers as reinsurance recoverable assets
on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.



LIFE POLICY LIABILITIES

Liabilities for fixed deferred annuity contracts and guaran-
teed investment contracts are equal to the accumulated
account value of such policies or contracts as of the valua-
tion date. Liabilities for universal life insurance policies are
equal to the accumulated account value plus a mortality
reserve as of the valuation date. For structured settlement
annuities, future benefits are either fully guaranteed or are
contingent on the survivorship of the annuitant. Liabilities
for fully guaranteed benefits are based on discounted
amounts of estimated future benefits. Contingent future
benefits are discounted with best-estimate mortality
assumptions, which include provisions for longer life spans
over time. The interest rate pattern used to calculate the
reserve for a structured settlement policy is set at issue. The
pattern varies over time starting with interest rates that
prevailed at isste and grading to a future level. On average,
the current reserve has near-term benefits discounted at
7.89% and long-term benefits discounted at 7.15%.

We compute liebilities for future policy benefits under
traditional individual life and group life insurance policies
on the level premium method, which uses a level premium
assumption to fund reserves. We select the level premiums
so that the actuarial present value of future benefits equals
the actuarial present value of future premiums. We set

the interest and mortality assumptions in the year of issue.
These liabilities are contingent upon the death of the
insured while the policy is in force. We derive mortality
assumptions from both company-specific and industry
statistics. We discount future benefits at interest rates that
vary by year of policy issue and average 4.55%.

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH RESERVES

Accident and health reserves primarily represent liabilities
for claims under group medical coverages and are estab-
lished on the basis of reported losses (“case basis” method).
We also provide for IBNR claims, based on historical
experience. We continually review estimates for reported
but unpaid claims and IBNR. Any adjustments are
reflected in current operating results.

COMMON STCCK

The Washington Business Corporation Act provides that
reacquired shares of a Washington State corporation revert
to the status of authorized but unissued shares. Accord-
ingly, we have reduced capiral stock and retained earnings
to reflect the repurchase of shares and do not show treasury
stock as a separate reduction to Shareholders’ Equity.
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NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

New accounting pronouncements that we have recently
adopted, or will adopt in the near future, are as follows:

SFAS 132 “EMPLOYERS' DISCLOSURES ABOUT PENSIONS AND
OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS” (REVISED 2003) The FASB
issued SFAS 132 as amended in December 2003. This
statement revises employers’ disclosures about pension
plans and other postretirement benefit plans, but it does
not change the measurement or recognition of those plans.
We have adopted the required disclosures which include
targeted and actual plan asset allocation percentages, our
investment strategy and bases used to determine our
expected rate of return and estimated employer contribu-
tions for 2004.

SFAS 141, “BUSINESS COMBINATIONS” The FASB issued SFAS
141 in July 2001. This statement changed the approach
companies use to account for a business combination by
eliminating the pooling-of-interests method of accounting
for business combinations and further clarifies the criteria
for recognizing intangible assets separately from goodwill.
We adopted this statement effective July 1, 2001, with no
impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

SFAS 142, “GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS” The
FASB issued SFAS 142 in July 2001. Under SFAS 142, we
no longer amortize goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible
assets, but we review them annually (or more frequently if
impairment indicators arise) for impairment. Separable
intangible assets will continue to be amortized over their
useful lives. The amortization provisions of SFAS 142 apply
to goodwill and intangible assets acquired after June 30,
2001. We adopted SFAS 142 effective January 1, 2002,
with no material impact on our Consolidated Financial
Statements.

SFAS 144, “ACCOUNTING FOR THE IMPAIRMENT OR DISPOSAL

OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS" The FASB issued SFAS 144 in
October 2001. These rules supersede SFAS 121, “Account-
ing for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for
Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of,” and provide a
single accounting model for long-lived assets to be
disposed of. SFAS 144 also outlines criteria to determine
held-for-sale status of long-lived assets to be disposed of.
We adopted SFAS 144 effective January 1, 2002, with no
impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SFAS 146, “ACCOUNTING FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH EXIT OR
DIsPOSAL ACTIVITIES” The FASB issued SFAS 146 in June
2002. The standard requires companies to recognize costs
associated with exit and disposal activities when they are
incurred rather than the date of a commitment to an exit
or disposal plan. It also expands disclosure requirements to
include costs by reportable segment. The standard is
effective for exit or disposal activities that were initiated
after December 31, 2002. As discussed in Note 16, we
announced a restructuring initiative in our Corporate
departments in September 2003. Charges associated with
the restructuring totaling $9.2 pretax ($6.0 after tax) in
2003 have been recognized in accordance with SFAS 146.

SFAS 148, “ACCOUNTING FOR STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION -
TRANSITION AND DISCLOSURE” The FASB issued SFAS 148 in
December 2002. SFAS 148 amends SFAS 123, “Account-
ing for Stock-Based Compensation,” to provide alternative
methods of transition to the fair value method of account-
ing for stock-based employee compensation under SFAS
123. Effective January 1, 2003, we adopted the fair value
method as defined in SFAS 123 on the prospective basis
transition method. As discussed in Note 11, stock-based
compensation expense was $7.3 ($5.7 after tax) for 2003.

SFAS 149 “AMENDMENT OF STATEMENT 133 ON DERIVATIVE
INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES” The FASB issued
SFAS 149 in April 2003. This statement amends and
clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments
embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities
under SFAS 133. We adopted SFAS 149 with no impact

on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

SFAS 150, “ACCOUNTING FOR FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH
CHARACTERISTICS OF LIABILITIES, EQUITY OR BOTH" The FASB
issued SFAS 150 in May 2003. SFAS 150 is effective for all
financial instruments created or modified after May 31, 2003,
or otherwise effective July 1, 2003. We adopted SFAS 150
with no impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

FIN 45, “GUARANTOR’S ACCOUNTING AND DISCLOSURE REQUIRE-
MENTS FOR GUARANTEES, INCLUDING INDIRECT GUARANTEES OF
INDEBTEDNESS OF OTHERS” FASB Interpretation Number
(FIN) 45 was issued in November 2002. FIN 45 elaborates
on the disclosures required to be made by a guarantor in
its financial statements and clarifies that a guarantor is
required to recognize, at the inception of certain guarantees,
a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken

in issuing the guarantee. The recognition provisions are
effective prospectively for guarantees issued or modified
after December 15, 2002. The disclosure requirements are
effective for periods ending after December 15, 2002 and
are presented in Note 12. We do not have any guarantees
subject to the recognition provisions of FIN 45.

FIN 46R, “CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES”

The FASB issued FIN 46R in December 2003. FIN 46R
changes the method of determining whether certain
entities should be consolidated in our Consolidated
Financial Statements. Except for entities considered as
special purpose entities, FIN 46R is effective in the first
period ending after March 15, 2004. We adopted FIN 46R
effective December 31, 2003.

An entry is subject to FIN 46R and is called a Variable
Interest Entity (VIE) if it has:

T Equity that is insufficient to permit the entity to finance
its activities without additional subordinated financial
support from other parties

0 Equity investors that cannot make significant decisions
about the entity’s operations, or do not absorb the
expected losses ot receive the expected returns of
the entity

All other entities are evaluated for consolidation under
existing guidance. FIN 46R requires VIEs to be consoli-
dated by their primary beneficiary, which is the party that
has a majority of the expected losses or a majority of the
expected residual returns of the VIE, or both.

We have identified certain interests in VIEs as defined by
FIN 46R. Based on our analysis of these interests, we do not
meet the FIN 46R definition of “primary beneficiary” of any
of these entities and therefore have not consolidated the
entities. Even though consolidation is not required, FIN 46R
requires disclosure of the nature of any significant interests
in a VIE, a description of the VIEs' activities and the
maximum exposure to potential losses due to our

involvement.



In June 2000, v/e extended a loan to Investar Holdings
(Investar), an insurance agency, whose equity at risk was
not sufficient to finance its activities and is therefore
considered a VIE under FIN 46R. The loan is secured by
the assets of Investar and personally guaranteed by its
equity holders. Based on our analysis of Investar’s expected
losses and expected residual returns, we are not the primary
beneficiary. Our potential exposure to losses due to our
interest in Investar is limited to our senior debt holding,
which was $15.9 as of December 31, 2003, excluding the
value of our rights to the assets of the agency and guaran-
tees provided by the equity holders.

In June 1997, Safeco Corporation formed Safeco Capital
Trust (the Trust) for the sole purpose of issuing $850.0 in
Trust Preferred Securities (Capital Securities) to the public.
The proceeds from the sale of the Capital Securities were
used by the Trust to purchase $876.3 of Junior Subordi-
nated Debentures (Debentures) from Safeco Corporation.
The Debentures are the sole assets of the Trust, and
payments under the Debentures are the sole revenues of
the Trust. It is anticipated that, until the liquidation, if
any, of the Trust, each Debenture will be held for the
benefit of the holders of the Capiral Securities.

Prior to our adoption of FIN 46R, we consolidated the
~assets and liabilities of the Trust based on Safeco Corpora-
tion’s equity stake in the Trust. Based on FIN 46R, we
concluded that Safeco’s equity investment in the Trust is
not at risk since the Debentures issued by Safeco repre-
sented the Trust’s sole assets. Accordingly, the Trust meets
the definition of a VIE. Further, the holders of the Capital
Securities represent the variable interests in the Trust, with
none holding a significant interest, which means there is
no primary beneficiary of the Trust. As a result, we have
deconsolidated the Trust at December 31, 2003, increasing
Debt and Marketable Equity Securities by $26.3 on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets. In our Consolidated State-
ments of Income (Loss), we have increased Interest Expense
and Net Investment Income by $2.1, and have reclassified
$69.1 of annual distributions on Capital Securities to
Interest Expense. Prior-period amounts have been reclassi-
fied to conform to the current-year presentation.
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AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (AICPA)
STATEMENT OF POSITION (SOP) 03-1, “ACCOUNTING AND REPORT-
ING BY INSURANCE ENTERPRISES FOR CERTAIN NONTRADITIONAL
LONG-DURATION CONTRACTS AND FOR SEPARATE ACCOUNTS”
The provisions of SOP 03-1 are effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2003. SOP 03-1 provides
guidance in three areas: separate account presentation and
valuation; the accounting recognition given sales induce-
ments; and the classification and valuation of long-duration
contract liabilities. We do not anticipate a material impact
on our Consolidated Financial Statements upon adoption.

EMERGING ISSUES TASK FORCE (EITF) 03-1 “THE MEANING OF
OTHER-THAN-TEMPORARY IMPAIRMENT AND ITS APPLICATION TO
CERTAIN INVESTMENTS” The provisions of EITF 03-1 are
effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003.
EITF 03-1 provides disclosure requirements for invest-
ments in debt and marketable equity securities that are
accounted for under SFAS 115. We have included the
required disclosures within this report.

EITF 03-4 “DETERMINING THE CLASSIFICATION AND BENEFIT
ATTRIBUTION METHOD FOR A ‘CASH BALANCE’ PENSION PLAN"
EITF 03-4 was issued in May 2003 and provides guidance
in the accounting for cash balance pension plans. The
EITF defines cash balance plans as defined benefit plans
for purposes of applying SFAS 87, “Employers’ Accounting
for Pensions.” It also prescribes the use of the traditional
unit credit method rather than the projected unit credit
method for purposes of measuring the benefit obligation.
Based on this guidance, we changed our attribution
method to the traditional unit credit method as of
December 31, 2003. As a result, our projected benefit
obligation and accumulated benefit obligation were equal
at December 31, 2003. This change increased the actuarial
gain by $6.4 as of December 31, 2003 and will be amortized
into expense over the average remaining service period of
all active participants in accordance with SFAS 87.
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Note 2
INVESTMENTS

FIXED MATURITIES AND MARKETABLE
EQUITY SECURITIES

The following tables summarize our fixed maturities
and marketable equity securities:

COST OR GROSS GROSS NET
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR
DECEMBER 31, 2003 cosT GAINS LOSSES GAINS VALUE
Fixed Maturities '
U.S. Government and Agencies $ 1,826.7 $ 240.7 $ (1.8) $ 2389 $ 2,065.6
State and Political Subdivisions 2,801.2 232.5 (7.2) 225.3 3,026.5
Foreign Governments 278.7 79.0 - 79.0 357.7
Corporate Securities ] 14,133.4 1,209.7 (68.5) 1,141.2 15,274.6
Mortgage-Backed Securities 5,250.2 - 272.5 - (40.6) 231.9 5,482.1
Total Fixed Maturities 24,290.2 2,034.4 (118.1) 1,916.3 26,206.5
Marketable Equity Securidies 781.7 504.6 (7.3) 497.3 1,279.0
Total $25,071.9 $2,539.0 $(125.4) $2,413.6 $27,485.5
cOST OR GROSS  GROSS NET
: AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED FAIR
DECEMBER 31, 2002 cosT GAINS LOSSES GAINS VALUE
Fixed Maturities :
U.S. Government and Agencies $ 1,801.1 $ 277.0 $ (2.1) $ 2749 $ 2,076.0
State and Political Subdivisions 2,386.2 259.3 (5.5) 253.8 2,640.0
F‘oreign Governments v 284.6 92.4 - 92.4 377.0
Corporate Securities 13,003.0 982.8 (296.8) 686.0 13,689.0
Mortgage-Backed Securities - 5,171.2 358.0 (33.2) 324.8 5,496.0
Total Fixed Maturities 22,6461  1,969.5 (337.6) 1,631.9  24,278.0
Marketable Equity Securities 803.5 371.8 (66.5) 305.3 1,108.8
Total $23,449.6 $2,341.3 $(404.1) $1,937.2 $25,386.8
The following table shows our investments’ gross : have been in a continuous unrealized loss position
unrealized losses and fair values, aggregated by investment at December 31, 2003:

category and length of time that individual securities

LESS THAN 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS OR MORE TOTAL

FAIR  UNREALIZED FAIR  UNREALIZED FAIR  UNREALIZED

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES VALUE LOSSES - - VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Fixed Maturities

U.S. Government and Agencies $ 2177 $ (1.8) $ - % = $ 2177 % (1.8

State and Political Subdivisions 273.5 (5.8) 9.1 (1.4) 282.6 (7.2)

Foreign Governments - - - - - -

Corporate Securities 1,723.5 (54.9) 157.7 (13.6) 1,881.2 (68.5)

Mortgaged-Backed Securities 1,387.9 (39.2) 56.9 (1.4) 1,444.8 (40.6)
Total Fixed Maturities 3,602.6  (101.7) 223.7 (16.4) 3,826.3 (118.1)
Marketable Equity Securities 62.0 (6.7) 5.3 (0.6) 67.3 (7.3)

Total $3,664.6  $(108.4) $229.0  $(17.0) $3,893.6  $(125.4)




We reviewed all our investments with unrealized losses at
the end of 200% in accordance with our impairment policy
described in Note 1. After considering the number of
investment positions that were in unrealized loss pasitions,
none of which were individually significant, and other
evidence such as volatility of each security’s market price,
our evaluation determined thart these declines in fair value
were temporary.

FIXED MATURITIES BY MATURITY DATE

The following table summarizes the cost or amortized cost
and fair value of fixed maturities at December 31, 2003,
by contractual vears-to-maturity. Expected maturities will
differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may
have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without
prepayment penalties:

COST OR

AMORTIZED
DECEMBER 31, 2003 cosT FAIR VALUE
One Year or Less $ 1,145.5 $ 1,167.8
Over One Year through Five
Years 5,853.3 6,186.4
Over Five Years through Ten
Years 3,898.2 4,161.5
Over Ten Years 8,143.0 9,208.7
Mortgage-Backed Securities 5,250.2 5,482.1
Total Fixed Maturities $24,290.2 $26,206.5

The carrying value of securities on deposic with state
regulatory authorities was $436.3 at December 31, 2003
and $427.9 at December 31, 2002.
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NET INVESTMENT INCOME

The following table summarizes our consolidated net
investment income:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Interest
Fixed Maturities $1,524.0 $1,514.8 $1,450.6
Mortgage Loans 78.2 76.1 68.3
Short-Term
Investments 5.6 10.9 43.4
Dividends
Marketable Equity
Securities 33.6 41.5 40.3
Redeemable
Preferred Stock 18.3 16.5 24.1
Other 32.7 25.6 36.6
Total Investment -
Income 1,692.4 1,685.4  1,663.3
Investment Expenses (12.1) - (11.0) (11.9)

Net Investment
Income

$1,680.3 $1,6744 $1,651.4

The carrying value of investments in fixed maturities and
mortgage loans that have not produced income for the last
twelve months was $38.5 at December 31, 2003 and $48.3
at December 31, 2002.

NET REALIZED INVESTMENT GAINS (LOSSES)

The following table summatizes our consolidated net
realized investment gains (losses):

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Net Realized
Investment Gains
{Losses)
Fixed Maturities
Marketable Equity
Securities 18.5
Other Financial
Instruments 7.7
Net Realized

Investment Gains
(Losses)

$(128.1) $(12.5) $(36.7)

125.9 142.2

(30.9) (i2.5)

$(101.9)  $825 $93.0
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The following tables summarize the proceeds from sales of
investment securities and related gains (losses) before taxes

for 2003, 2002 and 2001:
FIXED
MATURITIES MARKETABLE OTHER
AVAILABLE- EQUITY FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED DECEWBER 31, 2003 FOR-SALE SECURITIES INSTRUMENTS TOTAL
Proceeds from Sales $2,178.5 $229.5 $4.2 $2,412.2
Gross Realized Investment Gains $ 1335 $ 62.5 $9.9 $ 2059
Gross Realized Investment Losses (19.8) (25.9) 9.9) (55.6)
Net Realized Investment Gains 113.7 36.6 - 150.3
Impairments including Impairment related to
Intent to Sell L&I (271.5) (20.8) - (292.3)
Other, Including Gains on Cails and Redemptions 29.7 2.7 7.7 40.1
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) $ (128.1) $ 18.5 $7.7 $ (101.9)
FIXED
MATURITIES MARKETABLE OTHER
AVAILABLE- EQUITY FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 FOR-SALE SECURITIES INSTRUMENTS TOTAL
Proceeds from Sales $2,894.0 $534.8 $ - $3,428.8
..Gross Realized-Investment-Gains. - -~ -~ - - % 2614~ S $2320 - - $ 04 - -$ 4938 — e
Gross Realized Investment Losses - ‘ (72.6) (69.6) (37.1) (179.3)
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) 188.8 162.4 (36.7) 314.5
Impairments (220.1) (38.4) - (258.5)
Other, Including Gains (Losses) on Calls and Redemptions 18.8 1.9 5.8 26.5
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) $ (12.5) $125.9 $(30.9) $ 825
FIXED
MATURITIES MARKETABLE OTHER
AVAILABLE- EQUITY FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 FOR-SALE SECURITIES INSTRUMENTS TOTAL
Proceeds from Sales $2,418.0 $437.6 5 - $2,855.6
Gross Realized Investment Gains $ 865 $194.7 $ - $ 281.2
Gross Realized Investment Losses (31.9) (24.2) (7.8) (63.9)
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) 54.6 170.5 (7.8) 217.3
Impairments (98.4) (28.4) - (126.8)
QOther, Including (Losses) Gains on Calls and Redemptions 7.1 0.1 (4.7) 2.5
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) $ (36.7) $142.2 $(12.5) $ 93.0
The following table summarizes our allowance for This allowance relates to mortgage loan investments of
mortgage loan losses: $946.3 and $936.4 at December 31, 2003 and 2002.
DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Allowance at
Beginning of Year $10.5 $10.5 $10.8
Leans Charged off
as Uncollectible (0.3) - (0.3)

Allowance at End of
Year $10.2 $10.5 $10.5




Note 3

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Derivatives are instruments whose values are derived from
underlying instruments, indices or rates, have notional
amounts and can be net settled. This may include deriva-
tives that are “embedded” in other derivative instruments
or in certain existing assets or liabilities. We use derivative
financial instruments, including interest rate swaps, options
and financial futures, as a means of hedging exposure to
equity price changes and/or interest rate risk on antici-
pated transactions or on existing assets and liabilities.

Interest rate risk is the risk of economic losses due to
changes in the level of interest rates. We manage interest rate
risk through-active portfolio management and selective use
of interest rate swaps as hedges to change the characteris-
tics of certain assets and liabilities. With interest rate swap
agreements, we exchange with a counterparty, at specified
intervals, interest rate payments of differing character (for
example, fixed-rate payments exchanged for variable-rate
payments), based on an underlying principal balance
(notional amount). No cash is exchanged at the outset of
the contract and no principal payments are made by either
party. The net interest accrued and the net interest payments
made at each interest payment due date are recorded to
interest income or expense, depending on the hedged item.

FAIR VALUE HEDGES

We use interest rate swaps to hedge the change in fair
value of certair. fixed-rate assets and fixed-rate debt. At-
December 31, 2003 we had $892.1 of notional amounts
outstanding relating to such hedges. As discussed in Note
1, these derivatives have been designated as fair value
hedges and, because they have been determined to be
highly effective, changes in their fair value and the related
positions of the assets and debt that they hedge are
recognized on a net basis in Net Realized Investment Gains
(Losses) in the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss).
In January 2003, we discontinued $300.0 notional of
interest rate swaps as the underlying medium-term notes
were repaid. There were no significant fair value hedges
discontinued during 2002.
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Differences between the changes in fair value of these deriva-
tives and the hedged items represent hedge ineffectiveness.
In 2003, no amounts were recognized in earnings due to
hedge ineffectiveness. In 2002 and 2001, we recognized a
pretax loss of $1.3 and a pretax gain of $4.0 in Net
Realized Investment Gains (Losses) in our Consolidated
Statements of Income (Loss) due to hedge ineffectiveness.

CASH FLOW HEDGES

We also use interest rate swaps to hedge the variability

of future cash flows arising from changes in interest rates
associated with certain variable rate assets and forecasted
transactions. At December 31, 2003 we had $414.4 of
notional amounts outstanding relating to such hedges. As
discussed in Note 1, these derivatives have been designated
as cash flow hedges and, because they have been deter-
mined to be highly effective, we recognize the changes in
fair value of the derivatives as a component of OCI, net of
deferred income taxes, until the hedged transaction affects
current earnings. At the time current earnings are affected
by the variability of cash flows due to interest rate changes,
the related portion of deferred gains or losses on cash flow
hedge derivatives are reclassified from OCI and recorded in
the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss). Amounts
recorded in OCI related to derivatives qualifying as cash
flow hedges resulted in a decrease of $1.6 after tax for
2003 and an increase of $1.6 after tax for 2002. The
change in OCI for 2003 included an after tax decrease of
$11.3 related to the changes in fair value of the derivatives
and an after tax increase of $9.7 related to amounts
reclassified into the Consolidated Statements of Income
(Loss). The change in OCI for 2002 included an after tax
increase of $9.8 related to the change in fair value of
derivatives and an after tax decrease of $8.2 related to
amounts reclassified into the Consolidated Statements of
Income (Loss).

An estimated $4.7 pretax of derivative instruments and
hedging activity gains included in OCI will be reclassified
into the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) during
2004 to offset the estimated amount of earnings that will
be affected by the variability of cash flows due to interest
rate changes.

The interest rate swaps related to forecasted transactions
that are considered probable of occurring are considered to
be highly effective and qualify for hedge treatment under
SFAS 133, SFAS 133 requires that amounts deferred in

OCI be reclassified into earnings either when the fore-
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casted transaction occurs, or when it is considered not
probable of occurring — whichever happens sooner. In
2003 and 2002, $9.9 and $7.0 after tax was reclassified
from OCI to Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses)
relating to forecasted transactions that were considered no
longer probable of occurring. There were no such amounts
reclassified in 2001,

At December 31, 2003, the maximum length of time over
which we were hedging our exposure to future cash flows
for forecasted transactions was approximately 30 months.

Differences between the changes in fair value of cash flow
hedges and the hedged items represent hedge ineffective-
ness and are recognized in interest expense. In 2003, no
amounts were recognized in earnings due to hedge inef-
fectiveness. In 2002 and 2001, we recognized a decrease of
$0.5 and $0.3 pretax in interest expense due to hedge
ineffectiveness.

.In 2002, an. after tax loss of $12.1 ($18.6. pretax) was.
released from OCT into Net Realized Investment Gains
(Losses) related to cash flow hedges that were discontinued
in connection with the retirement of the underlying

commercial paper borrowings. There were no cash flow
hedges discontinued during 2001 or 2003.

OTHER DERIVATIVES

In 1997, L&I introduced an equity indexed annuity (EIA)
product that credits the policyholder based on a percentage
of the gain in the S&P 500 Index. Sales of the EIA product
were suspended in the fourth quarter of 1998. In connec-
tion with this product, Safeco has a hedging program with
the objective to hedge the exposure to changes in the S&P
500 Index. The program consists of buying and writing
S&P 500 index options, buying Treasury interest rate
furures and trading S&P 500 futures and swaps. As
permitted under a grandfathering clause in SFAS 133, we
elected not to apply the fair value adjustment requirement
of this statement to the embedded derivatives contained in
the liability related to EIA products sold prior to January
1, 1999. The change in fair value of the options, futures
and swaps used to economically hedge the FIA liability is
recognized as an adjustment to Losses, LAE and Policy
Benefits in the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss).
We recognized pretax gains of $17.0 in 2003 and pretax
losses of $11.9 and $20.9 for 2002 and 2001 on these
options, futures and swaps.

"$(18.2) for 2001. SEP’s operations were wound down as of

Our wholly owned subsidiary, Safeco Financial Products,
Inc. (SFP) was incorporated in 2000 to write S&P 500
index options to mitigate the risk associated with the EIA
product. Since 2001, SFP also engaged in limited deriva-
tives activity for its own account by selling single-name
credit default swaps, writing and hedging S&P 500 index
options and investing in and hedging convertible bonds.
These SFP activities were not designated for hedge
accounting treatment under SFAS 133, Changes in the fair
values of these instruments were recognized in Net
Realized Investment Gains (Losses) in the Consolidated
Statements of Income (Loss). The fee income on the credit
default swaps and the earnings and fair value adjustments
for the S&P 500 index options and the convertible bonds
were included in Net Investment Income in the Consoli-
dated Statements of Income (Loss). Pretax income (loss)
for SFP was $(0.5), $3.6 and $6.7 in 2003, 2002 and
2001. Net realized investment gains.and.losses before-tax. - covm
for SFP were $24-4-for 2003; $(28.3) for2002and- """
December 31, 2003 and all of its derivative positions were
terminated. Net realized investment gains and losses for
2003 include $3.4 pretax from the impact of terminating
the derivative positions.

Our investments in mortgage-backed securities (see

Note 2) principally include collateralized mortgage obliga-
tions, pass-through and commercial loan-backed mortgage
obligations, which are technically defined as derivative
instruments. However, they are exempt from derivative
disclosure and accounting requirements under SFAS 133.

Counterparty credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to

a derivative contract will be unable to perform its obligations.

We manage counterparty credit risk on an individual

counterparty basis and gains and losses are netted by

counterparty. We mitigate counterparty credit risk through

credit reviews, approval controls and by only entering into

agreements with credit-worthy counterparties. We perform

ongoing monitoring of counterparty credit exposure risk

against credit limits. The contract or notional amounts of

these instruments reflect the extent of involvement we have in

a particular class of derivative financial instrument. How-

ever, the maximum loss of cash flow associated with these

instruments can be less than these amounts. For interest rate

swaps, forward contracts and financial futures, credit risk is

limited to the amount that it would cost us to replace the

contract. We are the writer of option contracts and as such ‘

have no credit risk on these contracts since the counterparty 1

has no performance obligation after it has paid a premium. “
\
!
\
|



Note 42

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The aggregate fair value amounts disclosed here do not
represent the underlying value of Safeco and, accordingly,
care should be exercised in drawing conclusions about
our business or financial condition based on the fair value
information disclosed below.

We determine fair value amounts for financial instruments
using available third-party market information. When
such information is not available, we determine the fair
value amounts using appropriate valuation methodologies
inclucling discounted cash flows and market prices of
comparable instruments. Significant judgment is required
in developing certain of these estimates of fair value and
the estimates may not represent amounts at December 31,
2003 that would be realized in a current market exchange.

FIXED MATURITIES

Estimated fair values for fixed maturities, other than non-
publicly traded fixed maturities, are based on quoted
market prices or prices obtained from independent pricing
services.

MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES

Fair values for rnarketable equity securities, other than
non-publicly traded equity securities, were based on
quoted market prices.

Our investment. portfolio included $315.2 and $335.9 of
non-publicly traded fixed maturities and equity securities
at December 31, 2003 and 2002. For these securities, fair
value was determined through the use of other valuation
techniques including independent pricing sources, using
discounted cash flow methods, comparisons with quoted
market prices of similar securities and using internally
prepared valuations based on certain modeling and pricing
methods.

MORTGAGE LOANS

We estimate the fair values for mortgage loans by discount-
ing the projected cash flows using the current rate ac which
loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit
ratings and for the same maturities.
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CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

For cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments,
carrying value is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

OTHER NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

For other notes and accounts receivable, carrying value is a
reasonable estimate of fair value.

SEPARATE ACCOUNT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Separate Account assets and the related liabilities are
reported at fair value.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with SFAS 133, all derivatives are carried at
fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair
values of the derivative financial instruments generally
represent the estimated amounts that we would expect to
receive or pay upon termination of the contracts as of the
reporting date. Quoted fair values are available for certain
derivatives. For derivative financial instruments not
actively traded, we estimate fair values using values
obtained from independent pricing services, internal
modeling or quoted market prices of comparable instru-

ments.,

FUNDS HELD UNDER DEPQSIT CONTRACTS

We estimate the fair values of investment contracts (Funds
Held Under Deposit Contracts) with defined maturities by
discounting projected cash flows using rates that would be
offered for similar contracts with the same remaining
maturities. For investment contracts with no defined
maturities, we estimate fair values to be the present
surrender values.

DEBT

The carrying values of our debt that have variable interest
rates are reasonable estimates of fair value. The fair values
of our fixed-rate debt are estimated based on quotes from
broker/dealers who market similar debt instruments.

Other insurance-related financial instruments are exempt
from fair value disclosure requirements.
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The following table summarizes the carrying or reported
values and corresponding fair values of financial inscruments:

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002

CARRYING CARRYING
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE AMOUNT FAIR VALUE

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Fixed Maturities $26,206.5 $26,206.5 $24,278.0 $24,278.0
Marketable Equity Securities 1,279.0 1,279.0 1,108.8 1,108.8
Mortgage Loans 936.1 993.0 925.9 1,006.1
Cash and Cash Equivalents 197.4 197.4 188.5 188.5
Short-Term Investments 269.9 269.9 311.0 311.0
Other Notes and Accounts Receivable 180.3 180.3 162.3 162.3
Separate Account Assets 1,137.4 1,137.4 899.2 899.2
Derivative Financial Instruments:

Interest Rate Swaps 39.6 39.6 69.7 69.7

Options/Futures 5.6 5.6 - -
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Funds Held Under Deposit Contracts 16,575.4 17,536.3 15,655.4 16,718.4
7.875% Medium Term Notes Due 2003 - - 300.0 302.0
7.875% Notes Due 2005 - - 200.0 201.7
6.875% Notes Due 2007 200.0 221.1 200.0 206.9
4.200% Notes Due 2008 200.0 200.6 - -
4.875% Notes Due 2010 300.0 301.3 - -
7.250% Notes Due 2012 375.0 4329 375.0 394.6
8.072% Debentures Due 2037 876.3 960.7 876.3 876.2
Other Debt 14.2 14.2 48.8 48.8
Separate Account Liabilities 1,137.4 1,137.4 899.2 899.2
Derivative Financial Instruments:

SEP Credit Default Swaps - - 20.0 20.0

Interest Rate Swaps (16.3) (16.3) 21.8 21.8

Options/Futures - - 26.7 26.7




Note 53
P&C LOSS AND LAE RESERVES

The following table analyzes the changes in P&C loss and
LAE reserves for 2003, 2002 and 2001. We record changes
in estimated reserves in the Consolidated Statements of
Income (Loss) in the year we make the change:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Loss and LAE Feserves
at Beginning of Year

Less Reinsurance
Recoverables on

$4,998.5 $5,053.7 $4,612.7

Unpaid Losses 411.6 415.9 343.6
Net Balance at
Beginning of Year 4,586.9 4,637.8 4,269.1
Incurred Loss and
LAE for Claims
Occurring During:
Current Year 3,202.3 3,237.4 3,619.1
Prior Years 249.9 125.8 345.1
Total Incurred Loss
and LAE 3,452.2  3,363.2 3,964.2
Loss and LAE
Payments for Claims
Occurring During:
Current Year 1,757.5 1,742.0 1,976.8
Prior Years 1,581.4 1,672.1 1,618.7
Total Loss and LAE
Payments 3,338.9  3,414.1 3,595.5
Nert Balance at End of
Year 4,700.2 4,586.9 4,637.8
Plus Reinsurance
Recoverables on
Unpaid Losses 344.4 411.6 415.9

Loss and LAE Reserves

at End of Year $5,044.6 $4,998.5 $5,053.7

2003

In 2003, we increased our estimates for P&C prior years

loss and LAE reserves by $249.9. The total increase includes:

O $205.0 during the third quarter as a result of higher
medical cost rrends for workers compensation than
previously expected.

O $44.9 in a number of lines at various times during the
year due-to emerging claim trends and related loss data.

Payout periods for workers compensation claims can be
50 years or more. However, because we focus on low-
hazard risks, our average payout period is generally shorter
than the industry average.
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Since 2001, changes in our business have included:

O Improving our claims handling practices, putting greater
emphasis on early recognition of exposure potential in

€asc reserves

O Focusing on the settlement of long-term claims, increas-
ing the number that we settle

&1 Focusing our writings on small- to medium-sized businesses

O Limiting our workers compensation writings in states
where rate levels fall below our profitability targets

While we expect these business changes to reduce our
ultimate losses, they have decreased the predictive value of
our past data in estimating future loss reserves. With this
in mind, in the second quarter of 2003, we began perform-
ing additional actuarial analysis primarily focused on
medical inflation trends and changes in Safeco claim
practices and mix of business. This produced divergent
indications. As a consequence, in the third quarter of
2003, we took additional steps to evaluate medical
inflation trends, reviewing Safeco and industry data, our
claim files, loss reserve trends by state and case reserving
patterns and practices.

Our analysis showed higher medical payouts than previously
expected, longer payout periods than previously expected and
relatively stable indemnity payouts. Based on our analysis, we
increased our loss and LAE reserves for workers compensation
losses occurring in prior years by $205.0 pretax during the
third quarter of 2003. Of this increase, $180.0 was related
to loss and allocated LAE reserves. This increase included
$130.0 in SBI Runoff, $48.0 in SBI Regular and $2.0 in
SBI Special Accounts Facility. The largest amount of reserve
development relates to California, particularly the large
account business that we began exiting in 2001. We also
increased unallocated LAE reserves by $25.0 pretax. This
increase included $14.9 in SBI Runoff, $9.6 in SBI Regular
and $0.5 in SBI Special Accounts Facility. This increase
reflects our estimate of the ongoing expense of servicing
workers compensation claims. As claims remain open for
longer periods of time, our costs to handle these claims rise.

2002

In 2002, we increased our estimates for P&C prior years’
loss and LAE reserves by $125.8. We made increases
throughout the year as part of our quarterly evaluations
based on emerging claim trends and related loss data. The
increase of $125.8 included:
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O $37.0 for construction defect claims
0 $33.3 for workers compensation losses
0 $24.4 for asbestos claims

0 $31.1 for other loss reserves

The major factors driving our increases in loss reserves were:

@ Construction defect claims — legal costs were higher than
estimated. Efforts to mitigate the severity levels of
construction defect losses led to higher legal costs.

0 Workers compensation losses — the rate of medical cost
inflation was higher than anticipated.

0 Asbestos claims — losses related to our participation in
pools and syndicates were higher than estimated.

0 Other reserves — primarily higher than anticipated losses
for our London operations that were put in runoff. The
losses are due to some high layer excess coverages and
the long reporting lag of these operations.

2001

In 2001, we increased our estimates for prior years’ loss

and LAE by $345.1. The increase included:

O $240.0 during the third quarter as a result of a review
of our P&C loss reserve adequacy

O $105.1 ac various times during the year due primarily to
continued rising medical costs thar affected our workers
compensation losses

The review of our P&C loss reserve adequacy included
an independent actuarial study. The $240.0 loss reserve
increase by operating segment included $65.0 for SBI
Regular, $90.0 for SBI Runoff and $85.0 for P&C Other.

The P&C Other segment includes the runoff assumed
reinsurance business that we acquired when we purchased
American States in 1997.

The $240.0 loss reserve increase by coverage included $90.0
for construction defect claims, $80.0 for workers compensa-
tion losses and $70.0 for other coverages, primarily asbestos.

The major factors driving our increases in loss reserves were:

0 Construction defect claims ~ newly reported claims
increased significantly during the first half of 2001.
The increase was due primarily to increased litigation
in California and more claim activity in other states.
This occurred after claims appeared to have peaked in
eatly 2000 and were trending down.

Workers compensation losses — unexpected prior year
loss development and increases in medical costs at levels
higher than previously anticipated.

O Asbestos claims — in 2001, the insurance industry was
experiencing an expansion of asbestos claims to include
smaller and more peripheral firms as defendants. In the
first half of 2001, we were receiving more claims than
in prior years. This led us to expect a larger number of
asbestos claims affecting our reinsurance operations.

Note &:
REINSURANCE

Our insurance subsidiaries use treaty and facultative reinsur-
ance to manage exposure to potential losses for the property
and casualty, surety and life insurance operations. The
availability and cost of reinsurance are subject to prevailing
market conditions, both in terms of price and available
capacity. Although the reinsurer is liable to us to the extent
of the reinsurance ceded, we remain primarily liable to the
policyholders as the ditect insurer on all risks reinsured.

Because the amount of reinsurance recoverables can vary
depending on the size of an individual loss or, in some
cases, the aggregate amount of all losses in a particular line
of business, the exact amount of reinsurance recoverables
is not known until all losses are settled. As a result, we
estimate the amount of reinsurance recoverables we
anticipate receiving based on the terms of our reinsurance
contracts and historical experience.

Reinsurance recoverables are composed of the following
amounts at December 31:

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
P&C INSURANCE
Reinsurance Recoverables on:

Unpaid Loss and LAE Reserves

$344.4 $411.6

Paid Losses and LAE 43.9 20.8
Allowance for Uncollectible

Reinsurance (16.3) (12.5)
Total P&C Insurance 372.0 419.9
LIFE INSURANCE
Reinsurance Recoverables on:

Policy and Contract Claim Reserves 3.7 1.6

Paid Claims 1.8 0.9

Life Policy Liabilities 90.6 86.1
Total Life Insurance 96.1 88.6

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE
Reinsurance Recoverables on:
Policy and Concract Claim Reserves  83.4 70.3
Paid Claims 0.2 —
Tortal Accident and Health Insurance 83.6 70.3
$551.7 $578.8

Total Reinsurance Recoverables




Of the total P&C reinsurance recoverables balance at
December 31, 2303, 23.2% was with mandatory reinsurance
pools. Approximately 73.4% of the remaining amounts due
from reinsurers outside the mandatory pools were rated A-
or higher by A.M. Best;_including 59.5% with the following
four reinsurers: American Reinsurance Corporation, Swiss
Reinsurance America Corporation, Employers Reinsurance
Corporation and General/Cologne Reinsurance Corporation,
all of which are rated A or higher by A.M. Best. Of the total
L&I amounts due from reinsurers at December 31, 2003,
93.7% was from reinsurers rated A or higher by A.M. Best.

SAFC 2003

We evaluate the financial condition of our reinsurers to
minimize our exposure to losses from reinsurer insolvencies.
To our knowledge, none of our major reinsurers is currently
experiencing material financial difficulties. Our estimated
allowance for uncollectible reinsurance was $16.3 and
$12.5 at December 31, 2003 and 2002. Our business is
not substantially dependent upon any single reinsurer.

The effects of reinsurance on life insurance in force and
earned premiums are as follows:

ASSUMED
DECEMBER 31 DIRECT CEDED ASSUMED NET TO NET
2003
Life Insurance in force at year-end $66,495.4 $(15,684.0) $ 242.4 $51,053.8 0.5%
Earned Premiums
P&C Insurance $ 4,933.1 $  (144.1) $ 928 $ 4,901.8 1.9%
Life Insurance 164.7 (29.9) 0.6 135.4 0.4
Accident and Health Insurance 465.7 (18.6) 98.0 545.1 18.0
Total $ 5,583.5 $  (192.6) $ 191.4 $ 5,582.3 3.4%
2002 .
Life Insurance in force at year-end $63,354.6 $(11,906.8) $3,646.4 $55,094.2 6.6%
Earned Premiums
P&C Insurance $ 4,553.3 $ (1244 $ 924 $ 4,521.3 2.0%
Life Insurance 155.8 (25.4) 6.9 137.3 5.0
Accident and Health Insurance 340.5 (15.6) 137.4 462.3 29.7
Total $ 5,049.6 $ (165.4) $ 236.7 $ 5,120.9 4.6%
2001
Life Insurance in force at year-end $57,330.1 $ (9,846.3) $ 181.3 $47,665.1 0.4%
Earned Premiums
P&C Insurance $ 4,597.3 $ (151.5) $ 27.0 $ 4,472.8 0.6%
Life Insurance 150.5 (21.0) (18.7) 110.8 (16.9)
Accident and Health Insurance 345.4 (13.6) 18.9 350.7 5.4
Total $ 5,093.2 $ (186.1) $ 27.2 $ 4,934.3 0.6%

Reinsurance premiums ceded on a written basis are approxi-
mately equal to the ceded earned premiums disclosed above.

We present unearned premiums before the effects of
reinsurance. We include the reinsurance amounts related
to the unearned premium liability with Other Assets on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These amounts totaled
$45.2 and $42.1 at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Ceded reinsurance reduced our incurred losses as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
P&C Insurance $13.9 $45.2 $130.5
Life Insurance 22.2 23.8 2.0
Accident and Health

Insurance 10.8 4.1 10.3
Total Ceded Incurred

Losses $46.9 $73.1 $142.8

il
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Note 73
INCOME TAXES
We use the liability method of accounting for income taxes

in accordance with SFAS 109, “Accounting for Income
Taxes,” under which deferred income tax assets and

their financial reporting and their tax bases and are
measured using the enacted tax rates.

Differences between income taxes computed by applying
the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to Income (Loss)
from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes and the
consolidated provision (benefit) for income taxes were as

liabilities are determined based on the differences between follows:
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
% GF PRETAX % OF PRETAX % GF PRETAX
AMOUNT INCOME AMOUNT INCOME AMOUNT  INCOME

Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations : o o o

before Income Taxes $441.1 100.0% $393.4 100.0% $(1,482.4) 100.0%
Computed “Expected” Tax Expense (Benefit) 154.4 35.0 137.6 35.0 (518.8)  (35.0)
Goodwill Write-off - - - - 137.7 9.3
Tax-Exempt Municipal Bond Income (37.2) (8.4) (43.4) (11.0) (54.1) (3.7
Dividends Received Deduction (24.5) (5.6) (13.0) (3.3) (10.1) 0.7)
Other 9.2 2.1 11.1 2.8 8.2 0.6
Consolidated Provision (Benefit) for

Income Taxes $101.9  23.1% $ 923 23.5% $ (437.1) (29.5)%
Current Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 66.6 39.0 (31.9)
Deferred Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 35.3 53.3 (405.2)
Consolidated Provision (Benefit) for

Income Taxes $101.9 $ 92.3 $ (437.1)
The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise
to the deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were as follows:
DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
Deferred Tax Assets
Goodwill $ 200.8 $ 221.7
Discounting of Loss and LAE Reserves for Tax Purposes 215.0 218.0
Unearned Premium Liability 159.0 140.1
Net Operating Loss Carryforwards 23.5 110.0
Investment Impairments 125.6 94.1
Adjustment to Life Policy Liabilities 93.1 83.2
Capitalization of Life Policy Acquisition Costs 76.1 81.4
Postretirement Benefits 46.1 47.6
Alternative Minimum Tax Carryforwards 62.4 34.3
Other 89.4 96.8
Total Deferred Income Tax Assets 1,091.0 1,127.2
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Unrealized Appreciation of Investment Securities, Derivative Financial Instruments,

Deferred Policy Acquisition Cost Valuation Allowance, Minimum Pension Liability

and Foreign Currency Adjustment 811.4 629.8
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs 254.5 240.3
Bond Discount Accrual 48.9 39.6
Orther 68.6 92.9
Total Deferred Income Tax Liabilities 1,183.4 1,002.6
Net Deferred Income Tax Asset (Liability) $  (92.4) $ 124.6




As of December 31, 2003, we had $1,091.0 of gross
deferred income tax assets, including total net operating

loss carryforwards of $23.5 that expire from 2020 to 2021.

Although realization of deferred income tax assets is not
assured, we believe it is more likely than not the deferred
income tax asseis will be realized through future earnings,
including but not limited to the generation of future
operating income, reversal of existing temporary differences
and available tax planning strategies. Accordingly, we have
not recorded a valuation allowance for these assets.
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NOTE 3¢
EBT
The following table shows the total principal amount,

current and long-term portions, interest rates and maturities
of debt at December 31:

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
LONG- LONG-
TOTAL CURRENT TERW TOTAL  CURRENT TERM
6.875% Notes Due 2007 $ 200.0 $ — § 2000 $ 200.0 $ - $ 200.0
4.200% Notes Due 2008 ‘ 200.0 - 200.0 - - —
4.875% Notes Due 2010 300.0 - 300.0 - - -
7.250% Notes Due 2012 375.0 - 375.0 375.0 - 375.0
8.072% Debentures Due 2037 876.3 - 876.3 876.3 - 876.3
7.875% Medium-Term Notes Due 2003 - — - 300.0 300.0 -
7.875% Notes Due 2005 - - - 200.0 200.0 -
Other Notes and Loans Payable Due
Through 2008, Weighted Average Interest
Rates at December 31: 5.9% in 2003;
7.3% in 2002 14.2 4.9 9.3 48.8 31.4 17.4
Total Debt $1,965.5 $4.9  $1,960.6 $2,000.1  $531.4 $1,468.7

At December 31, 2003, the aggregate annual principal
installments payable under these obligations in each of the
next five years and thereafter were as follows:

YEAR PAYABLE AWMOUNT DUE
2004 $ 4.9
2005 2.7
2006 2.6
2007 196.8
2008 201.2
2009 and Thereafter 1,557.3
Total $1,965.5

On January 27, 2003, we issued $200.0 of senior notes
with a coupon of 4.200% that macure in 2008 and $300.0
of senior notes with a coupon of 4.875% that mature in
2010. The notes are unsecured and rank equally with all
other unsecured senior indebtedness of Safeco Corpora-
tion. The proceeds from the notes were used to repay the
$300.0 principal amount of 7.875% medium-term notes

due in March 2003 and to call and repay the $200.0
principal amount of 7.875% notes maturing in 2005 that
were callable at par on April 1, 2003.

In March 2000, we issued $300.0 of medium-term notes
at 7.875% that matured in March 2003. We used interest
rate swap agreements, with notional amounts totaling
$300.0, that converted these fixed rate medium-term note
obligations into variable rates at 65.03 basis points over
the 90-day LIBOR rate. These swaps were terminated to
coincide with the maturity of this debt in March 2003.

In August 2002, we issued $375.0 of senior notes with a
coupon of 7.250% that mature in 2012. The notes are
unsecured and rank equally with all other unsecured senior
indebtedness of Safeco Corporation. The proceeds from
the notes were used for the repayment of $299.0 of
commercial paper borrowings, $18.7 for the termination
of related interest rate swaps and $28.4 for repayment of
medium-term notes. The balance was used for general
corporate purposes. We simultaneously entered into a
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$375.0 notional interest rate swap to effectively convert
the fixed rate senior note obligation into variable rates at
238.75 basis points over the 90-day LIBOR rate. As
discussed in Note 3, the interest rate swap has been
designated as a fair value hedge pursuant to SFAS 133
and is recorded at fair value on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets to offset the corresponding changes in fair value of

the debt.

In July 1997, we issued $200.0 of noncallable senior notes
with a coupon of 6.875% that mature in 2007. We
simultaneously entered into two interest rate swaps, each at
$100.0 notional amouncs, to effectively convert the fixed
rate senior note obligation into variable rate at 457.25 and
458.60 basis points over the 90-day LIBOR rate. The
interest rate swaps have been designated as fair value
hedges pursuant to SFAS 133 and recorded at fair value on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We maintain a bank credit facility with $500.0 available
through September 2005. We pay a fee to have the facility
available and do not mainrain deposits as compensating
balances. The facility carries certain covenants that require
us to maintain a specified minimum level of shareholders’
equity and 2 maximum debt-to-capiralization ratio. At
December 31, 2003 and throughout 2003, we had no
borrowings under the facility and we were in compliance
with all its covenants.

In connection with the Trust’s issuance of the Capital
Securities and the related purchase by Safeco of all of the
Trust’s common securities (Common Securities), Safeco
issued to the Trust the principal amount of $876.3 of its
Debentures. We have the right, at any time, to defer
payments of interest on the Debentures for up to five
years. Consequently, the distributions on the Capital
Securities and the Common Securities would be deferred
(though such distributions would continue to accrue with
interest since interest would accrue on the Debentures
during any such extended interest payment period). In
no case may the deferral of payments and distributions
extend beyond the stated marurity dates of the respective
securities. We cannot pay dividends on our common
stock during such deferments. See Note 1 — FIN 46R,
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Enrities.”

NOTE 9
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income is defined as all changes in
Shareholders’ Equity, except those arising from transac-
tions with shareholders. Comprehensive income includes
net income and other comprehensive income, which for
us consists of changes in unrealized gains or losses on
investments carried at market value, changes in foreign
currency translation gains or losses, deferred policy

__acquisition costs valuation allowance, derivatives and

-minimum pension-liabiliy. - -
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The components of other comprehensive income or loss

were as follows:

NET

UNREALIZED  DEFERRED
GAINS POLICY NET
(LOSSES) ON  ACQUISITION  UNREALIZED FOREIGN ACCUMULATED
AVAILABLE- cosTS GAINS ON  CURRENCY MINIMUM OTHER
FOR-SALE  VALUATION  DERIVATIVE TRANSLATION PENSION  DEFERRED COMPREHENSIVE
SECURITIES ALLOWANCE INSTRUMENTS ADJUSTMENT LIABILITY TAXES  INCOME (LOSS)
Balances at January 1, 2001 $1,381.6 $ - $ - $(11.2) % - $(475.5) $ 894.9
Gross Unrealized Gains (Losses)
on Investment Securities 119.5 - - - - (40.8) 78.7

Reclassification Adjustment

for Net Realized Investment

Gains Includzd in Net Loss (93.0) - - - - 31.5 (61.5)
Derivative Instruments

and Hedging Activities —

Net Change - - 18.5 - - (6.5) 12.0
Deferred Policy Acquisition

Costs Valuation Allowance - 9.3) - - — 3.3 (6.0)
Foreign Currency Translation - — — (1.9) - 0.6 (1.3)
Balances at December 31, 2001  1,408.1 9.3) 18.5 (13.1) - (487.4) 916.8
Gross Unrealized Gains (Losses)

on Investment Securities 556.6 - - - - (195.0) 361.6

Reclassification Adjustment
for Net Realized Investment
Gains Includad in Net
Income (82.5) - - - - 29.0 (53.5)

Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities —

Net Change - - 2.4 - - (0.8) 1.6
Deferred Policy Acquisition

Costs Valuation Allowance - (45.1) - - - 15.8 (29.3)
Minimum Pension Liability - - - - (13.5) 4.7 (8.8)
Foreign Currency Translation — — - (11.0) — 3.9 (7.1)
Balances at December 31, 2002 1,882.2 (54.4) 20.9 (24.1) (13.5) (629.8) 1,181.3
Gross Unrealized Gains (Losses)

on Investmerit Securities 436.3 - - - - (152.7) 283.6

Reclassification Adjustment
for Net Realized Investment
Losses Included in Net
Income 101.9 - - - - (36.1) 65.8

Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities —

Net Change - - (2.2) - - 0.6 (1.6)
Deferred Policy Acquisition

Costs Valuation Allowance - (33.6) - - - 11.8 (21.8)
Minimum Pension Liability - - - - 4.7 (1.6) 3.1
Foreign Currency Translation - - - 10.5 - (3.6) 6.9

Balances at December 31, 2003 $2,420.4 $(88.0) $18.7 $(13.6) $ (8.8) $(811.4) $1,517.3
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Note 10
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

OVERVIEW

We sponsor defined contribution and defined benefit
plans covering substantially all employees and provide

a postretirement benefit program for certain retired
employees. Eligibility for participation in the various plans
is generally based on completion of a specified period of
continuous service or date of hire. Employer contributions
to these plans are made in cash.

401(K)/PROFIT SHARING RETIREMENT PLAN
The Safeco 401(k)/Profit Sharing Retirement Plan is

a defined contribution plan. It includes a minimum
contribution of 3% of each eligible participant’s compensa-
tion, a matching contribution of 66.6% of a participant’s
contributions up to 6% of eligible compensation and a
profit-sharing component based on our income. No profit-
sharing contributions were made in 2003, 2002 or 2001.

The following table summarizes defined contribution costs
charged to income:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Minimum

Contributions $15.6 $16.2 $14.5
401(k) Matching

Contributions 15.7 15.5 16.0
Total $31.3 $31.7 $30.5

CASH BALANCE PLAN

The Safeco Cash Balance Plan (CBP) is a noncontributory

defined benefit plan that provides benefits for each year

of service after 1988, based on each eligible participant’s

compensation plus a stipulated rate of return on their

benefit balance. We make contributions to the CBP

based on funding requirements set by the Employee

Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). We expect to
contribute $12.9 to the CBP in 2004,

OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

We also provide certain healthcare and life insurance
benefits, Other Postretirement Benefits (OPRB), for
certain retired employees, their beneficiaries and eligible
dependents. We expect to contribute $5.2 to the OPRB
program in 2004.

During 2003, our OPRB program was amended. For
current retirees and employees who are age 50 and over
with sufficient service time by December 31, 2004, we
will continue to subsidize a portion of the cost of retiree
healthcare benefits, but at a reduced rate. The rate of
increase in our subsidy for these healthcare benefits will be
capped in future years. We will also continue to provide a
capped amount of retiree life insurance benefits to current
retirees and employees age 50 and over with sufficient
service time. For current employees age 36 or older who
do not otherwise meet the above requirements, we will
provide access to our group healthcare plan at retirement,
but participants will pay the entire cost of coverage. Retiree
life insurance benefits will no longer be offered to this
employee group. For current employees age 35 and under,
and any employee hired after December 31, 2003 (regard-
less of age), retiree healthcare and life insurance benefits
will no longer be provided. In addition, our OPRB benefic
obligation was revalued co reflect the reduction in staff that
is a part of our restructuring plan. These actions resulted
in OPRB curtailment gains totaling $15.2 pretax in 2003.

Early in 2004, the FASB issued a staff position paper

that permits sponsors of retiree benefit programs subject
to SFAS 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other than Pensions,” to make an election to
defer accounting for the effects of the Medicare Prescrip-
tion Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003
(the Act) until further authoritative guidance is issued. We
have elected to make this deferral and, accordingly, have
not reflected the effects of the Act on the obligation or
annual costs of the OPRB program.




OBLIGATIONS AND FUNDED STATUS
OF CBP AND OPRB

We use December 31 as the measurement date for calcu-
lating the obligations related to the CBP and OPRB
programs. The following tables summarize the obligations
and assets related to these programs:

caP
DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
CHANGE IN BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Benefit Obligation at Beginning
of Year $129.5 $146.8
Service Cost 9.7 4.7
Interest Cost 8.5 10.3
Actuarial ({Gain) Loss 2.2 (11.3)
Benefits Paid (12.0) (21.0)
Benefit Obligation at End of Year 137.9 129.5
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS
Fair Value of Plan Assets at
Beginning of Year 96.3 125.0
Actual Return on Plan Assets 19.3 (15.3)
Employer Contributions 8.4 7.6
Benefits Paid (12.0) (21.0)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End
of Year 112.0 96.3
Underfunded Status of Plan (25.9) (33.2)
Unrecognized Net Actuarial Loss 8.8 19.5
Unrecognized Prior Service Cost 0.9 1.1
Net Amount Recognized (16.2) (12.6)
Amounts Recognized in
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Accrued Benefit Liability (25.9) (27.2)
Intangible Asset 0.9 1.1
Other Comprehensive Income —
Minimum Pension Liability 8.8 13.5
Net Amount Recognized $(16.2) $(12.6)

We changed to the traditional unit credit method from
the projected unit credit method to measure our projected
benefit obligation at December 31, 2003, in accordance with
EITF 03-4. As a result, our projected benefit obligation
and accumulated benefit obligation were equal at Decem-
ber 31, 2003. This change increased the actuarial gain by
$6.4 as of December 31, 2003 and will be amortized into
expense over the average remaining service period of all
active participants, in accordance with SFAS 87.
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OPRB
DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
CHANGE IN BENEFIT OBLIGATION
Benefit Obligation at Beginning
of Year $175.3 $ 1335
Service Cost 5.3 4.9
Interest Cost 9.8 9.4
Actuarial Loss 9.8 34.0
Amendments (67.4) -
Participant Contributions 3.7 2.5
Curtailments (51.5) -
Benefits Paid 9.9) (9.0)
Benefit Obligation at End of Year 75.1 175.3

CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS

Fair Value of Plan Assets at
Beginning of Year .+ 2.0 2.9

Actual Return on Plan Assets - 0.1

Employer Contributions 5.4 5.5

Participant Contributions 3.7 25

Benefits Paid (9.9 (9.0)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End

of Year 1.2 2.0

Underfunded Status of Plan (73.9) (173.3)
Unrecognized Net Actuarial Loss 1.5 314
Unrecognized Prior Service Cost (59.1) 5.8
Net Amount Recognized $(131.5) $(136.1)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the CBP was
$137.9 and $123.5 at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

The following actuarial assumptions were used in the
computation of the obligation associated with the CBP
and OPRB:

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
PENSION BENEFITS

Discount Rate 6.25% 6.75%
Rate of Compensation Increases 5.00 5.00
OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS
Discount Rate

6.25% 6.75%

In addition, the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation at December 31, 2003 was determined using
a healthcare cost trend rate of 14% for 2004, gradually
decreasing to 5% in 2013 and remaining at that level
thereafter. A 1% increase {(decrease) in the assumed
healthcare cost trend rate for each year would not have a
material impact on the OPRB obligation or net periodic
OPRB cost.
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CBP assets are invested in fixed maturities and equity

securities using a strategy that manages investment risk

through diversification among asset classes, investment

styles, industry weightings and issuer weightings. The

following table displays target allocations for 2004, as well

as the distribution of plan assets at year-end:

TARGET PERCENTAGE OF PLAN
ALLOCATION  ASSETS AT DECEMBER 31
ASSET ALLOCATION 2004 2003 2002
PENSION (CBP) ASSETS
Equity Securities 60% 67.0%  59.9%
Fixed Maturities 40% 32.8%  37.8%
Cash Equivalents Up to 20% 0.2% 2.3%

The following tables summarize CBP and OPRB costs

charged (credited) to income:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 cBP
2003 2002 2001
Service Cost $97 $ 47 $ 63
Interest Cost 8.5 10.3 10.6
Expected Return on Plan
Assets (7.7) (10.4) (11.5)
Settlement Loss - 3.1 -
Amortization of Prior Service
Cost and Unrecognized Net
Actuarial Loss 1.5 0.2 -
Tortal $120 $ 79 $ 54
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 OPRB
2003 2002 2001
Service Cost $53 $§ 49 § 5.1
Interest Cost 9.8 9.4 10.5
Expected Return on Plan
Assets (0.1) 0.1) 0.2)
Curtailment Gain (15.2) - -

Amortization of Prior Service
Cost and Unrecognized Net
Actuarial (Gain) Loss

(1.2) 0.7 1.3

Total

$(1.4) $149 $16.7

We estimate that benefit payments related to CBP and
OPRB over the next 10 years will be as follows:

ESTIMATED BENEFIT PAYMENT

YEAR OF PAYMENT CBP GPRB
2004 $21.1 $ 5.1
2005 14.6 5.4
2006 14.8 5.5
2007 14.8 5.7
2008 14.9 5.8
2009-2013 $71.1 $27.9

The 2004 estimate reflects the impact of the staff reduc-
tion in our corporate operations in 2003.

Charges to income for the CBP and OPRB are calculated

using the following actuarial assumptions:

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
PENSION BENEFITS
Discount Rate 6.75% 7.25% 7.50%
Expected Rate of Return on

Plan Assets 8.00 8.50 9.00
Rate of Compensation

Increases 5.00 5.00 6.00
OTHER POSTRETIREMENT
BENEFITS

Discount Rate 6.75% 7.25% 7.50%

We determine the expected rate of return assumption for
the CBP based on the expected allocation of plan assets,
the historical and anticipated long-term future perfor-
mance of various asset sectors in which CBP expects to
invest and other relevant factors.




Note fLi:
STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

The Safeco Lorg-Term Incentive Plan of 1997 (the Plan),
as amended, provides for the issuance of up to 12,000,000
shares of our common stock. Incentive stock options, non-
qualified stock options, restricted stock rights (RSR),
performance stock rights (PSR) and stock appreciation
rights are authorized under the Plan. We grant stock
options at exercise prices not less than the fair market
value of the stock on the date of the grant. The terms and
conditions upoa which options become exercisable may
vary among grants, however, option rights expire no later
than 10 years from the date of grant. We grant options and
rights to key employees. Options generally vest on

a straight-line basis over four years. In May 2002, a one-
time grant of 1,018,000 non-qualified stock options was
made to our employees not otherwise eligible for option
grants. These nzwly issued options vest over two years and
expire five years from the date of grant.

At December 31, 2003, there were 7,351,409 stock
options outstanding (vested and unvested), 333,100 RSR
and PSR share rights awarded but not yet matured, and

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING
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3,921,254 shares of common stock reserved for future
options and rights. Stock-based compensation expense
was $7.3 ($5.7 after tax) for 2003.

Changes in stock options for the three years ended
December 31, 2003 are as follows:

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

WEIGHTED-

AVERAGE

PRICE

SHARES  PER SHARE

Balance January 1, 2001 2,917,679 $31.69
Granted 894,750 26.45
Exercised (317,293) 23.74
Canceled (710,902) 32.33
Balance December 31, 2001 2,784,234 30.75
Granted 3,293,300 33.20
Exercised (253,392) 26.50
Canceled (192,835) 35.95
Balance December 31, 2002 5,631,307 32.20
Granted 2,422,470 38.11
Exercised (353,143) 27.16
Canceled (349,225) 39.17
Balance December 31, 2003 7,351,409 $34.24

Information about stock options outstanding and
exercisable at December 31, 2003 is as follows:

OPTIONS EXERCISABLE

WEIGHTED

WEIGHTED- REMAINING AVERAGE

AVERAGE PRICE CONTRACTUAL PRICE PER

RANGE OF EXERCISIZ PRICES SHARES PER SHARE LIFE (YEARS) SHARES SHARE
$20.00 - $26.00 649,835 $22.25 6.20 258,885 $20.52
$26.01 — $31.75 703,721 27.88 6.83 361,821 27.85
$31.76 — $36.00 2,975,792 33.30 6.87 1,036,520 33.26
$36.01 — $52.00 3,022,061 39.22 8.29 700,841 42.71-
Toral 7,351,409 $34.24 7.39 2,358,067 $33.84

RSRs provide for the holder to receive a stated number
of share rights if the holder remains employed for a
stated number of years. PSRs provide for the holder

to receive a stated number of share rights if the holder
attains certain specified performance goals within a
stated performance cycle.

Matured RSRs and earned PSRs are issued in stock or
in some instances, paid in cash based on the fair market
value of our stock on the issue/payment date. We charged

to operations $5.0, $3.8 and $1.4 during 2003, 2002

and 2001 for the compensation element of restricted and
performance stock rights. These expense amounts are
determined based on variable plan accounting under SFAS
123. RSRs compensation expense is charged to operations
over the vesting period and PSRs compensation expense is
charged to operations when it is probable the performance
goals will be achieved.
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Changes in RSRs and PSRs for the three years ended
December 31, 2003 are as follows:

SHARE RIGHTS

Balance January 1, 2001 266,477
Awarded 174,592
Matured/Earned (29,929)
Canceled (167,494)

Balance December 31, 2001 243,646
Awarded 148,532
Matured/Earned (54,820)
Canceled (38,921)

Balance December 31, 2002 298,437
Awarded 147,739
Matured/Earned (82,130)
Canceled (30,946)

Balance December 31, 2003 333,100

The Safeco Agency Stock Purchase Plan of 2000 (Agency
Plan) provides for the issuance of up to 1,000,000 shares
of our common stock to agents that meet certain eligibility
requirements. Agents meeting the eligibility requirements
can purchase our common stock at a discount from the
closing market price on the purchase day.

Common stock issued under the Agency Plan is held in
a custodial account and restricted from sale, transfer or
assignment during the two-year restriction period. As of
December 31, 2003, a total of 75,181 cumulative shares
had been purchased, all of which were held in the

custodial account.

Note 122 _
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

LEASES

We lease office space, commercial real estate and certain
equipment under leases that expire at various dates
through 2018. We account for these leases as operating
leases. We do not have any capitalized leases.

Minimum rental commitments for the next five years and
thereafter, including cost escalation clauses, for leases in
effect at December 31, 2003 are as follows:

YEAR PAYABLE MINIMUM RENTALS

2004 $ 52.0
2005 48.1
2006 44.4
2007 40.8
2008 37.1
2009 and Thereafter 103.0
Total $325.4

The amount of rent expense, net of sublease rental income,
charged to operations was $53.7, $49.6 and $45.0 for
2003, 2002 and 2001.

INSURANCE ASSESSMENTS

Under state insolvency and guaranty laws, insurers licensed
to do business in the state can be assessed or required to
contribute to state guaranty funds to cover policyholder
losses resulting from insurer insolvencies. Liabilities for
guaranty funds are not discounted or recorded net of
premium taxes and are included in Other Liabilities on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2003 and
2002 we had liabilities of $18.0 and $17.5 for estimated

guaranty fund assessments.

Because of the nature of their businesses, our insurance
and other subsidiaries are subject to legal actions filed

or threatened in the ordinary course of their business- -
operations, generally as liability insurers defénding third-
party claims brought against their insureds or as insurers
defending policy coverage claims brought against them.
We do not believe thar such litigation will have a material 7
adverse effect on our financial condition, future operating
results or liquidity.

GUARANTEES

The following guarantees were in effect ac December 31, 2003:

In April 2003, Safeco Corporation issued a letter of credit
to Citibank on behalf of Safeco UK, Ltd. (Safeco UK),

a wholly owned subsidiary. Safeco UK conducted our
London operations that were put into runoff in the chird
quarter of 2002. The letter of credit guarantees payment of
Safeco UK's share of potential losses up to $19.6, arising
from prior participation in a London reinsurance syndi-
cate. Prior to April 2003, this guarantee was provided by
Safeco Insurance Company of America (SICA), a wholly
owned subsidiary of Safeco Corporation.



In June 2000, Safeco Life Insurance Company (Safeco Life),
a wholly owned. subsidiary, issued a guarantee to General
America Corporation (GAC), a wholly owned subsidiary.
Under the guarantee, Safeco Life guarantees repayment of
a loan made by GAC to Investar. The loan was made in
June 2000 and matures in June 2017. The principal
balance of $15.9 is included with Other Notes and
Accounts Receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

In 1993, SICA issued a guarantee to the Bank of New
York on behalf of Market Square Real Estate, Inc. (Market
Square), a limited liability company in which SICA was an
investor. The guarantee covers the repayment of $10.0 of
municipal bonds issued by the City of Minneapolis. The
proceeds from the 1993 bond issuance were then loaned to
Market Square. In 1997, SICA sold its interest in Market
Square but remained a guarantor for the repayment of the
bonds. As a condition to the sale, Market Square granted
SICA a first mortgage on its assets, as security, for any
payments SICA may make pursuant to the guarantee. The
repayment of the loan made to Market Square by the City
of Minneapolis will fund the scheduled repayment of the
bonds in 2006. SICA has not made any payments pursu-
ant to the guarantee,

Rlote 13-
ACQUISITIONS

In July 2002, we acquired the group stop-loss medical
business of Swiss Re Life & Health America Holding
Company (Swiss Re). The primary purpose of the acquisi-
tion was to build a greater presence in the stop-loss medical
business market and leverage our expertise in this line of
business. The transaction was in the form of an indemnity
coinsurance agreement, with total assets acquired of
$137.0 including the acquisition of Fort Wayne Risk
Management Services, and resulted in the recognition of
$26.0 of other intangible assets and $26.2 of goodwill.
Nearly all of the other intangible assets are composed

of the value of the reinsurance contracts {(and the related
customer relationships) and are being amortized over a
useful life of 20 years in proportion to estimated future
gross profits, The assets and liabilities acquired from

Swiss Re are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets
for 2002 and, beginning in July 2002, the results of these
operations were included in the Consolidated Statements
of Income (Loss). The acquired business generated earned
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premiums of $116.0 from the acquisition date through
December 31, 2002. For segment reporting purposes,
these operations are included with the results of L&I’s
Group segment.

In September 2001, we acquired the lender-placed
insurance business of ACE Limited. With $80.0 of
premiums, the purpose of the acquisition was to build a
greater presence as a provider of lender-placed hazard
insurance. For segment reporting purposes, these opera-
tions are included with P&C in the SBI Special Accounts
Facility segment.

Note 14:
RUNOFF OF LONDON OPERATIONS

In the third quarter of 2002, we decided to pur our
London operations into runoff, resulting in a charge of
$26.3 pretax in the quarter. This charge primarily reflected
reserve strengthening to provide for emerging losses as the
business is run off.

Note 15
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In August 2001, we completed the sale of Safeco Credit
Company, Inc. (Safeco Credit). The sale resulted in net
proceeds of $250.0 and a pretax gain of $97.0. The $54.0
after tax gain on the sale is reported in the Consolidated
Statements of Income (Loss). Safeco Credit generated
after tax profits of $4.2 for the seven months ended

July 31, 2001.

Note 16:
RESTRUCTURING CHARGES

2003 RESTRUCTURING

We have identified expense reductions across the company
that will enable us to better compete in property and
casualty markets. In September 2003, we announced that
we would eliminate approximately 500 positiens. We expect
this initiative to reduce our 2004 operating expenses by
approximately $75. As of December 31, 2003, approxi-
mately 400 of these positions had been eliminated.
Positions being eliminated are primarily in our corporate
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departments. We have incurred $9.2 ($6.0 after tax) in
2003 for accrued expenses for restructuring, primarily for
one-time termination benefits and contract termination

costs. As of December 31, 2003, $8.3 of such costs had

Costs accrued in 2003-and-total estimated costs expected
to be incurred associated with the restructuring by
reportable segments are as follows:

TOTAL
been paid with $0.9 remaining unpaid and accrued. Expiggts’ 2003
Charges have been recognized and accrued as a restruc- Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI)
turing charge and allocated to our reportable segments in Personal Auto $ 55 $3.8
accordance with SFAS 146, which is effective for restruc- Homeowners 1.9 1.3
turing actividies initiated after December 2002. Other Specialty 0.5 0.3
charges that do not meet the criteria for accrual will be Total SPI 7.9 5.4
expensed as restructuring charges when incurred. We Safeco Business Insurance (SBI)
expect to incur $3.7 of additional expenses in 2004 SBI Regular 2.7 1.9
associated with chese actions. SBI Special Accounts Facility 0.9 0.6
‘ SBI Runoff — —
Co‘sts accrued in ?003 al-1d total estimatec.l costs expected to Total SBI 36 25
be incurred associated with the restructuring are as follows: Surety 0.4 03
TOTAL P&C Orther 0.1 0.1
EXPECTED
COSTS 2003 Total P&C 12.0 8.3
One-Time Termination Costs $ 9.7 $8.2 Corporate 0.9 0.9
Lease Termination and Other Total $12.9 $9.2
Costs 3.2 1.0
Total $12.9 $9.2 The activity related to the accrued restructuring charges as
of December 31, 2003 was as follows:
BALANCE COSTS AMOUNTS BALANCE
DECEMBER 31, 2002 ACCRUED PAID  DECEMBER 31, 2003
One-Time Termination Costs $— $8.2 $8.0 $0.2
Lease Terminations and Other Costs - 1.0 0.3 0.7
Total $- $9.2 $8.3 $0.9

2001/2002 RESTRUCTURING

In July 2001, we announced that we would eliminate
approximately 1,200 jobs by the end of 2003. From the
beginning of 2001 through the end of 2002, our total
employment decreased by approximately 1,200, excluding
the reduction due to the sale of Safeco Credit and the
increase associated with the acquisition of Swiss Re’s stop-
loss medical business. Positions eliminated were in the
corporate headquarters and regional P&C operations.

Total restructuring charges and period costs associated
with these changes were $66.1 through December 31,

2002. Exit costs totaled $18.0 and were accrued in the
third quarter of 2001. Period costs totaled $48.1: $26.3 in
2001 and $21.8 in 2002. The accrued exit costs of $18.0
included severance costs and lease termination and other
costs. Other charges not meeting the definition of exit
costs have been expensed as restructuring charges in the
periods incurred. These period costs include various one-
time termination costs, related consulting fees and lease
termination costs.

The activity related to the accrued restructuring charges as
of December 31, 2002 was as follows:

BALANCE COSTS AMOUNTS BALANCE

DECEMBER 31, 2001 ACCRUED PAID 2002  DECEMBER 31, 2002

One-Time Termination Costs $13.0 $(8.0) $(5.0) $ -
Lease Terminations and Other Costs 5.0 (1.5) (3.5) -
Total $18.0 $(9.5) $(8.5) $ -
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ﬂ: D,?E assets by $26.0 and goodwill assets by $26.2. We are
INTANGIBLES AND GOODWILL amortizing the acquired intangibles over an average
estimated useful life of 20 years:
Effective March 31, 2001, we elected to change our GROSS NET
accounting policy for assessing goodwill from one based D ECEMBER 31. 2003 CIFM?JT\!? 2&%1?3;‘;};2 CQRMF&;F;?_
on undiscounted cash flows to one based on a market value —
] Goodwill $ 59.8 $ - $ 59.8
method. We determined the market value method to be
. . Present Value of
a preferable way to assess the current value of goodwill. Future Profits 82.3 37.1) 45.2
As a result, we recorded a goodwill write-off of $1,201.0 Insurance Policy
(8916.9 after tax) in the first quarter of 2001. Expirations 69.0 (46.0) 23.0
The market value method used to assess the recoverability Dlj‘trilz:;ggt 35.0 (11.9) 3.1
of goodwill cornpared our market capitalization (stock Nong—compete . . )
price multiplied by shares outstanding) to our reported Agreements 15.3 (11.2) 4.1
book value (total shareholders’ equity). Given the extent Other 34.8 (6.4) 28.4
of the shortfall of market capitalization compared to the Total $296.2 $(112.6) $183.6
reported book value as of March 31, 2001 and the fact
that a similar shortfall had existed for almost two years, we
concluded that under the new method the entire goodwill c AR‘;F;?SS ACCUMULATED CARRY'::;
asset was impaired and a write-off of the full amount was DECEMBER 31, 2002 AMOUNT _ AMORTIZATION AMOUNT
necessary. The majority of this goodwill (97%) resulted Goodwill $ 58.5 $ - $ 585
from the 1997 acquisition of American States Financial Present Value of
Corporation whose operations have been fully integrated Future Proﬁts 82.3 (33.0) 49.3
into our other ?&C operations. Insurapce. Policy
Expirations 64.5 (42.3) 22.2
In the fourth quarter of 2001, after completion of a study, Distribution
we determined that the goodwill in our London operations Agreement 35.0 (10.6) 24.4
was impaired, resulting in a write-down of $13.1 ($8.5 Non-compete
after tax). Agreements 12.0 (8.9) 3.1
Other 36.6 (4.1) 32.5
We adopred SFAS 142 on January 1, 2002. Under SFAS Total $288.9 $(98.9) $190.0
142, we no longer amortize goodwill and indefinite-lived
intangible assets but we review them annually (or more Pretax amortization expense was $16.6, $18.0 and $33.5
frequently if impairment indicators arise) for impairment. for 2003, 2002 and 2001.

We amortize separable intangible assets over their useful . .. . .
) } o The estimated future amortization of our intangibles for
lives unless we deem them to have an indefinite life. As a

h fi d thereafter is as follows:
result of adopting SFAS 142, we reclassified $28.0 of other the nextiive years and thefealter 1s as 1oHows

intangibles (ner of $5.0 accumulated amortization) to ESTIMATED FUTURE
goodwill in 2002. The adoption had minimal impact on PRETAX AMORTIZATION
the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss). 2004 $ 14.2

2005 13.1
The following rable presents our intangibles and goodwill 2006 11.8
at December 31, 2003 and 2002. The purchase of Swiss Re’s 2007 8.9
stop-loss medical business in 2002 increased intangible 2008 6.0

2009 and Thereafter 69.8

Total $123.8
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The changes in the carrying value of goodwill for each
reportable segment are presented in the following tables. For
description of segments see Note 20 — Segment Information:

REPORTABLE SEGMENTS JANUARY 1, 2003 ADDITIONS WRITE-OFF  DECEMBER 31, 2003
Property & Casualty

SBI — Special Accounts Facility $ 28 $ - $ - $ 2.8
Life & Investments

Group 26.2 - - 26.2

L&I Other 29.5 1.8 (0.5) 30.8
Toral $58.5 $ 1.8 $(0.5) $59.8
REPORTABLE SEGMENTS JANUARY 1, 2002 ADDITIONS  RECLASSIFICATION  DECEMBER 31, 2002
Property & Casualty

SBI — Special Accounts Facility $ 28 $ - $ - $ 2.8
Life & Investments

Group - 26.2 - 26.2

L&I Other 0.1 1.4 28.0 29.5
Total $ 29 $27.6 $28.0 $58.5
The following table reverses the effect of the intangibles N@ﬁ ﬂ E
and goodwill amortization in 2001 as if SFAS 142 had IVIDEND RESTRICTIONS

been adopted in those years to show the comparability of

our reported net income (loss) in the peri resented: . . .
ported net income (loss) in the periods presented Our insurance subsidiaries are restricted by state regulations

as to the aggregate amount of dividends they may pay in

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001

Reported Net Income any consecutive twelve-month period without regulatory
(Loss) $339.2  $301.1 $(989.2) approval. Generally, our insurance subsidiaries may pay

Add back: Intangibles and dividends out of earned surplus without approval with
Goodwill Amortization - - 11.1 30 days prior written notice within certain limits. The

Adjusted Net Income limits are generally based on the greater of 10% of the prior
(Loss) $339.2  $301.1 $(978.1) year statutory surplus or prior year statutory net gain from

INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE operations. Dividends in excess of the prescribed limits

- DILUTED or the subsidiary’s earned surplus require formal state

Reported Net Income insurance commission approval. Based on statutory limits
(Loss) $244 $ 233 $ (775 as of December 31, 2003, we are able to receive approxi-

Add back: Intangibles and mately $314.6 in dividends from our P&C insurance
(.}OOdWiu Amortization - = 0.09 subsidiaries and $166.6 in dividends from our L&I

Ad(Jf;;:;l Net Income $ 244 $233 $ (7.66) insurance subsidiaries in 2004 without obtaining prior

regulatory approval.

INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

- BASIC

Reported Net Income N@ﬁ@ ﬂ' 95
(Loss) $245 $ 233 $ (775 -

Add back: Intangibles and STATUTORY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Goodwill Amortization - - 0.09

Adjusted Net Income State insurance regulatory authorities require our insurance
(Loss) $ 245 $ 233 §$ (7.66) subsidiaries to file annual statements prepared on an

accounting basis prescribed by the National Association
of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) revised Accounting



Practices and Procedures Manual or permitted by their
respective state of domicile (that is, on a statutory basis).
Prescribed statutory accounting practices include state
laws, regulations and general administrarive rules, as
well as a variety of publications of the NAIC. Permitted
statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting
practices not so prescribed.

Statutory net ircome differs from net income reported in
accordance with GAAP primarily because policy acquisi-
tion costs are expensed when incurred, life insurance
reserves are based on different assumptions and income tax
expense reflects only taxes paid or currently payable.

The following tables summarize statutory net income (loss)
and statutory capital and surplus:

STATUTORY NET INCOME (LOSS)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
Property & Casualty $382.3  $464.5 $(218.2)
Life 171.3 30.1 132.0
STATUTORY CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002

Property & Casualty  $2,789.7  $2,509.5

Life 1,059.6 903.4

Prior to 2003, under Washington State’s insurance code,
investments in foreign securities were not considered
admitted assets for statutory accounting purposes.
However, statutory accounting practices prescribed by

the NAIC allowed insurance companies to account for
foreign investments as admitted assets. The Washington
State Insurance Commissioner has the express authority
to permit an insurer to make investments not otherwise
eligible under the state’s insurance code and exercised

this authority by permitting our insurance subsidiaries to
account for our foreign investments as admiteed assets. The
P&C insurance subsidiaries held investments in foreign
corporations and municipalities of $114.9 at December
31, 2002. The L&I insurance subsidiaries held investments
in foreign corporations and municipalities of $162.9 at
December 31, 2002. These amounts increased the surplus
of our insurance subsidiaries accordingly.
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In 2003, Washington State’s insurance code was revised
to allow foreign investments to be treated as admitted
assets subject to certain limitations. At December 31,
2003, our insurance subsidiaries were in compliance with
these regulations.

Note 20:
SEGMENT INFORMATION

We operate on a nationwide basis in two principal
businesses: (1) property and casualty insurance including
surety (P&C) and (2) life insurance and asset manage-
ment (L&I).

P&C

Our P&C insurance operations are organized around our
four business segments: Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI),
Safeco Business Insurance (SBI), Surety and P&C Other.
These business segments are a combination of reportable
segments that have similar products and services and are
managed separately as described below.

SAFECO PERSONAL INSURANCE

SPI offers personal auto, homeowners and other specialey
insurance products for individuals, and the SPI operations
are organized around three reportable segments — Personal
Auto, Homeowners and Specialty, which are managed
separately by these product groupings.

The Personal Auto segment provides coverage for liability
of our customers to others for both bodily injury and
property damage, for injuries sustained by our customers
and for physical damage to our customers’ vehicles from
collision and other hazards.

The Homeowners segment protects homes, condominiums
and rental property contents against losses from a wide
variety of hazards. We protect individuals from liability
for accidents that occur on their property.

The Specialty segment provides umbrella, earthquake,
dwelling fire, inland marine, recreational vehicle, motor-
cycle and boat insurance coverage for individuals.
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SAFECO BUSINESS INSURANCE

SBI offers business owner policies, commercial multi-peril
packages, workers compensation, property, general liability
and commercial auto. SBI's operations are organized
around three segments: SBI Regular, SBI Special Accounts
Facility and SBI Runoff, which are managed separately
based on the nature of the underlying insured.

SBI Regular is our core commercial segment writing a
variety of commercial insurance products for small- to
medium-sized businesses (customers who pay annual
written premiums of $100,000 or less). Our principal
business insurance products include business owner
policies, commercial multi-peril, workers compensation,
property, general liabilicy and commercial auto.

SBI Special Accounts Facility writes large commercial
accounts for our key agents who sell our core P&C
products as well as our four specialty commercial insurance
programs which are lender-placed property, agents errors
and omissions, mini-storage and warchouse properties and
non-profit social service organizations.

SBI Runoff includes results for the large commercial business
accounts and specialty programs that we have exited.

SURETY

We offer surety bonds primarily for construction, per-
formance and legal matters that include appeals, probate
and bankruptcies.

P&C OTHER

P&C Other includes runoff assumed reinsurance business,
results from our London operations that are in runoff and
certain other product lines we have exited. It also includes
our non-voluntary personal lines business.

L&

On September 29, 2003, we announced our intent to sell
our L&I businesses. As of December 31, 2003, we have
not met all of the “held-for-sale” criteria under SFAS 144
and therefore we have presented L&I as a continuing
operation in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

L&I provides a broad range of products and services that
include individual and group insurance products, annuity
products, mutual funds and investment advisory services.
These operations are managed separately as six reportable
segments: Group, Income Annuities, Retirement Services,
Individual, Asset Management and L&I Other based on
product groupings.

Group’s principal product is stop-loss medical insurance
sold to employers. We sell this product to companies with
self-insured medical plans. Also included in this segment
are life, accidental death and dismemberment insurance

and disability products.

Income Annuities’ principal product is the structured
settlement annuity that is sold to fund third parcy personal
injury settlements, providing a reliable income stream to

the injured party.

Retirement Services products are primarily fixed and
variable deferred annuities (both qualified and non-
qualified), tax-sheltered annuities (marketed to teachers
and not-for-profit organizations), guaranteed investment
contracts and corporate retirement funds.

Individual’s products include term, universal and variable
universal life and bank-owned life insurance (BOLI).

Asset Management provides investment advisory services
for our mutual funds, variable insurance portfolios,
institutional and trust accounts.

L&I Other is composed mainly of investment income
resulting from the investment of capital and accumulated
earnings of the reportable segments. L&I Other also
includes the results of a wholly owned subsidiary, Talbot
Financial Corporation (Talbot), our insurance agency
that distributes property and casualty and life insurance
products.

CORPORATE

In addition to these reportable segments, certain activities
are reported in the Corporate segment and not allocated
to individual segments. The Corporate segment includes
operating results for the parent company, which includes
interest expense for our debt; SFP, which was engaged in
limited derivative activities until it was wound down at
December 31, 2003; intercompany eliminations and other
corporate activities.

Our management measures segment profit or loss for
P&C based upon underwriting results. Underwriting
results (profit or loss) represent the net amount of earned
premiums less underwriting losses and expenses on a
pretax basis. Management views underwriting results as a
critical measure to assess the effectiveness of the under-
writing of the P&C operations.




L&I results are evaluated based on pretax operating
earnings, which excludes net realized investment gains and
" losses. Mariagemient believes the presentation of segment
pretax operating earnings enhances the understanding of
our results of operations. Net realized investment gains and
losses can fluctuate significantly and distort the compari-
son of our results.
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Underwriting results and segment pretax operating
earnings are not a substitute for net income determined

in accordance with GAAP.

The following tables present selected financial information

by segment and reconcile segment revenues, underwriting
results and pretax operating earnings to amounts reported
in the Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss):

REVENUES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
PROPERTY & CASUALTY EARNED PREMIUMS
Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI)

Personal Auto $2,269.1 $1,947.1 $1,767.4

Homeowners 768.1 757.4 740.6

Specialty 201.8 203.1 201.6
Total SPI 3,239.0 2,907.6 2,709.6
Safeco Business Insurance (SBI)

SBI Regular 1,097.5 1,014.1 1,033.0

SBI Special Accounts Facility 383.8 276.0 128.1

SBI Runoff (2.0) 170.9 482.3
Total SBI 1,479.3 1,461.0 1,643.4
Surety 153.6 126.3 95.6
P&C Other 29.9 26.4 24,2
Total Earned Premiums 4,901.8 4,521.3 4,472.8
Net Investment Income 453.0 460.0 457.7
Total P&C Revenues 5,354.8 4,981.3 4,930.5
L& PREMIUMS, NET INVESTMENT INCOME AND OTHER REVENUES
Group 552.9 477.4 336.2
Income Annuities 514.2 529.2 530.0
Retirement Services 388.2 379.5 367.1
Individual 383.5 379.7 367.8
Asset Management 26.9 29.9 35.9
L&I Other 214.3 189.2 180.3
Total Premiums, Net Investment Income and Other Revenues 2,080.0 1,984.9 1,817.3
CORPORATE 25.2 18.5 23.8
Consolidated Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) (101.9) 82.5 93.0
Total Revenues $7,358.1 $7,067.2 $6,864.6
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PRETAX UNDERWRITING PROFITS (LOSSES), PRETAX OPERATING EARNINGS AND NET INCOME (LOSS)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 . 2002 . 2001

PROPERTY & CASUALTY
“"‘Ul’ldCI’Wl’iti[lg PI'OﬁtS‘ ('LOSSCS)’“' : s ) . T e CooTrmeme I R

* Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI)

Personal Auto $ 65.1 $ (44.4) $  (80.5)
Homeowners 82.2 (37.2) (205.6)
Specialty 44.5 28.9 3.9
Total SPI 191.8 (52.7) (282.2)

Safeco Business Insurance (SBI)
SBI Regular (28.6) (51.7) (163.2)
SBI Special Accounts Facility 23.5 17.8 3.9
SBI Runoff . (192.8) (107.5) (279.6)
Total SBI (197.9) (141.4) (438.9)
Surety 27.6 17.6 2.4
P&C Other (27.4) (63.1) (118.8)
Total Underwriting Losses (5.9) (239.6) (837.5)
Net Investment Income 453.0 460.0 457.7
Goodwill Amortization - - (11.0)
Goodwill Write-off - — (1,165.2)
Restructuring Charges (8.3) (21.8) (44.3)
)

Tortal 438.8 198.6 (1,600.3

LIFE & INVESTMENTS
Pretax Operating Earnings

Group 89.0 69.2 26.6
Income Annuities 25.3 41.5 47.8
Retirement Services 18.0 21.6 15.6
Individual 6.3 21.6 22.8
Asset Management 1.8 5.2 8.0
L&I Other 80.7 77.9 76.7
Pretax Operating Earnings 221.1 237.0 197.5
Goodwill Write-off - - (48.9)
Total 221.1 237.0 148.6
CORPORATE ' (116.9) (124.7) (123.7)
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) (101.9) 82.5 93.0
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income

Taxes and Change in Accounting Principle 441.1 393.4 (1,482.4)
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 101.9 92.3 (437.1)
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before

Change in Accounting Principle 339.2 301.1 (1,045.3)
Income from Discontinued Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 4.2
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 54.0

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, Net of Taxes - - (2.1)
Net Income (Loss) $339.2 $301.1 $ (989.2)




ASSETS

DECEMBER 31

2003

2002
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2001

PROPERTY & CABUALTY
Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI)

Personal Auto $ 3,702.3 $ 3,495.0 $ 2,953.3

Homeowners 1,722.6 1,868.0 1,668.2

Specialty 628.2 695.1 617.5
Total SPI 6,053.1 6,058.1 5,239.0
Safeco Business Insurance (SBI)

SBI Regular 3,232.3 3,165.7 2,947.2

SBI Special Accounts Facility 720.5 546.0 239.4

SBI Runoff 1,523.7 1,709.6 2,182.1
Total SBI 5,476.5 5,421.3 5,368.7
Surety 384.8 415.6 312.2
P&C Other 991.0 1,040.0 1,143.2
Total 12,905.4 12,935.0 12,063.1
LIFE & INVESTMENTS
Group 343.4 353.4 172.5
Income Annuities 7,544.3 7,386.6 6,978.7
Retirement Services 8,037.0 7,298.3 6,403.9
Individual 4,485.1 4,347.1 3,989.2
Asset Management 83.7 60.4 73.6
L&I Other 2,100.2 2,074.4 1,604.7
Total 22,593.7 21,520.2 19,222.6
CORPORATE 346.0 234.1 476.9
Total Assets $35,845.1 $34,689.3 $31,762.6
Note 21
QUARTERILY RESULYS OF OPERATIONS
{(UNAUDITED)

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER ANNUAL

REVEMNUES
2003 $ 1,762.8 $ 1,871.5 $ 1,780.6 $ 1,943.2 $ 7,358.1
2002 1,713.1 1,798.8 1,795.2 1,760.1 7,067.2
NET INCOME (LOSS)
2003 $ 90.0 $ 1119 $ (289 $ 166.2 $ 3392
2002 63.6 105.2 75.2 57.1 301.1
NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE - DILUTED
2003 $ 0.65 $ 0.81 $ (0.21) $ 1.19 $ 2.44
2002 0.50 0.82 0.59 0.42 2.33

Revenue amounis differ from amounts previously reported due
to our adoption of FIN 46R and the deconsolidation of Safeco
Capital Trust. Sze Note 1.




130 SAFC 2003

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK




FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

Summary of investments -
Other Than Investments in Related Parties

TYPE OF INVESTMENTS
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Schedule [

COST OR
AMORTIZED FAIR BALANCE
DECEMBER 31, 2003 cosT VALUE SHEET
(In Millions)
Fixed Maturities
Bonds
U.S. Government and Agencies $ 1,826.7 $ 2,065.6 $ 2,065.6
States and Political Subdivisions 2,801.2 3,026.5 3,026.5
Foreign Governments 278.7 357.7 357.7
Public Utilities 2,750.5 2,958.5 2,958.5
Convertible Bonds 24.6 25.3 25.3
Mortgage-Backed Securities 5,250.2 5,482.1 5,482.1
All Other Corporate Bonds 11,205.7 12,128.2 12,128.2
Redeemable Preferred Stocks 152.6 162.6 162.6
Total Fixed Maturities' 24,290.2 26,206.5 26,206.5
Equity Securities
Common Stocks
Public Utilities 20.8 27.9 27.9
Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies 60.0 121.3 121.3
Industrial, Miscellaneous and All Other 542.1 949.2 949.2
Non-Redeemable Preferred Stocks 158.8 180.6 180.6
Total Equity Securities 781.7 $ 1,279.0 1,279.0
Other ‘
Mortgage Loans' 936.1 936.1
Policy Loans 85.6 85.6
Other Invested Assets? 30.3 30.3
Short-Term Investments 269.9 269.9
- Toral Other 1,321.9 1,321.9
Total Investments $26,393.8 $28,807.4

"The carrying value of investments in fixed maturities and mortgage loans that have not produced income for the last twelve

months was $38.5 at December 31, 2003.

2Other Invested Assets includes real estate, limited partnerships and derivative financial instruments.
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Condensed Statements of Income {(Loss) Schedule [l

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT (PARENT COMPANY)

YEAR ENDED'DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
(In Millions)
REVENUES
Dividends — Non-affiliates $ 1.2 $ 4.0 $ 15
Interest  — Affiliates 11.8 7.1 16.8
— Non-affiliates 2.0 0.1 1.1
Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) . 2.1 (22.4) (13.0)
Total ' 17.1 (11.2) 6.4
EXPENSES
Interest | 129.4 133.3 147.8
Other 2.7 6.7 5.4
Total 132.1 140.0 153.2
Loss from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes (115.0) (151.2) (146.8)
Benefit from Income Taxes (40.4) (52.6) (52.0)
Loss from Continuing Operations (74.6) (98.6) (94.8)
Income from Discontinued Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 4.2
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - 54.0
Loss before Equity in Net Income (Loss) of Subsidiaries (74.6) (98.6) (36.6)
Equity in Net Income (Loss) of Subsidiaries 413.8 399.7 (952.6)

Consolidated Net Income (Loss) $339.2 $301.1 $(989.2)
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Condensed Balance Sheets Schedule [

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT (PARENT COMPANY)

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002
(In Millions)

ASSETS
Investments
Stock of Subsidiaries, at Cost Plus Equity in Undistributed Earnings $6,511.8 $ 6,055.0
Fixed Marurities Available-for-Sale, at Fair Value (Amortized cost: $157.8; $78.2) 158.1 78.5
Marketable Equity Securities Available-for-Sale, at Fair Value (Cost: $8.4; $10.4) 24.4 20.9
Other Invested Assets 1.9 21.3
Short-Term Investments 79.5 6.4
Total Investments 6,775.7 6,182.1
Receivables from Affiliated Companies 304.8 258.0
Accrued Investment Income 12.8 15.7
Current Income Taxes Recoverable 22.4 14.4
Deferred Income Taxes Recoverable 8.7 43.6
Other Assets 38.9 69.3
Securities Lending Collateral 86.8 92.5
Total Assets $7,250.1 $ 6,675.6
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Interest Payable $ 575 $ 582
Payables to Affiliated Companies 70.3 43.8
Dividends Payatle to Sharcholders 25.6 25.6
Debt 1,951.7 1,977.6
Other Liabilities 349 46.3
Securities Lending Payable 86.8 92.5
Total Liabilities 2,226.8 2,244.0

Preferred Stock, No Par Value

Shares Authorized: 10

Shares Issued and Outstanding: None
Common Stock, No Par Value

Shares Authorized: 300

Shares Reserved for Options: 11.6; 12.0

Shares Issued and Outstanding: 138.6; 138.2 1,197.3 1,178.1
Rerained Earnings 2,308.7 2,072.2
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes 1,517.3 1,181.3
Total Shareholders’ Equity ‘ 5,023.3 4,431.6
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $7,250.1 $ 6,675.6
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows Schedule [0

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT (PARENT COMPANY)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
(In Millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Dividends and Interest Received — Affiliates $314.3 $208.4 $220.3
- Non-affiliates 5.1 5.3 10.1
Interest Paid (127.8) (138.7) (147.5)
Income Taxes Refunded (Paid) 63.3 28.8 (13.4)
Other, Net (43.3) 5.5 6.0
Net Cash Provided by Operating Acrivities 211.6 109.3 75.5

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of:

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale (106.8) (326.5) (4.1)

Equity Securities Available-for-Sale (1.0) (5.5) (13.6)

Other Invested Assets - (58.0) -
Sales of:

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale 80.7 3.5 58.3

Equity Securities Available-for-Sale 2.6 12.2 27.5

Other Invested Assets 0.3 - -
Net {Increase) Decrease in Short-Term Investments (73.1) (0.9) 13.6
Proceeds from Sale of Credit Operations - - 250.0
Funds Repaid by Affiliate - - 86.4
Net Capital Contributions to Subsidiaries (4.5) 3.1 (324.1)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (101.8) (372.1) 94.0
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Notes 495.9 371.8 -
Proceeds from Common Stock Offering - 329.2 -
Repayment of Notes (507.2) (42.8) -
Net Repayment of Commercial Paper - (299.0) (50.8)
Common Stock Reacquired - 9.9) 8.1)
Dividends Paid to Shareholders (102.4) (94.6) (118.1)
Other, Net 3.9 8.1 7.4
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (109.8) 262.8 (169.6)
Net Decrease in Cash - - 0.1)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year - - 0.1

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ - $ - $ -
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows Schedule [0

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE REGISTRANT (PARENT COMPANY)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
(In Millions)
Net Income (Loss) $339.2 $301.1 $(989.2)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:

Equity in Ne: (Income) Loss of Consolidated Subsidiaries (413.8) (399.7) 952.6
Dividends Received from Consolidated Subsidiaries 302.5 199.4 207.6
Net Realized Investment (Gains) Losses (2.1) 22.4 13.0
Deferred Income Tax Provision (Benefit) 30.1 10.7 (10.2)
Other - (1.3) (0.3)
Gain from Sale of Credit Operations, Net of Taxes - - (54.0)
Changes in:
Accrued Investment Income 2.9 (14.4) -
Interest Payable - 9.5 -
Income Taxes Recoverable : (8.0) (37.2) 25.7
_ Other Assets and Liabilities ' - (39.2) ~18.8 (69.7)
Total Adjustments (127.6) (191.8) 1,064.7
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $211.6 $109.3 $ 755

There were no significant non-cash financing or investing activities for the years ended December 31, 2003 or 2001.
In December 2002, the parent company contributed $150.0 to P&C and $100.0 to L&, consisting of $249.3 of fixed
maturities and $0.7 of cash.
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Supplemental Insurance Information

DECEMBER 31, 2003

(I Millions) RESERVE FOR FUTURE
POLICY BENEFITS,
DEFERRED POLICY LOSSES, CLAIMS AND OTHER POLICY CLAIMS

SEGMENT ACQUISITION COSTS L0SS EXPENSES UNEARNED PREMIUMS AND BENEFITS PAYABLE
Property & Casualty
SPI

Personal Auto $ 87.3 $1,348.1 $ 644.1 $ -

Homeowners 76.3 288.5 423.8 -

Specialty 227 106.1 117.8 -
SBI

SBI Regular 102.0 1,549.0 590.0 -

SBI Special Accounts Facility 22.8 233.9 131.0 -

SBI Runoff - 923.1 - -
Surety 45.3 (12.2) 124.9 -
P&C Other 0.4 608.1 22.0 -
Restructuring Charges - - - -
Total 356.8 5,044.6 2,053.6 ~
Life & Investments
Group 16.2 228.0 2.1 -
Income Annuities - - - 6,334.7
Retirement Services 122.8 13.4 C—- 6,659.4
Individual 143.3 229.5 7.8 3,581.3
Asset Management - - - -
L&I Other — - - -
Total 282.3 470.9 9.9 16,575.4
Corporate - - - -
Consolidated Totals $639.1 $5,515.5 $2,063.5 $16,575.4




YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
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Schedule 000

BENEFITS, CLAIMS,

PREMIUMS AND LOSSES AND AMORTIZATION OF

SERVICE FEE NET INVESTMENT ADJUSTMENT DEFERRED POLICY OTHER OPERATING NET WRITTEN
REVENUES INCOME EXPENSES ACQUISITION COSTS COSTS PREMIUMS
$2,269.1 $ 127.3 $1,680.4 $307.3 $ 216.3 $2,368.1
768.1 63.0 467.1 140.3 78.5 775.1
201.8 22.6 98.5 42.8 16.0 200.3
1,097.5 111.8 720.9 192.7 212.5 1,156.9
383.8 19.8 214.9 96.6 48.8 405.8
(2.0) 60.6 185.5 0.2 5.1 (2.4)
153.6 10.4 40.3 65.0 20.7 178.8
29.9 37.5 44.5 1.4 11.4 31.7
- - - - 8.3 -
4,901.8 453.0 3,452.1 846.3 617.6 $5,114.3

546.3 6.6 310.9 12.8 140.2

0.4 513.8 468.6 - 20.3

23.5 364.7 283.1 26.6 60.5

149.3 234.2 293.3 11.9 72.0

25.8 1.1 - - 25.1

122.8 91.5 - - 133.6

868.1 1,211.9 1,355.9 51.3 451.7

- 15.4 - - 142.1

$5,769.9 $1,680.3 $4,808.0 $897.6 $1,211.4
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Supplemental insurance information

DECEMBER 31, 2002

RESERVE FOR FUTURE OTHER
(In Millions) POLICY BENEFITS, POLICY CLAIMS
DEFERRED POLICY LOSSES, CLAIMS AND UNEARNED AND BENEFITS
SEGMENT ACQUISITION COSTS LOSS EXPENSES PREMIUMS PAYABLE
Property & Casualty
SPI
Personal Auto $ 77.7 $1,256.9 $ 544.6 $ -
Homeowners 77.8 301.7 416.5 -
. Specialty 23.7 106.2 119.3 -
SBI
SBI Regular 96.2 1,467 .4 530.9 -
SBI Special Accounts Facility 19.5 143.2 107.2 -
SBI Runoff 0.2 1,007.6 0.8 -
Surety 37.6 60.2 97.1 -
P&C Other 0.2 655.3 21.6 -
Restructuring Charges - - - -
Total 332.9 4,998.5 _1,838.0 ——
Life & Investments
Group 14.7 249.9 2.5 -
Income Annuities - - - 6,308.4
Retirement Services 129.1 43.8 - 5,930.5
Individual 149.6 216.2 7.0 3,416.5
Asset Management - - - -
L&I Other - - — -
Total 293.4 509.9 9.5 15,655.4
Corporate - - - -
Consolidated Totals $626.3 $5,508.4 $1,847.5 $ 15,655.4
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Schedule [if

PREMIUMS AND

BENEFITS, CLAIMS,
LOSSES AND

AMORTIZATION OF

SERVICE FEE NET INVESTMENT ADJUSTMENT DEFERRED POLICY OTHER OPERATING NET WRITTEN
REVENUES INCOME EXPENSES ACQUISITION COSTS COSTS PREMIUMS
$1,947.1 $ 120.1 $1,533.0 $272.1 $ 186.4 $2,025.7
757.4 65.5 574.3 150.0 70.3 767.6
203.1 23.6 110.5 46.7 17.0 202.7
1,014.1 111.3 697.6 184.7 183.5 1,055.2
276.0 10.5 142.1 71.5 44.6 349.0
170.9 79.2 209.2 30.7 38.5 25.0
126.3 9.1 29.6 60.9 18.2 133.6
256.4 40.7 66.9 2.2 20.4 25.8
- - - - 21.8 -
4,521.3 460.0 3,363.2 818.8 600.7 $4,584.6
472.1 5.3 277.0 6.2 125.0
0.2 529.0 470.2 - 17.5
24.0 355.5 288.5 22.2 472
142.6 237.1 286.6 12.4 59.1
28.7 1.2 - - 24.7
110.7 78.5 - - 111.3
778.3 1,206.6 1,322.3 40.8 384.8
- 7.8 - - 143.2
$5,299.6 $4,685.5 $859.6 $1,128.7

$1,674.4
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Supplemental Insurance information

DECEMBER 31, 2001

RESERVE FOR FUTURE OTHER
(In Millions) POLICY BENEFITS, POLICY CLAIMS
, DEFERRED POLICY LOSSES, CLAIMS AND UNEARNED AND BENEFITS

SEGMENT ACQUISITION COSTS LOSS EXPENSES PREMIUMS PAYABLE
Property & Casualty
SPI

Personal Auto $ 64.4 $1,172.5 $ 465.4 $ -

Homeowners 79.8 298.5 406.0 -

Specialty 24.6 98.3 119.8 -
SBI

SBI Regular 87.0 1,439.1 4845 -

SBI Special Accounts Facilicy 7.6 87.7 33.7 -

SBI Runoff 25.0 1,206.4 153.7 -
Surety 33.7 57.1 87.6 -
P&C Other 0.6 694.1 22.2 -
Goodwill Amortization - - - -
Goodwill Write-off - - - -
Restructuring Charges - - - —
Total 322.7 5,053.7 1,772.9 -
Life & Investments
Group 16.5 142.0 2.3 -
Income Annuities - - - 6,245.3
Retirement Services 120.2 14.7 - 5,174.7
Individual 167.4 235.1 7.0 3,204.2
Asset Management - - - -
L&l Other - - T -
Goodwill Write-off — — — -
Total 304.1 391.8 9.3 14,624.2
Corporate - - - -
Consolidated Totals $626.8 $5,445.5 $1,782.2 $14,624.2
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Schedule 100

YEAR ENDED DECEBER 31, 2001

BENEFITS, CLAIMS,

PREMIUMS AND LOSSES AND AMORTIZATION OF
SERVICE FEE NET INVESTMENT ADJUSTMENT DEFERRED PCLICY OTHER OPERATING NET WRITTEN
REVEMUES INCOME EXPENSES ACQUISITION COSTS COSTS PREMIUMS
$1,767.4 ' $ 1129 $1,429.2 $295.0 $ 1237 $1,795.2
740.6 . 637 724.1 114.0 108.1 743.0
201.6 22.8 130.1 36.1 31.5 204.2
1,0%3.0 109.3 845.0 185.8 165.4 983.3
128.1 7.0 72.3 39.9 12.0 133.9
482.3 87.6 596.4 75.1 90.4 424.3
95.6 7.6 30.3 42.6 20.3 131.5
24.2 46.8 136.8 3.7 2.5 23.8
- - - - 11.0 -
- - - - 1,165.2 -
- - - - 44,3 -
4,472.8 457.7 3,964.2 792.2 1,774.4 $4,439.2
352.5 3.7 212.2 5.7 91.7
0.4 529.6 463.9 - 18.3
27.9 339.2 284.5 17.0 50.0
141.1 226.7 274.3 9.6 61.1
33.6 2.3 - - 27.9
101.5 78.8 - - 103.6
- - - - 48.9
657.0 1,180.3 1,234.9 32.3 401.5
13.4 - 147.5

$5,109.8 $1,651.4 $5,199.1 $824.5 $2,323.4
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Supplemental information Concerning Schedule VI
Consolidated Property & Casualty insurance Operations

AFFILIATION WITH REGISTRANT: PROPERTY & CASUALTY SUBSIDIARIES

DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001
(In Millions)
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs $ 356.8 $ 3329 $ 3227
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves 5,044.6 4,998.5 5,053.7
Unearned Premiums $2,053.6 $1,838.0 $1,772.9
~—-YEAR ENDED'DECEMBER 31"~~~ e : T gyt 720027 7T Tzper T
In Millions) . .
Earned Premiums $4,901.8 $4,521.3 $4,472.8
Net Investment Income 453.0 460.0 457.7
Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurred Related to: ‘
Current Year 3,202.3 3,237.4 3,619.1
Prior Year 249.9 125.8 345.1
Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Expenses 846.3 818.8 792.2
Paid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses 3,338.9 3,414.1 3,595.5

Net Written Premiums $5,114.3 $4,584.6 $4,439.2
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4.5

4.6

4.7

Bylaws (as last amended November 4, 2003).

Restated Articles of Incorporation (as amended
May 7, 1997), filed as Exhibit 3.2 to Safeco’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 1997 (File No. 1-6563), are
incorporated herein by this reference.

Indenture, dated as of July 15, 1997, between
Safeco and The Chase Manhattan Bank N.A,, as
Trustee, filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Safeco’s Quarterly
Report ¢n Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June
30, 1997 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein
by this reference.

Form of Certificate of Exchange Junior Subordi-
nated Debenture filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Safeco’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-
38205) dated October 17, 1997, is incorporated

herein by this reference.

Certificate of Trust of Safeco Capital Trust I dated
June 18, 1997, filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Safeco’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 1997 (File No. 1-6563), is incor-

porated herein by this reference.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of
Safeco Capital Trust I dated as of July 15, 1997,
filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this
reference.

Form of Exchange Capital Security Certificate for
Safeco Capital Trust I filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Safeco’s
Registrarion Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-
38205) dated October 17, 1997, is incorporated
herein by this reference.

Form of Exchange Guarantee of Safeco relating to
the Exchange Capital Securities, filed as Exhibit 4.6

to Safeco’s Registration Statement on Form §-4 (No.

333-38205) dated October 17, 1997, is incorpo-
rated herein by this reference.

Indenture, dated as of February 15, 2000, among
Safeco and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., as
Trustee, filed as Exhibit 4.8 to Safeco’s Annual
Report ¢n Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1999 (File No. 1-6563), is incorpo-
rated herein by this reference.

4.8

4.9

4.10

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

SAFC 2003

Form of Safeco Agency Stock Purchase Plan Terms
and Conditions as Agreed to by the Agency, filed
as Exhibit 4.1 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this
reference.

Indenture for Debt Securities between J.P. Morgan
Trust Company, National Association and Safeco,
dated as of August 23, 2002, filed as Exhibit 4.11 to
Safeco’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January
28, 2003 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein

by this reference.

Form of 4.200% Senior Notes due 2008, filed as
Exhibit 4.12 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this

reference.

Form of 4.875% Senior Notes due 2010, filed as
Exhibit 4.13 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002
(File No. 1-6563) is incorporated herein by this
reference.

First Amendment to Employment Agreement
between Safeco Corporation and Michael S.
McGavick dated as of December 12, 2002, filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this
reference.

Safeco Corporation Deferred Compensation
Plan for Directors, as Amended and Restated on
August 2, 2000, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2000 (File No. 1-6563), is
incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives,
as Amended and Restated November 5, 2002, filed
as Exhibit 10.3 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this

reference.

Amended and Restated Stock Purchase Agreement
among General Electric Capital Corporation, Safeco
Corporation and Safeco Credit Company, Inc.,
dated as of July 23, 2001, filed as Exhibit 2 to
Safeco’s Current Report on Form 8-K on August 15,
2001 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by
this reference.
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10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

Form of Change in Control Severance Agreements
between Safeco and each of Bruce M. Allenbaugh,
Michael E. LaRocco, Dale E. Lauer, Michael S.
McGavick, Allie R. Mysliwy, James W. Ruddy,
Yomtov Senegor and Randall H. Talbot, in each case |
dated as of November 7, 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.5
to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 (File No.
1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997 as
Amended and Restated February 7, 2001, filed as
Exhibit 10.6 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Stock Option Contract granted under the
Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997, filed as
Exhibit 10.6 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1997 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award
Agreement — Non-Employee Director granted
under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of
1997, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Safeco’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March
31, 1999 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein
by this reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Rights Award Agreement
granted under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan
of 1997, filed as Exhibit 10.7 to Safeco’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1997 (File No. 1-6563), is incorpo-
rated herein by this reference.

10.10 Form of Performance Stock Rights Award Agree-

10.11

ment granted under the Safeco Long-Term
Incentive Plan of 1997, filed as Exhibit 10.8 to
Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 1997 (File No. 1-6563),

is incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Incentive Plan of 1987 contained in the
Prospectus dated November 10, 1989, as amended
January 31, 1990, filed as Exhibit 10 to Safeco’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1989 (File No. 1-6563), and
the Supplement to such Prospectus dated November
8, 1990, filed as Exhibit 10 to Safeco’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1990 (File No. 1-6563), are incor-
porated herein by this reference.

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

Separation Agreement between Safeco Insurance
Company of America and W. Randall Stoddard
dated August 2, 2000, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to
Safeco’s Quartetly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2000 (File No. 1-
6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Separation Agreement between Safeco Corporation
and Roger H. Eigsti dated October 3, 2000, filed as
Exhibit 10.13 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this

reference.

Retirement Agreement between Safeco Corporation
and Boh A. Dickey dated as of January 29, 2001, filed
as Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Retirement Agreement between Safeco Corporation
and Rod A. Pierson dated October 15, 2001, filed
as Exhibit 10.15 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this
reference.

Employment Agreement between Safeco Corpora-
tion and Michael S. McGavick dated as of January
26, 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Safeco’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March
31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein
by this reference.

Incentive Compensation Plan for President/Chief
Executive Officer 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to
Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563),
is incorporated herein by this reference.

Non-Qualified Stock Option Contract between
Safeco and Michael S. McGavick dated January 26,
2001, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Safeco’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March
31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein
by this reference.

Restricted Stock Rights Award Agreement issued
under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997
between Safeco and Michael S. McGavick dated
January 26, 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.5 to Safeco’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563), is
incorporated herein by this reference.



10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

Performance Stock Rights Award Agreement issued
under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997
between Safeco and Michael S. McGavick dated
March 27, 2001, filed as Exhibit 10.7 to Safeco’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563), is

incorporated herein by this reference.

Description of the Safeco Corporation Interim
Leadership Performance Program, filed as Exhibit
10 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended September 30, 2001 (File No.
1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Promissory Note in favor of General
America Corporation by each of Michael S.
McGavick, Michael E. LaRocco and Yomtov
Senegor (in the case of Mr. McGavick in the
principai amount of $1,275,000 and dated June 28,
2001; in the case of Mr. LaRocco in the principal
amount of $780,000 and dated October 8, 2001;
and in the case of Mr. Senegor in the principal
amount of $1,000,000 and dated October 11,
2001), filed as Exhibit 10.22 to Safeco’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563), is incorpo-
rated herein by this reference.

Safeco Leadership Performance Plan, as Amended
and Restated effective September 4, 2003.

Form of Change in Control Severance Agreement
between Safeco Corporation and Christine B. Mead
dated as of January 24, 2002, filed as Exhibit 10.1
to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2002 (File No. 1-6563),
is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Promissory Note in favor of General
America Corporation by Christine B. Mead in the
principat amount of $900,000 dated April 3, 2002,
filed as Exhibic 10.2 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2002
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this
reference.

Separation Agreement berween Safeco Corporation
and H. Paul Lowber dated July 31, 2002, filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this
reference.
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10.27 Credit Agreement dated as of September 18, 2002

among Safeco Corporation, as the Borrower, Bank
of America, N.A., as Administrative Agent, Swing
Line Lender and L/C Issuer, JP Morgan Chase Bank
and US Bank, as Co-Syndication Agents, Keybank
National Association, as Documentation Agent, and
the other lenders party thereto, filed as Exhibit 10.2
to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2002 (File No. 1-
6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

10.28 Safeco 401(k)/Profit Sharing Retirement Plan as

Amended and Restated effective January 1, 2004.

10.29 Safeco Flexible Benefits Program as Amended and

11

12

18

21
23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

Restated effective January 1, 2004.

Computation of Income (Loss) per Share of
Common Stock (See Note 1 to the Notes to
Consolidared Financial Statements).

Computation of Ratio of Earnings (Loss) to Fixed
Charges (see page 146).

Letter from Ernst & Young LLP dated May 11,
2001 regarding change in accounting principles,
filed as Exhibit 18 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this

reference.
Subsidiaries of the Registrant (see page 147).

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent
Auditors.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Safeco
Corporation dated March 12, 2004, in accordance
with Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. .

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Safeco
Corporation dated March 12, 2004, in accordance
with Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Safeco
Corporation dated March 12, 2004, in accordance
with 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Safeco
Corporation dated March 12, 2004, in accordance

with 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Computation of Ratic of Earnings (Loss) to Fixed Charges Exhibit 12
Ratio of Earnings (Loss) to Fixed Charges

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(In Millions Except For Ratios)

EARNINGS (LOSS)

Income (Loss) before Income Taxes $ 441.1 $ 393.4 $(1,482.4) $ 703 $ 240.5
Total Fixed Charges 1,118.9 1,130.3 1,121.6 1,125.7 1,027.1
Less Interest Capitalized - - (8.3) (6.1) -
Total Earnings (Loss) 1,560.0 1,523.7 (369.1) 1,189.9 1,267.6
FIXED CHARGES

Interest 127.1 132.0 136.9 144.4 141.8
Interest on Deposit Contracts 973.8 980.6 960.2 959.9 872.2
Interest Capitalized - - 8.3 6.1 -
Interest Portion of Rental Expense 17.6 16.4 15.0 14.3 12.0
Amortization of Deferred Debt Expense 0.4 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.1
Toral Fixed Charges $1,118.9 $1,130.3 $1,121.6 $1,125.7 $1,027.1

RATIO OF EARNINGS (LOSS)
TO FIXED CHARGES 1.4 1.3 - 1.1 1.2

Dollar Amount of Deficiency in Earnings
{Loss) to Fixed Charges N/A N/A $ 1,490.7 N/A N/A




Subsidiaries of the Registrant

The listing belew includes the significant subsidiaries of
the Corporation. All subsidiaries are wholly owned by
Safeco Corporation.

1. Safeco Insurance Company of America (WA)
2. General Insurance Company of America (WA)
3. Safeco Life Insurance Company (WA)

4. American States Insurance Company (IN)

5. American Economy Insurance Company (IN)
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In addition to financial measures presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP), we also use certain non-GAAP financial measures to
analyze and report our financial results. Management believes that these non-GAAP measures, when used in conjunction
with the Consolidated Financial Statements, can aid in understanding our financial condition and results of operations.
These non-GAAP measures are not a substitute for GAAP measures. The following table provides a reconciliation of the

non-GAAP measures to the GAAP measutes reported in our Consolidated Financial Statements:

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Net Income (Loss) $ 339.2 $ 301.1 $ (989.2) $ 114.6 $ 252.2
Less: Net Realized Investment Gains
(Losses), Net of Tax (65.8) 53.5 61.5 90.4 76.5
Operating Earnings (Losses) $ 405.0 $ 247.6 $(1,050.7) $ 242 $ 175.7
NET RETURN ON EQUITY
Net Income (Loss) $ 339.2 $ 301.1 $ (989.2) $ 114.6 $ 2522
Average Shareholders’ Equity 4,820.9 3,861.5 3,933.9 4,348.8 4,965.9
Net Return on Equity 7.0% 7.8% (25.1)% 2.6% 5.1%
OPERATING RETURN ON EQUITY
Operating Earnings (Loss) $ 405.0 $ 247.6 $(1,050.7) $ 242 $ 1757
Average Shareholders’ Equity 4,820.9 3,861.5 3,933.9 4,348.8 4,965.9
Less: Net Unrealized Gains (Losses)
on Fixed Maturities, Net of Tax 1,292.5 700.6 454.3 (107.8) 244.9
Adjusted Avg. Shareholders’ Equity 3,528.4 3,160.9 3,479.6 4,456.6 4,721.0
Operating Return on Equity 11.5% 7.8% (30.2)% 0.5% 3.7%
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CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
Safeco Corporation

Safeco Plaza

Seattle, WA 98185

(206) 545-5000

www.safeco.com

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of shareholders
will be held at 11:00 a.m., Wednesday,
May 5, 2004, in the Safeco Plaza
Auditorium, Level M, in Seattle.

An annual meeting naotice, proxy
statement and proxy were provided
to shareholders with this report,

ELECTRONIC ACCESS TO PROXY
MATERIALS AND YOTING
Registered Sharebolders:

Shareholders of record may elect

to receive future proy materials
electronically. Shareholders will
receive an e-mail message providing
Internet links to our proxy statement,
annual report and elzctronic voting
site. If you would like to enroll in
the electronic proxy delivery service,
please e-mail your request to

The Bank of New York at
shareowners@bankofny.com.

Beneficial Shareholders:
Shareholders who own their shares
through a brokerage should contact
their broker to enroll in electronic
proxy delivery.

DUPLICATE SHAREHOLDER
ACCOUNTS

To eliminate dupliczte mailings
submit a written request to Safeco’s
transfer agent via e-mail at
shareowners@bankofny.com.

Or write:

The Bank of New York

Receive & Deliver Department—11W
PO. Box 11002

Church Street Staticn

New York, NY 10286

Shareholders who own Safeco stock
through a brokerage can contact their
broker to request consolidation of
their accounts.

cides

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT

AND REGISTRAR

Registered Shareholders:

You are a registered shareholder if
your securities are registered in your

name and you hold a stock certificate.

For address changes, replacement of
missing dividend checks, electronic
deposit of dividends, registration
changes, lost certificates, account
consolidations and 1099-DIV forms,
contact Safeco’s transfer agent,

The Bank of New York, at:

(800) 524-4458

Hearing Impaired TDD:

(888) 269-5221

Or write:

The Bank of New York

Receive & Deliver Department—11W
P.O. Box 11002

Church Street Station

New York, NY 10286

E-mail:

shareowners@bankofny.com

Registered shareholders also have
access to their account through

The Bank of New York’s Web site at
www.stockbny.com. At this Web site,
shareholders can view their account
history, change their address and
download forms related to stock
transactions. If you are a registered
shareholder and want Internet access,
please log on to The Bank of New
York’s Web site, click on Account
Access and follow the instructions.

Beneficial Shareholders:
Shareholders who own their shares
through a brokerage should contact
their broker regarding changes to
their account.

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING
Safeco’s common stock trades on the
NASDAQ stock market under the
symbol SAFC.

NOTE TRANSFER, PAYING
AGENT AND REGISTRAR
JPMorgan Chase Bank
Institutional Trust Services
2001 Bryan Street, 9th Floor
Dallas, TX 75201

(800) 275-2048

INVESTOR RELATIONS
Shareholders, securities analysts,
financial representatives or other
interested parties may direct their
financial inquiries to:

Neal Fuller

Safeco Vice President —
Finance & Investor Relations
(206) 545-3399

ir@safeco.com

REPORTS AND OTHER
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Annual reports, Form 10-Ks,
quarterly earnings, corporate news,
live audio broadcasts and replays
of quarterly results and investor
conferences in which Safeco partic-
ipates, along with other financial

. information, are available on Safeco’s

Web site at www.safeco.com/ir.

Copies also may be obtained
by contacting:

Investor Relations
Safeco Corporation
Safeco Plaza, T-15
Seattle, WA 98185
(206) 545-3399

INVESTOR RELATIONS
TOLL-FREE HOTLINE
Shareholders without Internet access
may listen to summaries of Safeco’s
earnings, dividend and other
financial-related news releases,

as well as current stock quotes

and a list of most frequently asked
questions, by calling:

(877) 947-7232 or

(877) 9IR-SAFC

Callers may have their call trans-
ferred to Safeco’s Investor Relations
department by selecting Option “5”
on their touchtone phone.

KEY FINANCIAL DATES
Payment of future dividends is
dependent upon results of Safeco’s
operations, financial condition and
other business considerations.

Dividend Declaration Dates:
February 4, 2004

May 5, 2004

August 4, 2004

November 3, 2004

Dividend Record Dates:
January 9, 2004

April 9, 2004

July 9, 2004

October 8, 2004
January 7, 2005

Dividend Payment Dates:
January 26, 2004

April 26, 2004

July 26, 2004

Qcrober 25, 2004
January 24, 2005

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Ernst & Young LLP

999 Third Ave., Suite 3500
Seattle, WA 98104

STOCK PRICE AND DIVIDEND
INFORMATION

The table below shows the high and
low sales price of Safeco stock for
each quarter and the amount of cash
dividends paid per share during the
past two years:

[ r-
: i

CASH |

i 'DIVIDEND
2003 HIGH LOW | PAID
ist 1 i !

Quarter 1$39.39 * $31.78 | $0.185!
2nd ! | : :
Quarter | 39.75 33.85 . 0.185°
3rd ‘ |

Quarter : 38.87: 3325, 0.185!
4th f ' |
Quarter © 38.94° 3250 0,185

Total dividend paid in 2003 was $0.740

CASH'

; DIVIDEND

2002 HIGH Low | PAID |
. ! !
Quarter ;$34.64 | $28.87 ' $0.185
2nd ‘ :
Quarcer  35.93: 29.52, 0.185:
3rd ‘ :
Quarter . 34.89: 23.49: 0.185
4th I i !
Quarter | 3798 30.75!{ 0.185]

Total dividend paid in 2002 was $0.740
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